0 Public Document Pack

Coo

o

Leicester
City Council

MEETING OF THE CABINET

DATE: MONDAY, 2 APRIL 2007

TIME: 5:00 pm

PLACE: COMMITTEE ROOMS 2 & 3, 'B' BLOCK, NEW WALK
CENTRE, KING STREET, LEICESTER

Members of the Committee

Councillor R Blackmore (Chair)
Councillor Scuplak (Vice-Chair)

Councillors Coley, Grant, Gill, Mugglestone, Ramsdale, Sandringham,
Smith and Suleman

Members of the Cabinet are invited to attend the above meeting to
consider the items of business listed overleaf.

for Town Clerk

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC:

YOU ARE VERY WELCOME TO ATTEND TO OBSERVE THE PROCEEDINGS.
HOWEVER, PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU ARE NOT ABLE TO PARTICIPATE IN
THE MEETING.

Officer contact :Frances Wake/Francis Connolly
Committee Services, Town Clerk’'s Department
Leicester City Council
New Walk Centre, Welford Place, Leicester LE1 6Z2G
Tel: 0116 252 6028/7110 Fax: 0116 247 1181
email: Frances.Wake@Ieicester.gov.uk




INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

ACCESS TO INFORMATION AND MEETINGS

You have the right to attend Cabinet to hear decisions being made. You can also
attend Scrutiny Committees, as well as meetings of the full Council. You can ask
guestions and make representations to Scrutiny Committees and Council. You also
have the right to see copies of agendas and minutes. Agendas and minutes are
available on the Council’'s website at www.leicester.gov.uk/cabinet or by contacting
us as detailed below.

Dates of meetings are available at the Customer Service Centre and on the Website.

There are certain occasions when the Council's meetings may need to discuss
issues in private session. The reasons for dealing with matters in private session are
set down in law.

WHEELCHAIR ACCESS

The Committee Rooms at New Walk Centre are all accessible to wheelchair users.
If wheelchair access is required for Council meetings, which are held at the Town
Hall, please contact Charles Poole on 252 7015 or call in at the Customer Service
Centre.

BRAILLE/AUDIO TAPE

If there are any particular reports that you would like translating into Braille or
providing on audio tape, the Committee Administrator can provide this for you
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

General Enquiries - if you have any queries about any of the above or the
business to be discussed, please contact Frances Wake or Francis Connolly,
Committee Services on (0116) 252 6028/7110 or email
Frances.Wake@Ileicester.qgov.uk or call in at the Customer Service Centre.

Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 252 6081



PUBLIC SESSION
AGENDA
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

LEADER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the meeting held on 12 March 2007 have been circulated to
Members and the Cabinet is asked to approve them as a correct record.

MATTERS REFERRED FOM COMMITTEES Appendix A
Adult and Community Services Scrutiny Committee — 21 March 2007
Proposed Funding Changes to ESOL Provision

The following was agreed at the above meeting. The full minute extract is
attached at Appendix A.

“that, in view of the proposed funding changes put forward by the LSC, and of
the large number of disadvantaged Leicester residents likely to be affected by
these proposals, Cabinet be asked to give consideration to look at alternative
ways of funding the ESOL provision in Leicester”.

Councillor Gill to respond.
AREA COMMITTEE EXPENDITURE Appendix B

Councillor Sandringham submits a report that seeks Cabinet endorsement of
spending proposals by Area Committees. Cabinet is recommended to note
budget commitments spent ahead of this Cabinet but agreed by officers in
consultation with the relevant Members as a matter of urgency due to time
constraints, as detailed in Appendix A.

CHARGING FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL SOCIAL CARE  Appendix C
SERVICES FAIRER CHARGING POLICY

Councillor Gill submits a report that seeks Members’ approval for the revision
and updating of the Fairer Charging Policy. Cabinet is requested to approve
the updated Fairer Charging Policy document for implementation from 16 April



10.

11.

2007.

The relevant minute extract from Adult and Community Services Scrutiny
Committee on 21 March 2007 is attached.

FAIR ACCESS TO CARE SERVICES - ACCESS, Appendix D
ELIGIBILITY AND PROVISION OF SOCIAL CARE
SERVICES

Councillor Gill submits a report that outlines the requirement to determine
eligibility for services under the Government’s guidance on Fair Access to Care
Services. Cabinet is requested to support the recommendation that the
threshold of eligibility should continue to be placed at ‘substantial’ and ‘critical’.

DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION ACT INITIATIVES Appendix E
2007/08

Councillor Coley submits a report that advises Cabinet of the works
recommended to be funded from the Disability Discrimination Act Initiatives
budget for 2007/08, and to seek approval to enable the programme to proceed.
Cabinet is recommended to approve the works in Appendix 1 including the
allocation of £20,000 to the Access to Work Scheme and the urgent works
contingency, authorise the Corporate Director of Resources to order the works,
authorise the Corporate Director of Resources to seek all necessary consents,
authorise the Head of Legal Services to sign any contracts as necessary to
allow the work to proceed and delegate authority to the Corporate Director of
Resources to approve further works during the year, reassess or amend the
programme as necessary, in consultation with the Cabinet Lead Member for
Resources and Corporate Issues.

ADMISSIONS ARRANGEMENTS FOR 2008 AND Appendix F
BEYOND

Councillor Suleman submits a report that briefs Cabinet on the outcome of the
recent consultation exercise for Admission Arrangements for 2008 and seeks
approval for City Council arrangements for 2008 and a number of related
recommendations as set out in paragraph 1.2 of the report.

The relevant minute extract of the Children and Young People Scrutiny
Committee on 14 February 2007 is attached.

SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING GUIDANCE - TALL Appendix G
BUILDINGS

Councillor Scuplak submits a report that seeks Cabinet approval for the
adoption of the Supplementary Planning Guidance Document for Tall Buildings.

Appendix A is attached for Members of the Cabinet only. Further copies
can be obtained by phoning Committee Services on (0116) 2526021.



12.

13.

14.

15.

LEICESTER DOMESTIC VIOLENCE INTER-AGENCY  Appendix H
STRATEGY 2007/09

Councillor Sandringham submits a report that provides information on the first
Domestic Violence Interagency strategy in Leicester and seeks comments and
commitment to assist the delivery of the strategy. Cabinet is recommended to
endorse the Leicester Domestic Violence Inter-Agency Strategy 2007/09.

The relevant minute extract from Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny
Committee on 28 March 2007 will be circulated as soon as it is available.

Appendix B to the report is attached for Members of the Cabinet only.
Further copies are available on the Council’s Web Site at:
http:www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Committee Services on
(0116) 252 6021.

DISPOSAL OF FREDERICK THORPE HOUSE Appendix |
SHELTERED HOUSING ACCOMMODATION

Councillor Smith submits a report that asks Cabinet to consider the comments
from the Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny Committee and indicate
whether Frederick Thorpe House Sheltered Housing Scheme should be closed,
and if the scheme is to close, agree that residents receive the highest priority
for rehousing and are paid statutory homeloss payment, their removal
expenses and practical assistance with moving.

The relevant minute extract from Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny
Committee on 28 March 2007 will be circulated as soon as it is available.

DISCRETION UNDER THE TEACHERS PENSION Appendix J
SCHEME

Councillor Coley submits a report that seeks a decision on the continued
provision of added years for teachers following the consultation process on this
aspect of the early retirement policy for teachers. Cabinet is asked to note the
outcome of the consultation process and in the light of the response from the
TCC, confirm whether the provision of added years should be withdrawn for
Teachers.

The relevant minute extract from the Resources and Corporate Issues
Scrutiny Committee on 15 March will be circulated as soon as it is
available.

PARTNERSHIP WORKING WITH BLUEPRINT IN THE  Appendix K
WATERSIDE AREA

Councillor Scuplak submits a report that seeks Cabinet approval to the
principle of City Council engagement with Blueprint within the Waterside



16.

17.

18.

Intervention Area, and a number of related recommendations as set out in
paragraph 3.1 of the report.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

PRIVATE SESSION

AGENDA

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

Under the law, the Cabinet is entitled to consider certain items in private.
Members of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are
discussed.

The Cabinet is recommended to consider the following reports in private on the
grounds that they contain ‘exempt’ information as defined by the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended and consequently
that the Cabinet makes the following resolution:-

“that the press and public be excluded during consideration of the following
reports in accordance with the provisions of Section 100A(4) of the Local
Government Act 1972, as amended, because they involve the likely disclosure
of 'exempt' information, as defined in the Paragraphs detailed below of Part 1
of Schedule 12A of the Act and taking all the circumstances into account, it is
considered that the public interest in maintaining the information as exempt
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

Paragraph 3
Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person

(including the authority holding that information).

- Proposed Sale of Development Land at East Hamilton

PROPOSED SALE OF DEVELOPMENT LAND AT Appendix B1
EAST HAMILTON

Councillor Scuplak submits a report.






This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 0 Agenda Item 5

Coo

ol

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the
ADULT & COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Held: WEDNESDAY, 21 MARCH 2007 at 5.30pm

PRESENT:

Councillor Corrall - Chair
Councillor Almey — Liberal Democrat Spokesperson
Councillor Porter — Conservative Spokesperson
Councillor A. Vincent — Focus Team Spokesperson

Councillor Kitterick (for Cllr.Waddington) Councillor Renold
Councillor Nurse Councillor Thompson

%k k **k ***x

60. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies were received from Councillor Waddington.
61. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were requested to declare any interests they may have in the
business on the agenda and/or indicate if Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act 1992 applied to them.

No declarations were made.
68. PROPOSED FUNDING CHANGES TO ESOL PROVISION

The Corporate Director, Adults and Housing, submitted a report that informed
the Committee of forthcoming proposed English for Speakers of Other
Languages (ESOL) funding developments put forward by the Learning and
Skills Council (LSC) in its annual statement of priorities.

The Committee were informed that should the funding changes be agreed and
implemented from September 2007, there would likely be a significant impact
on the City Council’s Adult and Skills Learning Service, and on people living
and working in Leicester. The LSC have stated that from 2007/2008 ESOI
learning would no longer attract automatic fee remission. Free tuition would
only be available to priority groups, primarily people who were unemployed and
receiving income-based benefits.

The Committee were informed of the impact of the changes and of the

(SPC180ct01-Agendas2001



Page 2

categories of people most likely to be affected, including people from within the
new communities that have arrived in Leicester since 2001, asylum seekers
and dependant spouses entering the UK on visas.

Officers reported that a series of actions that included lobbying of the
Government, the collection and presentation of evidence to relevant bodies, the
seeking of alternative sources of funding and working closely with the LSC
were currently being undertaken. A recent Parliamentary Statement had been
issued that led officers to believe that the situation might not be as serious as
initially anticipated but that there were still serious concerns that warranted the
continuation of the actions outlined.

The Committee considered the implications of the LSC proposals outlined in
the report and expressed serious concerns at the effects these changes would
have the City Council’s Adult and Learning Skills Service and also for a large
number of disadvantaged people residing in Leicester who were currently
eligible for free ESOL tuition.

RESOLVED:

1) that, in view of the proposed funding changes put forward by
the LSC, and of the large number of disadvantaged Leicester
residents likely to be affected by these proposals, Cabinet be
asked to give consideration to look at alternative ways of
funding the ESOL provision in Leicester.

2) that the importance of the contribution of ESOL in promoting
equal opportunities and access to services by removing
barriers to poverty and deprivation, promoting integration,
increasing employment  opportunities among  ethnic
communities and raising the skills and attainment level among
some of our more disadvantaged citizens, be noted.

3) that the need to continue to make representation at a national,
regional and local level to ensure that the needs of our
community are understood and that the implications of any
changes in funding and learner entittements are understood
and acknowledged by funders and stakeholders, be noted.

4) that it be noted that the Adult Skills and Learning Service is
looking at accessing alternative sources of funding in order to
be able to continue to offer a relevant and appropriate learning
programme to ESOL learners.

5) that it be noted that the LSC must be asked to respond to
demand by making “other” ESOL courses eligible for funding
e.g. ESOL and work or vocational ESOL courses.

6) that it be noted that the Council has requested that the LSC

recognizes the obligation we have to continue to provide a
service for existing learners and acknowledges the need for

(SPC180ct01-Agendas2001



Page 3

continuing learners to receive free learning as agreed at the
point of their initial involvement.

7) That it be noted that the actions taken by the Cabinet Lead
member in writing to the agencies urging Government and
LSC to restore access to free ESOL learning.

73. CLOSE OF MEETING

The Chair declared the meeting closed at 6.28pm.

(SPC180ct01-Agendas2001



Page 4

(SPC180ct01-Agendas2001



Pate

Agenda Item 6

‘ ” ' WARDS AFFECTED
Humberstone & Hamilton and Thurncourt
Leicester
City Council
CABINET 2 April 2007

AREA COMMITTEE EXPENDITURE

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF RESOURCES

1.

4.1

4.2

Purpose of Report

The purpose of this report is to seek Cabinet endorsement of spending proposals
by the Humberstone & Hamilton and Thurncourt Area Committee.

Summary

Cabinet at its meeting on 26 June 2006 agreed to a new earmarked reserve for
Area Committee budgets, with the unspent balances from 2005/2006 being
carried forward to that earmarked reserve. This amounted to £25,000 for
2005/06 and a further £25,000 for 2006/07. Area Committees also received a
one-off sum of £10,000 each for sports activities in 2005-6 which has also been
carried forward.

Proposals from each Area Committee are reported to Cabinet for approval.

Appendix A sets out a number of proposals from the Area Committee. These
have all been dealt with under delegated powers.

Recommendations

It is RECOMMENDED that Members -

(1)Note budget commitments spent ahead of this Cabinet but agreed by officers
in consultation with the relevant Members as a matter of urgency due to
time constraints, as detailed in Appendix A.

Headline Financial and Legal Implications

Financial Implications.

The expenditure proposals are within the budget available and in accordance
with the principles agreed by Cabinet on 26 September 2005.

Legal implications



Page 6

There are no legal implications.
5. Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

Humberstone & Hamilton and Thurncourt Area Committee: 12 March 2007.
Minutes of Cabinet meeting held on 26 June 2006 and 26 September 2005.

6. Other implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS YES/NO Paragraph references
within supporting
information

Equal opportunities No

Policy No Within agreed criteria

Sustainable and No

environmental

Crime and disorder No

Human Rights Act No

Elderly/people on low No

income

7. Report Author/Officer to contact
Jerry Connolly, Resources Department, ext. 29 6799
jerry.connolly@Ileicester.gov.uk

DECISION STATUS

Key Decision No

Reason N/A

Appeared in Forward Plan N/A

Executive or Council Decision Executive (Cabinet)




Page 7

APPENDIX A

AREA COMMITTEE PROPOSALS FOR EXPENDITURE

Proposal

Notes/departmental
consultation

Cost (£)

Humberstone & Hamilton and Thurncourt Area Committee

Fencing scheme to improve 2,950

community safety

Humberstone Carnival 1,380

Goalposts storage scheme Sports budget 1,050

Floor mats for community centre Sports budget 2,800
Total 8,080




APPENDIX B

Page 8

Summary of spending commitments by each area committee based on approval
of the above project spending.

Area committee General General General Sports Sports Sports
funding funding funding funding Funding funding
budget: committed remaining budget: committed remaining
2006/7 2006/7

Humberstone &

Hamilton and £50,000 £42,302.59 £7,698.41 £10,000 £7,128 £2.872

Thurncourt

Spinney Hills and

Stoneygate £50,000 £20,450 £29 550 £10,000 £4,640 £5,360

Castle and Knighton £50,000 £5,460 £44,540 £10,000 0 £10,000

Aylestone, Eyres £50,000 £39,014  £10,986 £10,000 £7,195.33 £2,805

Monsell and Freemen

Aylestone Ward £16,666.66 £14,14949 £2517.17 £3.333.33 £062  £2,371.33

Eyres Monsell Ward | o ¢ css66 £13750.50 £2.916.16 £32333.33  £3.333.33 £0

Freemen Ward £16,666.66 £11114 £5552.67 £3,333.33 £2,900 £433.33

Braunstone Park and £50,000  £21,800  £28200  £10,000  £10,000 £0

Rowley Fields,
Westcotes and
Western Park




Page 9 Agenda Item 7

‘ O 7 WARDS AFFECTED:
c ) All Wards

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Adult & Community Services Scrutiny Committee 21 March 2007
Cabinet 2 April 2007

Charging for Non-Residential Social Care Services
Fairer Charging Policy

Report of the Corporate Director, Adults & Housing.
1. Purpose of Report

1.1  The purpose of this report is to seek Members’ approval for the revision and updating of
the Fairer Charging Policy which is attached at Appendix A.

2. Summary

2.1 In 2002 the Department of Health issued guidance for Councils on how they should
charge for Non-Residential social care services. Members approved a policy detailing
how the guidance should be implemented in Leicester City Council. Minor amendments
were made to the policy in 2005.

2.2  The Fairer Charging policy gives details of how the means test is applied in Leicester for
the calculation of service-users’ charges in relation to Non-Residential social care
services. The policy does not determine the actual hourly charge or the maximum
weekly charge as these are subject to annual Members approval as part of the
Departmental Revenue Strategy.

2.3 In order to ensure that the Policy reflects the development of Non-Residential social
care services and to provide more information to service-users and staff in the light of
experience of operating the policy to date, it is now necessary to comprehensively
update the wording of the policy. The proposed policy to take effect on 16th April 2007
is attached at Appendix A.



3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

4.3

Page 10

Recommendations

Adult & Community Services Scrutiny Committee

Scrutiny Committee is requested to consider the attached updated Fairer Charging
Policy document and make their comments to Cabinet.

Cabinet

Cabinet is requested to approve the attached updated Fairer Charging Policy document
for implementation from 16 April 2007.

Headline Financial and Legal Implications

The Fairer Charging policy plays a key role in ensuring that means tested charges for
Non-Residential Social Care services are assessed in a transparent and accurate
manner.

This updated version is important as it encompasses the various types of care that have
developed since the policy was first introduced, and adds transparency and clarity to the
process.

There will be no additional income gained to the Adults & Housing Department as a
result of this policy review and no service-users will be financially disadvantaged.

Colin Sharpe, Head of Finance, ext 8800

The Council is obliged to develop it's charging policy in accordance with the Guidance
of the Secretary of State in Fairer Charging Policies for Home Care and other non-
residential Social Services: Guidance for Councils with Social Services Responsibilities
(September 2003) issued under section 7 of the Local Authorities Social Services Act
1970. The structure of the charging policy is in accordance with that guidance.

Guy Goodman, Head of Community Services Law, ext 7054

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS YES/NO | Paragraph References
Within Supporting information

Equal Opportunities Yes Throughout Appendix 1. The

policy is being amended to
ensure  service-users  are
treated equally when they are
financially assessed.

Policy

Yes Throughout Appendix 1. The
policy is being amended to
ensure  service-users  are
treated equally when they are




Page 11

financially assessed.

Sustainable and Environmental No

Crime and Disorder No

Human Rights Act No

Elderly/People on Low Income Yes Throughout Appendix 1. The
policy is being amended to
ensure  service-users  are
treated equally when they are
financially assessed.

6. Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

Local Authority Social Services Act 1970, Section 7(1).

Health & Social Services & Social Security Adjudications Act 1983, Section 17.
Charging for Residential Accommodation Guide, in support of The National Assistance

(Assessment of Resources) Regulations 1992.

Fairer Charging Policies for Home Care and other non-residential Social Services,

Guidance for Councils with Social Services Responsibilities.

7. Report Author/Officer to contact:

Colleen Smith

Finance Manager — Non-Residential Services

Tel: 0116 252 8893

Colleen.smith@leicester.gov.uk

DECISION STATUS

Key Decision

Yes

Reason

Is significant in terms of its effect
on communities living or working
in an area comprising more than
one ward.

Appeared in Forward Plan

Yes

Executive or Council Decision

Executive (Cabinet)




Page 12

< , WARDS AFFECTED:
‘ O , All Wards

o

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Adult & Community Services Scrutiny Committee 21 March 2007
Cabinet 2 April 2007

Charging for Non-Residential Social Care Services
Fairer Charging Policy

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1. Purpose of Report

1.1  As per covering report.

2. Background

2.1  As per paragraphs 2.1 — 2.3 in covering report.
3. Services Included

3.1 It is proposed that all Non-Residential social care services provided by the Adults &
Housing department will be chargeable under this policy unless they are listed as an
exclusion in paragraph 2.3. It is also proposed that this policy is applied to any new
Non-Residential services.

3.2 Non-Residential social care services chargeable under this policy and currently
provided by the Adults & Housing department are:
o Home Care
Supportive Living
Direct Payments for any service not listed in paragraph 2.3
Individual Budgets for any service not listed in paragraph 2.3
Supporting People services limited to the full cost of the housing related support
element. More details can be found in Appendix A paragraph 2.2.
Sitting Service
o Assistive Technology

O 0O OO

0]

3.3 Non-Residential social care services that are not chargeable under this policy are:
o Services subject to a flat rate charge rather than a means test, e.g. Mobile Meals.



Page 13

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

o Services where Members have taken the decision not to charge, i.e. transport,
day care.

o Services for which the Council is not allowed to charge:

- Services provided under s.117 of the Mental Health Act 1983.

- Services provided under Intermediate Care arrangements.

- The service-user has contracted any form of Creuzfeldt Jacob Disease.

- Services provided under the Carers and Disabled Children Act 2000
where the service-user has refused a Community Care Assessment.

o Services for which the Council has powers to charge, but which require further
consideration and consultation before any proposed charge is brought to Cabinet
for approval.

- Community Care Act services provided as the result of a carer’s
assessment under the Carers and Disabled Children Act 2000. This
exclusion will be kept under review.

- Services provided to the Carer as the result of a carer’s assessment under
the Carers and Disabled Children Act 2000 (excluding Community Care
Act services). This exclusion will be kept under review.

- Services provided under Independent Living Fund arrangements. This
exclusion will be kept under review.

Major Changes and Additions to the Policy

The major changes and additions to the Policy attached as Appendix A are listed in this
section.

The services chargeable and not chargeable under this policy are clearly specified in
Section 2.

The underlying principles of the financial assessment are detailed in para 4.8 and 4.9.

Section 6 relating to Disability Related Expenditure is clarified and contains more
information.

Section 7 relating to the review of financial assessments is clarified and contains more
information.

Information on how to apply for a waiver against the weekly assessed charge is given
in Section 10.

Information on how to lodge an Appeal against the weekly assessed charge is given in
Section 12.

Information on how to challenge the Council’'s decision to levy charges for Non-
Residential social care services is given in Section 13.

Section 18 has been added to give information on the “Statement of Accounts” for
individual service-users.

Approach & Response to Consultation



Page 14

5.1 There has been a thorough approach to consulting a range of stakeholders on revisions
to the policy. A letter outlining the proposed updates to the Policy and asking for
comments was sent to the following bodies in December 2006.

Mosaic

Mencap

Vista

Action Deaf

Lamp

City Disability Consultation Group

Clasp

Age Concern

Older Persons Forum

Leicester BME Forum

VAL

O 0O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OOOOoODO

5.2 Responses were received from the City Disability Consultation Group and the Older
Persons Forum

5.3 The City Disability Consultation Group advised that it is very difficult for disabled
service-users to manage all their outgoings on a limited income and they feel that there
should be no charges for Non-Residential social care services.

5.4 The Group also made valuable recommendations about procedural and practice
changes. These comments will be considered as part of the ongoing improvements
undertaken in the implementation of the Fairer Charging Policy.

5.5 The Older Persons Forum advised that the literature given out in respect of this policy
can be difficult to understand and asked that this was reviewed. This request will be
considered as part of the ongoing improvements undertaken in the implementation of
the Fairer Charging Policy and the Older Persons Forum will be consulted on any
proposed changes to literature. ..................... Further response to be added after
attendance at OP Forum 31 Jan 07.

5.6  Consultation has also taken place with the following staff groups:
o Service Directors
o Service Managers for Mental Health, Welfare Rights & Access
o All commissioning staff, Supporting People team, officers leading on Direct
Payments & Individual Budgets.

5.7  Staff have responded positively to the proposed amendments, as they will result in a
more open, equitable and transparent application of the Fairer Charging policy. Staff
are keen that the policy is applied sensitively and welcome the improved information
available to service-users.

6 Report Author
Colleen Smith
Finance Manager — Non-Residential Services
Tel: 0116 252 8893



Page 15

Colleen.smith@leicester.gov.uk




Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page e gﬁ

@

. ' MINUTE EXTRACT

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the

ADULT & COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Held: WEDNESDAY, 21 MARCH 2007 at 5.30pm

60.

61.

67.

PRESENT:

Councillor Corrall - Chair
Councillor Almey — Liberal Democrat Spokesperson
Councillor Porter — Conservative Spokesperson
Councillor A. Vincent — Focus Team Spokesperson

Councillor Kitterick (for Cllr.Waddington) Councillor Renold
Councillor Nurse Councillor Thompson

%k k **k ***x

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies were received from Councillor Waddington.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were requested to declare any interests they may have in the
business on the agenda and/or indicate if Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act 1992 applied to them.

No declarations were made.

CHARGING FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL SOCIAL CARE SERVICES - FAIRER
CHARGING POLICY

The Corporate Director, Adults and Housing, submitted a report that sought the
views of the Committee on the revision and updating of the Fairer Charging
Policy.

The Committee were informed that the Fairer Charging Policy basically
determined how the means test would be applied to an individual, and not the
actual hourly charges to be applied to care.

The Committee expressed concerns as to the complexity of the Policy and
questioned how the public would be able to understand it. Members were
informed that a booklet, setting out in a more ‘user friendly’ way the scope of
the Policy, was already made available to service users but that this would be
updated to take account of the revisions made. A longer term piece of work

(SPC180ct01-Agendas2001



Page 18

would then take place to further revamp the booklet, involving consultation with
service user groups and the Committee requested that a draft of this booklet be
circulated to members of the Committee prior to it being released.

The Committee had no further comments to make on the major changes and
additions to the Fairer Charging Policy set out in the report.

RESOLVED:
1) that the major changes and additions to the Fairer Charging
Policy as set out in the report, be supported.

2) that copies of the extensively revised draft summary booklet
be circulated to members of the Committee prior to it being
released.

(SPC180ct01-Agendas2001



Page 19

(SPC180ct01-Agendas2001



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21 Agenda Item 8

O
3 <D

Leicester OL)

City Council Leicester
City Council

ALL WARDS

WARDS AFFECTED

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
CABINET 2 April 2007

FAIR ACCESS TO CARE SERVICES
ACCESS, ELIGIBILITY AND PROVISION OF SOCIAL CARE SERVICES

Report of the Corporate Director, Adults & Housing Department

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1. Current Arrangements

1.1 The City Council has a duty under S47 of the NHS & Community Care Act 1990 to
assess people who appear to need community care services, and on the basis of that
assessment decide whether it is necessary for the Council to provide services in order
to meet identified needs. Since community care arrangements were introduced in 1993
assessments have been differentiated between assessments for services on the one
hand and full needs assessments on the other, on the basis of presenting needs.

1.2 The difficulty with this approach is that it did not provide consistency in the way people
with similar risks to their independence and need for community care services were
responded to i.e.:-

e Previous arrangements for differential assessments did not always ensure that an
holistic approach was made to assessing a person’s needs, risks and
circumstances when allocated a service focused assessment;

e Eligibility criteria for one service area may be tighter than another based on the
levels of demand and the availability of resources; it also does not facilitate the
development of comparative performance data.

1.3  Similarly the lack of a consistent and effective case review policy in adult services has
meant that continued eligibility for service provision had not always been determined
and some people have continued to receive services after their circumstances have
improved and risks have diminished.



Page 22

Principles of the FACS Guidance

e The Council should not operate eligibility criteria for specific types of assessment,
but should tailor the assessment to the person’s needs and circumstances (these
issues will be addressed through the implementation of the Single Assessment
Process).

e The Council should make only one eligibility decision with respect to people who
have been assessed for community care services i.e. — are they eligible for social
care services or not.

e The Council should promote a non-discriminatory approach to assessment and
service provision by ensuring eligibility is based on needs and risks to
independence, and not, for instance, on age, disability, or service availability.

e The Council should not operate eligibility criteria for different services, but should
arrange the most appropriate and cost-effective help by matching services to eligible
needs.

e People’s presenting needs should be assessed and their eligible needs prioritized
according to the risks to their independence in both the short and medium term if
support is not provided, taking account of a longer-term preventive view of needs
and circumstances.

e People whose needs have critical consequences for their independence and/or
safety should be supported ahead of those with needs that have substantial
consequences and so on.

e People’s needs and circumstances must be reviewed on a regular basis to
determine continued eligibility for services and appropriateness of service provision.

e The Council is required to focus resources and other local factors on helping those
in greatest immediate or longer-term need, and be prepared to move resources from
one budget head to another where necessary.

e The Council is required to review its eligibility criteria on a regular basis, and having
determined its criteria it should ensure that services are in place to meet eligible
needs.

e The Council should promote a wider community approach to prevention, involving
Primary Care Trusts, supporting people and health promotion.



Page 23

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

The Eligibility Framework

The eligibility framework has been constructed to enable the types and levels of risk in
areas of life, which are central to a person’s independence and well being to be
identified.

The levels of risk have been graded into four bands that describe their seriousness of
the risk to a person’s independence, or other consequences, if needs are not
addressed. The four bands specified by the DoH are:

Critical
Substantial
Moderate
Low

Priority One: Critical
e life is, or will be threatened
¢ significant health problems have developed or will develop

e there is, or will be, little or no choice and control over vital aspects of the immediate
environment

e serious abuse or neglect has occurred or will occur

e there is, or will be, an inability to carry out vital personal care or domestic routines
e vital involvement in work, education or learning cannot or will not be sustained

¢ vital social support systems and relationships cannot or will not be sustained

e vital family and other social roles and responsibilities cannot or will not be
undertaken.

Case Example (Critical)

Mrs A has Alzheimer’s disease and physical health problems related to her heart
condition and incontinence. Mrs A is disorientated in time and place, she
requires constant prompting to carry out daily living tasks. Mrs A also requires
assistance with all personal care, including toileting needs and all domestic
tasks.



3.5

3.6

Page 24

Mrs A has no insight so is not aware of, or able to express her own needs. |If left
alone Mrs A is at risk of wandering, malnutrition, self-neglect and harm from
inappropriate use of domestic appliances.

Mr A is the main carer and in addition to this Mrs A receives home care twice
daily to assist with personal care and managing her incontinence. Mrs A attends
day care once weekly. There are no other family members in Leicestershire. Mr
A has had a fall and has been admitted to hospital today.

Mrs A is assessed as having critical risk to independence so has eligible needs.
Mrs A has little or no choice or control over vital aspects of the immediate
environment; she has an inability to carry out vital personal care or domestic
routines. If left in this situation it is likely that serious neglect will occur and life
will be threatened.

An urgent assessment is carried out, it is likely that Mrs A would be admitted to
respite care in a residential setting.

Priority Two: Substantial

there is, or will be, only partial choice and control over the immediate environment
e abuse or neglect has occurred or will occur

o there is, or will be, an inability to carry out the majority of personal care or domestic
routines

e involvement in many aspects of work, education or learning cannot or will not be
sustained

e the majority of social support systems and relationships cannot or will not be
sustained

e the majority of family and other social roles and responsibilities cannot or will not be
undertaken.

Case example (Substantial)

Mrs A has Alzheimer’s disease and physical health problems related to her heart
condition and incontinence. Mrs A is disorientated in time and place, and
requires constant prompting. She also requires assistance with all personal care,
including toileting needs and all domestic tasks.

Mrs A has no insight so is not aware of, or able to express her own needs. If left
alone Mrs A is at risk of wandering, malnutrition, self-neglect and harm from
inappropriate use of domestic appliances.

Mr A is the main carer and in addition to this Mrs A receives home care once daily
to assist with personal care and managing her incontinence. Mrs A attends day
care once weekly. There are no other family members in Leicestershire.

4



Page 25

3.7

3.8

Mr A has his own health issues and is feeling under a great deal of carer strain.
Mrs A’s GP has advised him to rest. Mr A requests support to reduce his caring
responsibilities thus enabling him to continue to care for his wife.

Mrs A is assessed as having substantial risk to independence so has eligible
needs. Although Mrs A’s needs are identical to those outlined in the Critical
example the support available to her from other sources (husband) is different so
her needs are no longer Critical. As support offered Mr A is reducing, Mrs A is at
risk of deterioration due to an inability to carry out the majority of personal care
or domestic routines. The majority of family and other social roles and
responsibilities cannot be maintained due to level of carer strain.

An assessment is carried out and it is likely that the support package would be
increased for instance, to include additional home care and day care. A carer
assessment would be carried out and carer support offered.

Priority Three: Moderate
e there is, or will be, an inability to carry out several personal care or domestic routines

e involvement in several aspects of work, education or learning cannot or will not be
sustained

e several social support systems and relationships cannot or will not be sustained

e several family and other social roles and responsibilities cannot or will not be
undertaken

Case example (Moderate)

Mr B has a diagnosis of schizophrenia and has had regular hospital admissions
as a result. He regularly sees a psychiatrist and has Community Psychiatric
Nursing support. Mr B lives alone but has a supportive family network in
Leicester.

Mr B is independent with personal care tasks but needs support and prompting
with domestic tasks. Mr B’s family assist with shopping and budgeting and are
happy to continue to do so.

Mr B’'s CPN has referred him for a community care assessment and has
requested support with cleaning and gardening.

Mr B is assessed as having moderate risk to his independence so does not have
eligible needs. Although there is an inability to carry out several domestic
routines Mr B’s other needs are met either independently or by his family. Mr B
will be offered advice re-accessing support with gardening and cleaning via the
voluntary and private sectors.



Page 26

3.9  Priority Four: Low

e there is, or will be, an inability to carry out one/two personal care or domestic
routines

¢ involvement in one/two aspects of work, education or learning cannot or will not be
sustained

e one/two social support systems and relationships cannot or will not be sustained

e one/two family or other social roles and responsibilities cannot or will not be
undertaken.

3.10 Case example (Low)

Mr B has a diagnosis of schizophrenia and has had regular hospital admissions
as a result. He regularly sees a psychiatrist and has Community Psychiatric
Nursing support. Mr B lives alone.

Mr B is independent with personal care and domestic tasks. Mr B has a
reluctance to allow his family to support him so has tried to manage his own
finances. He has struggled with this. As aresult he has rent arrears and is at risk
of eviction from his local authority flat.

Mr B is assessed as having a low risk to his independence so does not have
eligible need. There is an inability to carry out one or two domestic routines. Mr
B’s family are able and willing to support him but he has continued to decline this
support. This has caused a deterioration of one or two family and other social
support systems. Mr B does however meet all other needs independently.

Mr B is referred to the appropriate housing support team within the housing
department of Leicester City Council.

3.11 The four areas identified by the DoH as being central to maintaining a person’s
independence are:

e Autonomy

e Health and safety

¢ Managing personal and other daily routines

¢ Involvement in family and wider community life

These four factors have been used to construct a framework to identify the risks
attached to various needs and circumstances within different areas of independence.
The Council’s responsibilities are to determine which of these needs and circumstances
will be eligible for the provision of social care services in Leicester.



Page 27

3.12

4.1

4.2

4.3

There are certain parameters, which need to be taken into account:

e the threshold for eligibility can only be set between the levels of risk to independence
and not between the areas of independence, i.e. between moderate risk and low
risk, for instance, or between moderate risk and substantial risk.

e the Council must provide services to people whom it has assessed as having an
eligible need for social care services, i.e. if the Council sets the threshold for
eligibility between the Moderate and Low bands, it must ensure that it has the
resources to meet the needs identified within the Moderate, Substantial and Critical
bands. |If it does not it would have to set the threshold higher, say between the
Moderate and Substantial bands.

e Where a person has a variety of needs and circumstances, some which are eligible
for social care support, and some which are not, the Council is not obliged to meet
those needs which fall below the threshold of eligibility, but it may consider it
appropriate to do so in certain circumstances for preventative reasons.

e The Council is unable to modify the components of the risk bandings (identified in
bold in the framework) as these have been prescribed by the DoH, but the Council
can describe the types of needs and circumstances it considers fall within the
different levels of risk and areas of independence, and these should be reviewed on
a regular basis.

The Impact of FACS on Resource Management

The FACS eligibility framework was welcomed as an appropriate and timely instrument
to assist the Council in managing its limited resources. The benefits of the framework
are in its relevance to adults of all ages and with any disabling condition who approach
the Council for social care support, and it provides the Council with a legitimate and
transparent means of determining resource allocation and eligibility for service based on
the availability of resources.

Although the Council does not operate a formal prioritisation system for case allocations
within adult services, the eligibility framework enables new referrals to be prioritised in
terms of the perceived risks to a person’s independence based on presenting needs;
and for assessed needs and circumstances to be prioritised and recorded in terms of
risk and eligibility for service provision.

This enables a new set of performance data to be collated appropriately deployed, and
the extent to which particular service areas may be over or under provided for, within
the parameters of what the Council has determined as eligible need.



4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

5.1

Page 28

Once the Council has determined the level of risk and the types of need that are eligible
for social care support, it is the responsibility of social work staff to apply this, and
assess the needs and circumstances of individual's to determine the level of risk which
these pose to their independence, evaluated against the risks to their autonomy, health
and safety, ability to manage daily routines, and involvement in family and community
life. They should consider which risks cause serious harm, and which risks may be
acceptable or viewed as a natural and healthy part of independent living.

By identifying the risks attached to various needs and circumstances the assessor is
able to determine whether the individual has eligible needs for social care services
using the eligibility framework. When determining eligibility the assessor must take
account of the support that a person may already be receiving from carers, family
members, friends and neighbours, and of the risks faced by them in their caring role.

e If, for example, a person is unable to perform several personal care tasks, but can
do so with the help of a carer, and the carer is willing and able to continue caring
both currently and in the longer-term, then the person should not be perceived as
having eligible needs for social care services.

e If, on the other hand, the caring relationship is close to breakdown, the person’s
needs would be eligible for social care services, as there would be a critical risk of
the person losing their independence and of the carer developing a significant health
problem.

Where a person has eligible needs a care plan will be formulated to arrange for the
provision of appropriate services tailored to their particular circumstances, and a
decision made about the appropriateness of direct payments. Once the Council has
decided that it is necessary to provide services to meet a person’s eligible needs it is
under a duty to provide those services.

Given the current levels of commitments, activity levels and limited availability of
resources, it is perceived that the Council would face serious difficulties in providing
care services to meet the needs of people whose circumstances have been assessed
as presenting a moderate risk to their independence. The appropriate threshold for
determining eligibility for social care services is considered to be between the Moderate
and Substantial Bands of risk. The implications of this require the Council to provide
social care services to any person whose assessed circumstances present a critical or
substantial risk to their independence if services are not provided.

Impact on Service Users

Generally the Council falls in line with most Local Authorities in establishing the
eligibility threshold at ‘critical’ or ‘substantial’. This has meant that those people with a
‘moderate’ risk to independence have been assisted to seek alternative ways of meeting
those needs from other organizations.



Page 29

6.1

6.2

6.3

Monitoring of FACS Performance

The purpose of eligibility criteria is to support the most effective and efficient use of
available resources and to ensure consistency and fairness across the city and across
service user groups. It is therefore important that the application of the eligibility criteria
is carefully monitored and reviewed on a regular basis.

The FACS guidance requires the Council to audit and monitor its performance of fair
access to care services hy:

e gauging the extent to which different groups are referred and following assessment
go on to receive services;

e monitoring the quality of the assessment and eligibility decisions of their staff;
e monitor which presenting needs are evaluated as eligible needs and which are not;

e auditing service effectiveness with reference to care plans and reviews;

Monitoring the timing and frequency of reviews.

This will be achieved through the performance management and quality systems, which
include:

e Fair Access and Quality of Service Users and Carers performance information within
National Performance Assessment Framework (PAF)

e Feedback from Carer and Service User Groups

e Customer satisfaction and feedback surveys

¢ Analysis and evaluation of Complaints and Compliments
¢ Internal Audit and inspection processes

e Staff supervision and appraisal system

e Information from external inspections and audits such as, Social Services
Inspectorate, District Audit and the Best Value Inspectorate

e Equality Impact Assessment Process

Reviewing the Eligibility Threshold



Page 30

7.1  The FACS guidance requires the Council to review its eligibility criteria annually, and it
will therefore be possible to adjust this if the resource position changes or a more
accurate assessment of the position can be made.

8. Headline Financial and legal Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS YES/NO PARAGRAPH REFERENCES WITHIN
SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Equal Opportunities Yes Throughout report

Policy Yes Whole report

Sustainable and environmental No

Crime and disorder No

Human Rights Act Yes Throughout report

Elderly/People on low income Yes Throughout report

9. Background Papers

e Local Authority Social Services Act 1970, Section 7(1)

e Health: Continuing Care: HSC 2001/015: LAC (2001) 18; Section 31: Health Act
1999 Flexibilities

e Children and Families: Children Act 1989 and the “Assessment Framework”

e Carers: “Carers and Disabled Children Act 2000: a Practitioners Guide to Carers
Assessments”
Road Traffic Act 2000
Rights and Discrimination: Sex Discrimination Act 1975; Disability Discrimination
Act1995; Human Rights Act 1998; Race Relations (Amendment) Act 2000

e Information Collection and Sharing Common Law Duty of Confidentiality; Data
Protection Act 1998; Human Rights Act 1998; Caldicott Guidance.

e Report to the Adult & Community Service Scrutiny Committee on 1% November
2006.

Report Author/Officer to contact:

Bhupen Dave, Malcolm Hepplewhite

Service Director, Adults and Housing Directorate

Community Care Services Service Manager

Tel: 0116 252 8301 Community Care Access and Review Service

Email: Bhupen.Dave@Ieicester.gov.uk Telephone: 0116 256 5293
Malcolm.Hepplewhite @leicester.gov.uk

10



Page 31

O
o)
gt

Leicester
City Council L¢|CeSteq
Slisze=ts WARDS AFFECTED
ALL WARDS

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
CABINET 2 April 2007

FAIR ACCESS TO CARE SERVICES
ACCESS, ELIGIBILITY AND PROVISION OF SOCIAL CARE SERVICES

Report of the Corporate Director, Adults & Housing Department

1.

11

1.2

1.3

Purpose of Report

This report outlines the requirement to determine eligibility for services under the
Government’s guidance on Fair Access to Care Services (FACS). Under the guidance
introduced in April 2003, the council is required to reach an annual decision on where to
place the threshold that determines eligibility across all adult and older people’s social
care services.

The national eligibility framework consists of the following four bands that describe the
seriousness of the risk to an individual’'s independence if their assessed needs for
support are not met:-

= Critical

= Substantial

* Moderate

= Low

Details of the content of each band of eligibility along with case examples are outlined
in the Supporting Information section of this report (paragraph 3).

At present, the Council’s threshold of eligibility for adult social care services is placed at
‘substantial’ and ‘critical’.

The banding determines which eligible needs will be met and which will be referred for
preventative services and/or signposting.



2.1

3.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Page 32

Views of the Adult and Community Services Scrutiny Committee

The Committee at the meeting on 1 November 2006 discussed the FACS report and
supported the recommendation that the Council continue to place the threshold of
eligibility at ‘substantial’ and ‘critical’ needs.

Recommendation

Cabinet is requested to support the recommendation that the threshold of eligibility
should continue to be placed at ‘substantial’ and ‘critical’ as indicated in Appendix A.

Background information

The FACS guidance was prepared in response to the Gloucestershire judgement in
1997. Previous guidance had stated “criteria of need are matters for local authorities to
determine in the light of resources”. The view that local authorities could take resources
into account when assessing needs and deciding what services to arrange was
challenged in a judicial review against Gloucestershire Social Services in 1995.

The Department of Health’s position was upheld by the House of Lords in 1997, and
additional guidance was provided to emphasize that the judgement did not give local
authorities a license to take decisions on the basis of resources alone.

It was confirmed that the local authority cannot arbitrarily change the services it
arranges merely because its own resource position has changed. The local authority
needs to consider what assessed needs it will meet (i.e. what its eligibility criteria will
be/and reassess needs against revised criteria.

The need for guidance on eligibility criteria for adult social care services was identified in
the 1998 White Paper “Modernising Social Services” as different local authorities used
different eligibility criteria. This led to considerable variation in access to social care,
which in turn led to unfairness. The practice of many local authorities to apply eligibility
criteria for both assessment and particular services was seen to be confusing and
unnecessary.

At the centre of FACS guidance is the principle that local authorities should operate just
one eligibility decision for all adults seeking social care support, i.e. should people be
helped or not? In carrying out their duties under Section 47 of the NHS and Community
Care Act 1990, local authorities should keep assessment in proportion to the individual's
needs.

To help them determine eligibility, the FACS guidance provides a national framework for
local authorities to use when setting their eligibility criteria. It covers how local
authorities should carry out assessments and reviews, and support people through
these processes. The framework is based on risks that arise from needs associated
with various forms of disability, impairment and difficulty, and will keep local authorities
focused upon promoting the independence of those seeking their help.



Page 33

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Report

Immediately prior to introduction of the guidance in 2003/04, the Department undertook
a large scale staff training programme in order to ensure that workers at all levels were
fully informed about the new criteria and were able to apply them appropriately.

This approach was further supported through the introduction of a new policy and
practice guidance document issued to appropriate staff.

Measures have been taken to ensure that the eligibility framework is built into the
development of CareFirst (the Department’s electronic information system). This is to
enable effective performance information to be collated to indicate the extent of risk
being addressed, types of needs and the circumstances being provided for.

Information collection systems set up to monitor FACS activity, indicate that in 2005/06,
approximately 93% of adult assessments/reviews undertaken have resulted in a new or
continued service being provided, i.e. the assessed needs fell within the ‘critical’ and
‘substantial’ bands referred to in paragraph 1.2 above, and therefore above the line of
eligibility for 2005/06.

In 2004/05 the figure was 93% and at 31° December 2006 the figure was at 96.3%.
This represents a total number of Assessments/Reviews at ‘Critical’ and ‘Substantial’ at
6901 out of a total number of Assessments/Reviews at 7164.

A recent survey of Local Authorities looked at the setting of eligibility thresholds and
noted that the majority trend for eligibility is ‘critical’ and ‘substantial’.

Only a small number of Local Authorities provide care to those people with ‘low’ needs
with most offering an advice service and information on alternative care providers within
their locality.

This picture illustrates that the tension within eligibility criteria is on the boundary
between ‘moderate’ and ‘substantial’ need, and this is where there seem to be
discrepancies between Local Authorities and their social care provision.

It appears that the tension is solved by ruling that those people with ‘moderate’ needs
will not qualify for services, apart from exceptional circumstances where the
assessment discloses needs which, if not met, are likely to lead to a significant
deterioration in their condition within a very short time to ‘substantial’ or ‘critical’.

It does appear from a review of current practice that the provision of ‘moderate’ care is
generally being squeezed with most Local Authorities that currently provide for this level
of need either intending to stop providing this or currently reviewing their criteria around
the core being provided to those with ‘moderate’ needs.

This would support the view that this Department’'s setting of the threshold at
‘substantial’ and ‘critical’ is the norm.



Page 34

6. Headline Financial and legal Implications
6.1 Financial Implications (Colin Share, Head of Finance)
The FACS framework provides the Council with a legitimate and transparent means of
determining resource allocation and eligibility for service based on the availability of
resources. Although there are serious pressures on the Community Care
(Commissioning)  Budgets, it is expected that the expenditure to meet substantial and
critical needs, subject to demand staying within the current and anticipated levels, it will
be contained within the overall Departmental Budgets proposed in the 2007/08
Departmental Revenue Strategy.
If the eligibility level were raised to critical only, then a nil financial impact could be
expected in the first year as individual's needs and care packages are reviewed and
services withdrawn. A saving would be achieved in years 2 and 3 as less people
receive a service. From around year 4 onwards, it is likely that people with substantial
needs will progress to critical needs as their condition deteriorates through lack of
support and the savings would diminish. There could also be increased demand on
local health services, which would need to be factored into joint planning by the Council
and the Primary Care Trust.
If Members are minded to move the eligibility criteria to Moderate or Critical, then details
service and financial modeling would need to be commissioned to quantify the effects
for the Council and the NHS over the short, medium and longer terms.
6.2 Legal Implications (Guy Goodman, Head of Community Services LAW)
The legal implications arising from this report are fully explored accurately by the
authors in the Supporting Information.
7. Report Author/Officer to contact:
Bhupen Dave, Malcolm Hepplewhite
Service Director, Service Manager
Community Care Services Community Care Access and Review Service
Tel: 0116 252 8301 Telephone: 0116 256 5293
Email: Bhupen.Dave@Ileicester.gov.uk Malcolm.Hepplewhite@leicester.qov.uk
Key Decision Yes
Reason Is significant in terms of its effect
on communities living or working
in an area comprising more than
one ward.
Appeared in Forward Plan Yes
Executive or Council Decision| Executive (Cabinet)




Page 35

— SIIONIOV H3H1O0 Ol STvdd3d43d
‘FONVAIND ‘FIIAQYV ‘STDIAYIS FAILVINIATYC - ﬂ < s@3aN3iqaioina — A
A
S
3
b0 uaxeusapun ag jou [jIm ‘ussenapun
I 10 Jouued sanjjiqisuodsal 54 10U [[IV 10 10ULED
S A mcm mm_oh\A_m_oww 2ui0 mm_y___g_m:oo_m.g pue sa|ol S
S Y | PuEAliuEljo AuoleW ayL e [e100S JBU10 pue Ajwey [eIA e | G
3 3 ‘paureIsns aq jou ||im ‘paurelsns aq 1ou [|Im 3
5 S 10 Jouued sdiysuone|a) 10 J0uURD sdiysuorejal pue 5
pue swalsAs uoddns SwalsAs 1oddns [e1o0S [N e
o Y [BIO0S JO b_wo._mE SUL e ‘paureIsns ag Jou [|IM J0 o
d fo) -paureisns jouued Buluies| 10 uoneanpa o
d 4 97 10U [|Im IO Jouued ‘SIOM Ul JUBWBA[OAUI [UA o | d
‘u@xelapun g Jou ||IM 10 Jouued . mc_E_m.w_ 10 uoneanps ‘S3UIN0J 0NS3WOP I0 aJed
1| semuaisuodsal pue ssjoi feroos usXenspun 8q jou [jim 1o a Hom Jo sioadse reuosiad eya ino Aired o) 1
N 19410 puUe Ajiwe) oM J0 BUQ e | OUUED mw_:__g_wcomwg pue sa|o. q , AelW Ul JUSWSAJOAU| e Aujiceul Ue aq [IM 10 ‘S1 18y e N
‘pPaUIRISNS BQ JOU ||IM JO JoUURD [BIOOS ISLJO pue AjiLLie) [BISASS e 'saunnoJ onsawop Jo {JND90 [|IM JO PALINII0
N oddns [e100s om0 auQ e | IIM J0Jouued sdiysuoitejal pue H au 1no Aureo o1 Anjiqeul UBLIUOIAUS N
S ’ ‘peurEISNS swalsAs 1oddns [el00s [elondS e | S ue ‘ag [|M IO ‘Sl alayl e areIpawWIWI B} JO S1oadse S
S 9g 10U [|IM J0 Jouued Buluies) ‘paureisns ag 10U ||im J0 Jouued 3 :IN320 ||IM 10 P81INJJ0 [E1IA JBAO |0JJU0D IO 3210YD S
3 1o uoneanpa ‘“YIom Jo sjoadse Buiures) 1o uoyeanpa »iom Jo o sey109|08u 10 8SNQY e | ou IO BN ‘S ||IM 10 ‘SI B3yl e 3
OM] 10 BUO Ul JUBWSAJOAU| e S109dse [eJOASS Ul JUSWAAIOAU| e | H JUBWIUOIIAUS ‘dojanap
S {SaulnoJ d1IsawWop 1o ased 'SaulnoJ dsswop 1o 1 slelpswiwll 3uy} JIsA0 [l!m 1o padojanap aney S
) reuos.iad om] 1o auo 1o Aired aJ1ed [euosiad [eiaAas N0 Aled |0U02 pue 3210y9 [eied swajqoud yyeay uesyubls e | S
V | o1 Aupgeur ue ‘aq |im 1o ‘st a1ayl e | Ol Alljiqeul ue aq |[IM 10 ‘'SI 818yl e Ajuo ‘aq |m 1o ‘st aleyl e ‘pauarealyr aq Mmoo ‘siajim e |V
Ijiqeul q i 1alsy p yraq it I3yl
MO J1VHd3AON AVILNVYL1SansS AVILLIbID
mm_o_>MI_mw JHVI >._._ZD_>__>_O|O b=[oF | /N_m_m._._m_o ALIgIoI3
NINLIdVd3Ad ONISNOH ANV SL11NAaV — T1IONNOJ ALID ¥31S321371
V xipuaddy




Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37 Agenda Item 9

o

O

Leicester

City Council WARDS AFFECTED
ALL WARDS

CABINET 2 APRIL 2007

DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION ACT INITIATIVES 2007/08

Report of the Corporate Director of Resources

1. Purpose of Report
The purpose of this report is to advise Cabinet of works recommended to be
funded from the Disability Discrimination Act Initiatives budget for 2007/08,
and to seek approval to enable the programme to proceed.

2. Summary

A sum of £500,000 in 2007/08 has been approved for the Disability
Discrimination Act Initiatives budget.

Proposals for spending the 2007/08 budget in 23 buildings are attached at
Appendix 1. The proposals have been prioritised based on audits and service
need, using the new prioritisation model agreed with the Disability Equality
Scheme Working Group, which includes external representation from the
Leicestershire Centre for Integrated Living (LCIL).
Also shown in Appendix 1 is a sum of £20,000 allocated for the Access to
Work Scheme and £8,235 for urgent works that may arise within the financial
year.

3. Recommendations
Cabinet is recommended to:

3.1  Approve the works in Appendix 1 including the allocation of £20,000 to the
Access to Work Scheme and the urgent works contingency.

3.2  Authorise the Corporate Director of Resources to order the works.

3.3  Authorise the Corporate Director of Resources to seek all necessary
consents.

1 WORD2000/17/04/2007/10:14/2819.PM/CABINET/PR



3.4

3.5

Page 38

Authorise the Head of Legal Services to sign any contracts as necessary to
allow the work to proceed.

Delegate authority to the Corporate Director of Resources to approve further
works during the year, reassess or amend the programme as necessary, in
consultation with the Cabinet Lead Member for Resources and Corporate
Issues.

Financial and legal Implications

Financial Implications — Nicola Harlow Ext 7432

The sum of £500,000 (including fees) for 2007/2008 has been included in the
Capital Programme for this project.

Legal Implications — Peter Nicholls Ext 6302

The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the report and considers
there to be no specific legal implications other than to ensure that the
consultation complies with the provisions of the Disability Discrimination Act
1995 and its amending Acts.

Officer to contact:

Patrick Midson

Disability Discrimination Act Officer
Property Review Team

Resources

Ext: 8181

DECISION STATUS

Key Decision No

Reason N/A

Appeared in Forward Plan N/A

Executive or Council Decision Executive (Cabinet)

2 WORD2000/17/04/2007/10:14/2819.PM/CABINET/PR



Page 39

ok

O

Lgicester

City Council WARDS AFFECTED
ALL WARDS

CABINET 2 APRIL 2007

DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION ACT INITIATIVES 2007/08

Report of the Corporate Director of Resources

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Report

Appendix 1 contains a proposed list of works to improve access for disabled
people to City Council buildings under the Disability Discrimination Act 1995
and its amendments (DDA). It is recommended that these works should be
undertaken using the funding within the Capital Programme for 2007/08.

The Disability Discrimination Act Officer (DDA Officer) based in the Property
Review Team, (Resources — Property Services) has the duty of inspecting all
City Council buildings (excluding domestic) to ascertain their level of
accessibility and usability by disabled people. Any shortfall in access
standards is recorded on a database to produce a programme of
improvements required. The list is constantly reviewed to ensure that any
buildings that are or may be surplus to use are not being included when works
are to be carried out. Audits of service delivery to disabled people are the
responsibility of the department providing the service from the building.

Prioritisation of works is reached by a system of weighting each piece of work
required in each building scored using a prioritisation methodology introduced
last financial year. The model is similar to that used for the prioritisation of the
Council's Central Maintenance Fund. It considers technical need, service
requirements, benefit to the greatest possible number of service users and
staff and the Council's likely future intentions for the building.

The scoring is applied using the two audits mentioned above in 1.2 through
workshops with each department, which are chaired by the Asset Strategy
Manager (Property Services). These are made up of the DDA Officer, the
departmental Heads of Property Group representatives and departmental
Equality Officers. In order to address the City Council’'s duties under the
Disability Equality Duty (introduced in December 2006), representatives of
organisations of and for disabled people including the City Council’s Disabled
Employees Group are included. This year, the Leicestershire Centre for

3 WORD2000/17/04/2007/10:14/2819.PM/CABINET/PR



1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

Page 40

Integrated Living (LCIL) and the Chair of the Disabled Employees Group were
invited to the meetings but unfortunately LCIL was unable to send a
representative. However, to ensure continuous involvement of disabled
people, a copy of the draft DDA programme was forwarded to LCIL with an
invitation for them to comment on the proposals. In future years the
opportunity will be taken to widen the involvement of disabled people and
organisations.

The proposed spending of the budget is based on the highest priority scores
forming the proposed programme; these are shown at Appendix 1. The
buildings are listed in alphabetical order for ease of reference rather than the
priority scores.

The City Council has been in the top quartile of the Audit Commission’s Best
Value Performance Indicator 156 “the number of City Council’s buildings open
to the public and accessible and usable by disabled people” for the past 4
years. Continuing to provide capital provision for access improvements to
buildings should help to keep it in that position.

Appendix 1 is made up of works to buildings, fees and an urgent contingency
fund. This fund will allow any works identified by disabled people during the
financial year that prevents them accessing a City Council building, to be
undertaken. Also included is a sum of £20,000 for the Access to Work scheme
(ATW) to continue. This element is controlled by the Corporate Director of
Resources, Human Resources Unit. The Access to Work element is to fund
the cost of equipment and accessories necessary to assist existing and new
disabled members of staff in their work and is largely grant-aided by the
Department of Employment on a sliding scale of up to 100% of the cost.

Members should note that the DDA budget stands alone to carry out access
improvements to buildings where works have been identified though audit and
user comments. When departments are undertaking any refurbishment,
alterations or improvement works to buildings they occupy, they are expected
to include any access improvements needed at that time without calling on the
DDA improvements budget.

FINANCIAL, LEGAL AND OTHER IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications

The sum of £500,000 (including fees) for 2007/2008 has been included in the
Capital Programme for this project.

Legal Implications
The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the report and considers
there to be no specific legal implications other than to ensure that the

consultation complies with the provisions of the Disability Discrimination Act
1995.

4 WORD2000/17/04/2007/10:14/2819.PM/CABINET/PR



Page 41

3. Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS YES/NO | Paragraph References
Within Supporting information

Equal Opportunities Yes Throughout the report

Policy No

Sustainable and Environmental No

Crime and Disorder No

Human Rights Act No

Elderly/People on Low Income Yes Throughout the report

4, Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972
Capital Programme book 2007/2008.

5. Consultations
In 2002 consultation was undertaken with various voluntary bodies through
Voluntary Action Leicester, results of which were reported to FREOPs on 19th
September 2002 and to Cabinet on 23 September 2002. The results of this
consultation were disappointing and therefore to meet its new duties under the
Disability Equality Duties introduced in December 2006, Property Services will
work with LCIL and others to establish a meaningful system that allows for the
full involvement of disabled people, which it is hoped will produce better
results. In the meantime we continue to rely on user comments gathered by
the service and building audit regime.
Internal consultation has taken place with the Heads of Property Group,
individual departmental Heads of Property Group Representatives and
Equality Officers (including through them Service Heads and Managers), as
well as the Disability Equality Group, which includes external representation
(Director of LCIL).

7. Officer to contact:

Patrick Midson

Disability Discrimination Act Officer
Property Review Team

Resources

Ext: 8181

Tom Stephenson
Corporate Director of Resources

5 WORD2000/17/04/2007/10:14/2819.PM/CABINET/PR



Page 42

Hd/LINIGVO/INd ' 618¢/¥T:01/.002/70/L1/0002AHOM

00023

‘'saoeds yled Jed yren
‘sirels 01 sbuisou aor|day

SH®VY

sanua) Aeq ynpy

anua) Aeq asnoH uoife

9c¢ec

000'S3F

"S19sN Ireyd|@aym J0} 92UBRNUS Urew 0) suonetaly

SH®VY

S90IO

21140 BuisnoH
pooyinoqybBiaN auolsiaquiny

ecty

000°9TF

‘prepuels yaaq o1 Y| bunsixa speibdn
'9]1qISSad9R Jleydj@aym 0] 19(10]1 Je1s apelbdn
‘s|relpuey 1) pue Alddns

"S100P UBPIAN

SH®VY

SawioH suoslad Apap(3

Hd3 86po 1ouleH

0Eve

00063

*J121unod uondadal 0] dooj
uOIONPUI JBIUNOJ SSOJJe pue |jey 01 dooj uoINPUI BPIACIH
‘Buiuado Jes|d asealoul

SH®V

pue Buiuado anewoINe 0] Sioop aduenus urew abueyd

anua) Auunwiwo)

anuad Alunwwod wre-
Buno01s anuad Buing AyesH

¢0/66¢¢

008923

‘Buiuado

1eajd wwoEg apinoid 01 i Wooy Buissalqg 01 J00p UBPIAN
*19sN Jleys@aym Joj Jamoys

a|qenns apiroid 01 7 wooy Buissaiqg ul Jamoys adejday
"9211JO X0g 1e SI21unod ajeulale 0] Yyiog

01 subis a|gelns ylim sdooj uoiaNpul I81uNo0d SS0JId. SPINOIH
‘palinbai

se sJrels Jo sBuisou 01 1sesuod Inojod abueys/aoe|day
‘spJepuels ygd 01 SJieis ulew 0} s|reipuey sselq aosejday

ovd

Juswurensiug

leH LoAUON ad

o0

0003

‘paJinbal se sBuisou Jreis 01 1SeU09 INojod abuey))

SH%V

SOWOoH suosiad Alsp|3

Hd3 @snoH Jadoo)

180¢

00S'TF

"swiooJ yioq 0] dooj uonanpui ue apinoid

SH®VY

anua) Auunwiwo)

abpo uews|0d

c0/6ctce

00T'.3

"aJue.luUs SHN Jeau giay paddoip apinoid

"J19Sn Jreysjeaym e Joj ybiay a|qelns e 01 Jamo|

pue asueua SHN 1e J00p JO 3pIS JBY10 01 WO0IISUI 81820|9Y
‘s|respuey 11 pue Alddns

pue palinbai se siels |[e 0] 1Se)uo? INojod apiroid/abuey)

SH%V

SaWwoH suoslad Apap|3

un
aled arelpalwlialu| apIsy00ig

¥50¢

080°02F

"SpJepuels yad 1uaiind 01 Jij apelbdn

"sIels aJly [eids Jo sBuisou 0] 1SBUOD INOJ0D 3|geliNS 3PIA0Id
*J00p douRUD

Jo apisul dais Jo Buisou 0] 1senuod painojod Apyblig apinoid
"(Buiuado anewoine) Joop Aggoj Jauul adejday

S3d

sHun fetasnpul

CIVE)g) mm_._Q._mycm juowneag

T0/¥c0c

000'0ST3

1| uosiad g apinoid

ovd

alua) Alunwwod

anua) ueaqqueD uesl)y

60.T

000°0€F

SS800e [eulalxa padwel
10 11| apnjoul suondo 3|gISS0d 018 9Jed 3l 00|} puno.b Jo
ued real 01 SS800® Jreydjaaym a|qeus o) Bulp|ing o) uonelsly

SH®VY

uonesnp3 1npyvy

ab8j|0D uoneanp3 YNpy

180¢

150D
pajdIpald

payiusp| SYI0M

Juswiedaq

adA] Auadold

JAVN ONIATING

Nddn

I XION3ddV




Page 43

Hd/LINIGVO/INd ' 618¢/¥T:01/.002/70/L1/0002AHOM

. ‘|loAa| 100p adeasa alll 01 sqe|s asley A
00097 ‘suress 01 sbuisou aoejdey SH®V SSWIOH suosiad Alsp|3 Hd3 unoduiny | 6.€¢C
000‘€7 "19]101 3|gISSa22® Ilreyd[daym 0] suoneldllyy| SdA®D |anuad Ajiwed % ualp|iyd OIUIT JUSWSSISSY avee
: : : : : : 1 10BIU0D SM3IPUY 1S
"Irey suods 01 SSa22e pajgesIp MOj[e 01 SI00p OlNe |eIsu|
‘'swiool Buibueyd ysiginiey d
00S‘VT3 ‘Aressadau se ade|dal pue doo| UOIONPUI JISJUNOY|  SHXY anua)d Alunwwod IIeH SMods 73 T00/T0/22VT
: a.ua) Alunwwo)d smaynen 1s
ssoloe arebnsaaul “(100j) punoltb) abuno pue (100J1 1ST) |I_eH
urel\ 01 walsAs doo| uononpui ajgelns apinoid pue arebnsanu|
‘uondadai 03 doo| uonaNpuI I81UN0J SS0JJ dPIAOIH
009'CF ool SH®V IreH suods IleH suods splRuyINos|  Zo/0vee
punoib uo eale buibueyd a|qissadde Jo uoisinoid ayebnsanu|
‘ . uonels
00097 19]10} 3|qISSIE Ileyd[ddaYM dpInoid drebisanul  Ovy Aunwwo) sng 1vjrewken Ajgowdoys TETY
05213 ‘Irey ul dooj uonanpul ue apInold|  SH®Y anua) Aunwwo)d ohua9 A4
: : : : : uonealday pea Aaysny
"J00p woJj Aeme 0922
uonng 3IXa 8AOW pue Yl| Jeau Joop Uo |04U0d AINdas ade|day
008'0¢F "prepuels ydq ua.aind o1 Y| spesbdn S3d suun feusnpuj 9J1ua)d swnoqIaN
"19]101 Xas a|buIs afew ysiqinjal
pue Jooj} punolf uo 19]101 ajeWa} 3|qISSa29e Xas a|buls apInoId
"SIIels Jo s18s ¢ 01 sbuisou
000'TCF 01 1SeJu0? IN0J0J 3|qelns pue |lelpuey [euolippe spino0ld]  S3d SHuuN elsnpui (sealy uowwo)) 8snoH XeN|  T0/2E2C
'spJepuels yYAq ualing 01 Y| speibdn
‘S|[em Yum
1SBJIU0D IN0j02 pooh ainsus pue sjeiqelb Jo 18s [N} apInoid
-dey Jaxiw Jang| ajbuis yum sdey pjod pue 1oy adejdal pue
. uJa1SI0 JO 3PIS J1BY10 0] JaA3| Bulysnj) abueyd anuad 01 WWOOS (sealy|
008613 aq 01 (Jo0oJ} 1ST) 19]101 B|qISSa29®e 8y ul ued 19]101 3yl a1eJ0|9Y S3d SHun retasnpul uowwo)) sdoysxIopn poomul] c0/teee
‘SIIe]S O S19S € Jo sBuisou 01 1SBU0D IN0J0D 3|gelins apIA0Id
"J00]} 1SJ1} UO JOpPILIOD Ul SI00p 3|gNop 31ewoIny
‘(onewoINy) SI00p aduriUS dde|day
"Uel Jo apIS 1aylo
00£'c3 0] 19]101 9|qISSa29e ale Buibueyd srewa) Ul 19A3] ysnjy alsay Y sao1MaS suods a1UsD ansia sAo Ja1590197 .
"JSBJIU0I IN0J0D . : :
a|geins apinoid 01 sirels [[e 01 sBuisou 1senuod INojod ade|day
1S0D
pe1IPaIg payiusp| SYI0M 1uswyredag adA] Ausdolid JNVN ONIa1INg Nddn




Page 44

Ud/LANIGVO/NG 6T8Z/7T:0T/L002/70/LT/000ZAHOM 8
000°0053
000°02F P110/\\ 0] SS9V
GEZ'8F SYIOM 1uabiIN
GEG'T9F  [s9od
0€2'0TVF
000'GF Spsepuels yad 198w 01 sjonuod Y| spesbdn|  SOBY anua Auunwwon 9J1UaD YINOA paysiare/n eave
‘paJinbal se sjrelpuey
[euonippe pue sbuisou Jrels |[e 0] }SeJiuod IN0Jj0d SPINCId
"apIs 18Y1o 0} JaAs| Buiysnyy abueyd pue i1senuod
Inojoa o1 sbumyy abueyd 9|01 8|qIssadoe 0] wiefe diay 14
000‘8€F "S|oAd| |[e eale Y| 01 sloop a|buls jo Buluado Jes|d aseasoul|  S3IY suun feIsnpu| (seale uowwo)) asnoH uedNA TO9T
"WIBISAS Wuee all 8yl 01 paJlim SasInap
uado pjoy 1y 10 Buiuado onewoine apinoid Jaylie pue sioop
SJOpILIO0I e Ul WWQQ/.T 01 WwQQp wolj sjpued uoIsiA apinoid
‘'spJepuels ydq uauing o} syl Jabuassed apeibdn
1S0D
padIpald paynuap| SYI0M Juawiredaq adA1 Awadoid JNVN ONIaTINg NddN




Page 45 Agenda Item 10

o
S
€95

Leicester
City Council

CABINET 2"P April 2007

ADMISSIONS ARRANGEMENTS FOR 2008 AND BEYOND

Report of the Corporate Director for Children and Young Peoples Services
1.1 Purpose of the Report

As Admissions Authority for the majority of maintained schools in the City Leicester City
Council is required to consult upon and publish its admission arrangements for entry in
September 2008 by 15™ April 2007.

This report briefs Cabinet on the outcome of the recent Consultation exercise for
Admission Arrangements for 2008 and seeks immediate approval for City Council
arrangements for 2008.

The report also draws Cabinet attention to possible future developments in this area for
2009/10 and beyond and seeks approval for the proposed approach.

Finally, this report briefs Cabinet on the improved number of first preferences being met
at secondary transfer for September 2007.

1.2 Recommendations

Recommendations for Cabinet consideration are detailed in depth at Sections 6 & 7 of
this Report. These are summarised below.

Cabinet is asked to:

1.2.1 Approve the proposed admissions arrangements for 2008 as detailed in section
6.1 of the report and at appendix A.

1.2.2 Endorse and support the proposed methodology for future consultation in
connection with admission arrangements for 2009/10 and beyond as detailed in
paragraph 6.2 and 6.3 of the report.

1.2.3 Endorse and support the proposed methodology and approach to the possible
future Nursery/ F1 issues as a result of requirements stemming from the new
Childcare Act 2006 as detailed in sections 6.5.1 and 6.5.2 of the report.

1.2.4 Cabinet is requested to endorse and support the proposed methodology and
approach to possible future variations to accommodate mandatory changes



2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.1

3.2

3.3

Page 46

stemming from new statutory Admissions Code as detailed in sections 6.6.1 and
6.6.2 of the report.

1.2.5 Cabinet is asked to note improved performance at secondary and junior transfer
for September 2007 entry as detailed at section 7 of the report.

REPORT

Description of the consultation process

Initial stakeholder consultation (including parents and young people) was undertaken by
Tribal Education as part of a strategic review of admissions and school place planning
during November and December 2006. Outcomes from this exercise informed the
format and content of this year’s consultation.

The current City consultation document for admission arrangements for entry in 2008
was issued on 27" January with responses invited by 23™ February 2007.

This consultation document had two separate parts.

Part 1 related solely to changes for 2008 entry only. This part invited comment upon
proposed changes to admission numbers at a limited number of schools and a new
priority criterion for transfer between linked infant and junior schools.

Part 2 indicated that the Authority was minded to make significant changes to admission
arrangements from 2009 onwards. This Part indicated that these changes would relate
to changes in both priority criteria and priority areas. Part 2 made clear that the Authority
was minded to explore establishing families of feeder schools and provided one such
exemplar for comment while making clear that was only one of many possible options.

Responses to Consultation exercise

In total the Consultation attracted 43 respondents.

9 secondary schools responded

Babington Community Technology College
Crown Hills Community College

Fullhurst Community College

Hamilton Community College

Lancaster School

Riverside Community College

Rushey Mead School

Sir Jonathan North Community College
Soar Valley College

16 primary schools responded:

Caldecote Primary School
Coleman Primary School
Dovelands Primary School
Fosse Primary School



Page 47

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Eyres Monsell Primary School
Herrick Primary School
Highfields Primary School
Knighton Fields Primary School
Linden Primary School
Mowmacre Hill Primary School
Parks Primary School

Rushey Mead Primary School
St Barnabas CE Primary School
Slater Primary School
Willowbrook Primary School
Wolsey House Primary School

6 infant schools responded:
Catherine Infant School
Green Lane Infant School
Imperial Avenue Infant School
Inglehurst Infant School
Merrydale Infant School
Overdale Infant School

4 junior schools responded:

° Braunstone Frith Junior School
° Catherine Junior School

o Overdale Junior School

o Uplands Junior School

2 voluntary aided schools responded:
o English Martyrs RC School
o St Patricks Catholic Primary School

1 consolidated response was received from City Professional Associations:

. TCC Teachers Panel

1 school from another authority:
o Abington High School

4 responses from other agencies:

o Leicester Strategic Partnership

o Leicester Parent Partnership Scheme
o Special Education Service

o Voluntary Action Leicester

Questions asked and answers received

Q1. Do you agree with the new priority over-

subscription criteria for infant/junior transfer? YES 30
NO 0
No comment 8
N/A 5




5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Page 48

Q2. Admission Numbers - do you agree with the figure

for your school? YES 30
NO 8
N/A 3
No comment 2

Q3. Do you agree with the figure for other schools in

your area? YES 31
NO 2
N/A 3
No comment I

Q4. Proposals for 2009 - general priority order over-

subscription criteria - do you agree? YES 30
NO 6
N/A 0
No comment I

Q5. Feeder families - in principle, do you support such

a model? YES 28
NO 12
N/A 3

A summary document of responses received can be inspected in the Members Library.
Summary of consultation outcomes
With regard to Part 1, (entry in September 2008) it is clear that there is wide support for

the new infant — junior transfer priority criteria. Responses were mixed, however, with
regard to Admission Numbers.

Admission Numbers responses have therefore been reviewed subsequently by a project
team of officers drawn from the Admissions and Property and Planning Teams who are
responsible for school place planning. As a result of this review a number of proposed
changes have been withdrawn and new variations are proposed. The revised position
and proposed arrangements are summarised in Appendix A.

With regard to Part 2 (initial discussion of propositions for entry in 2009 and beyond)
the situation is less clear.

Although the above responses appear to indicate a general support for revised priority
criteria along the lines recommended by Tribal and the idea of establishing a feeder
model it would not be prudent to draw immediate conclusions from this analysis.

Responses to date suggest that there will be considerable discussion around the priority
accorded pupils/ students with SEN and how any revised criteria would impact upon
them and their families. Additionally, there will be a need to scope out the implications
of the new Admissions Code which takes effect from end of February 2007, particularly
with regard to low income families and those wishing to express a choice for a particular



Page 49

school on the grounds of religious belief where choice options are in theory being
expanded.

5.6 A number of respondents have expressed a view that the initial propositions for entry in
2009, particularly the family feeder exemplar provided, would in fact mitigate against
parental choice and are over simplistic in design. This has, in part, been reflected in the
content of a feature article in the Leicester Mercury on 17" February 2007. Further
coverage has been received via local radio networks

5.7 A number of helpful suggestions, however, have been made about the principles around
which alternative models could be created and a number of individuals have expressed
an interest in working with officers to help design these.

5.8 The Children & Young Peoples Scrutiny Committee considered the review of the
admissions arrangements at their meeting on February 14™ 2007. Scrutiny Members
were pleased to see positive progress with the admissions process and supported the
approach being taken by the department. The Scrutiny Committee minute extract is
attached at Appendix B.

5.9 Finally, the consultation has attracted a number of critical responses on the quality of the
content and work undertaken by Tribal. It is clear, however, that there is a desire for
change and considerable willingness on the part of schools and parents to consider
alternative options.

6. Recommendations & next steps

6.1 Recommendation for Admission arrangements for 2008: Cabinet is recommended to
agree the proposed Admission Numbers detailed at Appendix A and agree the
introduction of a new Transfer Priority criterion for linked infant —junior transfer to allow
for formal publication of these arrangements from 15™ April 2007. Members are
reminded that schools have a right to appeal to the Schools Adjudicator about the
admission number set.

6.2 Recommendation for future consultation in connection with admission arrangements for
2009 and beyond: The Department is committed to further consultation around priority
(over subscription) criteria, priority areas and feeder models in the summer and autumn
terms of 2007. Itis intended that this consultation seek the active participation of young
people, their families and their communities.

6.3 In recognition of the range of observations made during the current consultation
exercise, future consultation will have regard to the following:

o Impact of any revised priority criterion on young people with SEN

o Impact of any new requirements stemming from the new Admissions Code

o Impact of any school relocations/ remodelling as a consequence of BSF and other
strategic developments

o Alternative ways of linking schools e.g. via school specialisms, development
groups etc

o Building relationships with the Samworth Academy and its admission policies and
practices

o Revised school capacity calculations and demographic projections



Page 50

6.4 Cabinet is recommended to note and support this intended course of action.

6.5.1 Recommendation on the resolution of possible future Nursery/ F1 issues: The Childcare
Act 2006 will come into force on September 1st 2008. Exact details are, as yet,
unpublished. There is however an expectation that a new statutory framework will come
into effect for nursery (F1) classes and that this will apply to all early years providers. It
is believed that this will require a teacher and a level 3 TA/NNEB in every nursery (F1)
class with a maximum of 26 children per class.

6.5.2 In view of this the current F1 numbers shown for City establishments at Appendix A to
this report may need to be reviewed in the light of resource availability to ensure the
appropriate staffing.

6.5.3 Officers within the Department will review this matter and a further report will brought
before Committee should this be required. Cabinet are recommended to note and
support this approach.

6.6.1 Recommendation on further changes possible to accommodate requirements of the
new Admissions Code: A new statutory Admissions Code came into effect at the end of
February 2007. Adherence to this Code by Admissions Authorities is mandatory. The
Government recognise that the introduction of this Code may necessitate a number of
changes to local authority admissions policies for 2008 and beyond. To expedite this
Regulations have been promulgated to enable Admission Authorities to make variations
to their schemes without the need to undertake a further consultation exercise.

6.6.2 The Local Authority is currently reviewing the implications of the new Code and will take
action to ensure the Council remains within the law.  Officers will strive to ensure
transparency in the progression of any further changes to the Admissions Policy for
2008 and will report all significant changes to elected members. Cabinet are
recommended to note and support this approach.

7. Improved performance at secondary and junior transfer in September 2007

7.1 The number of 1st preferences within the City increased from 84.4% last year to
85.6% this year. The Authority has also been able to meet 95.2% of parents’
preferences at 1st, 2nd or 3rd. (Reports in the national media indicate that only 64%
achieved first preference in Birmingham and that a similar figure was achieved in
Westminster, Kensington & Chelsea & Brent. It is believed that the national average is
85%)

7.2 The Admissions Team has had to refuse 155 applications for Judgemeadow and 101
for City of Leicester, however, this could lead to a significant number of appeals at
these Schools.

7.3 The Admissions Team has been able to meet all preferences for Rushey Mead and
Sir Jonathan North, and refused very few applications for Beaumont Leys and
Fullhurst, which have all generated significant appeals in previous years.

7.4 With regards to the junior transfer process the Team has been able to meet all
preferences apart from Folville Junior, which was over subscribed. Therefore, 9
applications have been refused for this School.



Page 51

7.5 Cabinet is asked to note the above improvements in performance.
8. Financial implications
There are no financial implications arising directly from the proposals in this report,
although admissions arrangements in general play a part in promoting the effective
use of resources across schools. Colin Sharpe, Head of Finance, C&YP, ext 7750.
9. Legal implications
The legal issues are dealt with in the main body of the report and there are no other
issues to draw to Cabinet's attention. Guy Goodman, Head of Community Services

Law - ext 7054.

10. Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS YESINO \F/’\fi‘tﬁ%rgmsoerﬁg?ﬁ%?maﬁon
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder No
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No

11. Report author: Dr Trevor Pringle, Education Officer (Client & Governor Services)

DECISION STATUS

Key Decision Yes

Reason Is significant in terms of its effect
on communities living or working
in an area comprising more than
one ward.

Appeared in Forward Plan Yes

Executive or Council Decision | Executive (Cabinet)

Appendix A:  Proposed Admission Numbers for City Schools and new Priority
Criterion for linked Infant — Junior Transfer.



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53

CABINET

2P APRIL 2007

APPENDIXA

ADMISSIONS ARRANGEMENTS FOR 2008 AND BEYOND

Proposed Admissions Numbers for City Schools

Key principles

Admission numbers have been reviewed on the basis of the most
recent net capacity calculations and demographic data made available
by the Children and Young People’s Services Planning and Property
Team.

Admission numbers have also been set with regard to property &
capacity information received direct from schools in December 2006
and available five year pupil forecasts for secondary schools.

Increases in secondary school admission numbers will not exceed 5%
in any instance. Admission Number increases annotated ** in table
below.

Representations from Schools during the recent consultation exercise

have been taken into account.

AN 2008
AN Sept| AN proposed
2007 | 2008 if |Published F1 F1, if
School Name different 2007 different
Abbey Primary Community School| 75 60 p/t
Alderman Richard Hallam Primary
School 90
Avenue Primary School 75
Babington Community Technology
College 210
Barley Croft Primary School 45
Beaumont Leys School 210
Beaumont Lodge Primary School 30
Belgrave St. Peter's C of E
Primary School 30 30 p/t
Braunstone Community Primary 45 23
Braunstone Frith Infant School 75 75 plt
Braunstone Frith Junior School 72
Bridge Junior School 90
Buswells Lodge Primary School 60 60 p/t




AN 2008
AN Sept| AN proposed
2007 | 2008 if |Published F1 F1, if
School Name different 2007 different
Caldecote Primary School 60 60 p/t
Catherine Infant School 110 110 pit
Catherine Junior School &
Community Centre 110
Charnwood Primary School 60 60 p/t
Christ The King Catholic Primary
School 50
Coleman Primary School 90 90 p/t
Crown Hills Community College 240
Dovelands Primary School 70 60 p/t
English Martyrs Catholic School 180
Evington Valley Primary School 45 45 plt
Eyres Monsell Primary School 60 45 60 p/t
Folville Junior School 90
Forest Lodge Primary School 60 60 p/t
Fosse Primary School 50 45 60 p/t
Fullhurst Community College 180
Glebelands Primary School 40 60 p/t
Granby Primary School 60 60 p/t
Green Lane Infant School 90 90 p/t
Hamilton Community College 240
Hazel Primary School 45 45 plt
Heatherbrook Primary School 30
Herrick Primary School 50 50 p/t
Highfields Primary School 40 40 plt
Holy Cross Catholic Primary
School 30 30 p/t
Hope Hamilton C o E (Aided) 45 TBA
Humberstone Infant School 90

90 p/t

Page 54



Page 55

AN 2008
AN AN proposed
Sept | 2008 if [Published F1 F1, if
School Name 2007 | different 2007 different
Humberstone Junior School 90
Imperial Avenue Infant School 80 60 90 p/t
Inglehurst Infant School 75 90 p/t
Inglehurst Junior School 75 n/a
Judgemeadow Community
College 243 240
Kestrels’ Field County Primary
School 50 60 p/t
King Richard Il Infant and Nursery
School 60 60 p/t
Knighton Fields Primary School 35 35 p/t
Linden Primary School 60 60 p/t
Madani High (VA) School 120
Marriott Primary School 50 60 p/t
. 55
Mayflower Primary School 60 p/t
Medway Community Primary
School 60 60 plt
Mellor Primary School 60 60/ pit
Merrydale Infant School 90 90 p/t
Merrydale Junior School 90
Moat Community College 210
Montrose Primary School 60 60 p/t
Mowmacre Hill Primary School 50 60 p/t
New College Leicester 360 180
Northfield House Primary School 50 50 p/t
Overdale Infant School 90
Overdale Junior School 105 90
Parks Primary School 45 60 p/t
Queensmead Community Primary
School 60 60 p/t
Riverside Community College 180




AN 2008
AN AN proposed
Sept | 2008 if [Published F1 F1, if
School Name 2007 | different 2007 different
Rolleston Primary School 51 60 p/t
Rowlatts Hill Primary School 45 60 p/t
Rushey Mead Primary School 75 60 60 p/t
Rushey Mead School 270
Sacred Heart Catholic Primary
School 50 60 p/t
Sandfield Close Primary School 60
Scraptoft Valley Primary School 45 60 p/t
Shaftesbury Junior School &
Community Centre 60
Shenton Primary School 60 60 p/t
Sir Jonathan North Community
College 240
Slater Primary School 23 30 p/t
Soar Valley Community College 240 255 **
Sparkenhoe Community Primary
School 60 60 p/t
Spinney Hill Primary School &
Community Ctre 90 90 p/t
St. Barnabas C of E Primary
School 40 30 p/t
St. John the Baptist C of E
Primary School 68
St. Joseph’s Catholic Primary
School 40
St. Mary’s Fields Infant School 60 60 p/t
St. Patrick’s Catholic Primary
School 30
St. Paul's Catholic School 180
St. Thomas More Catholic Primary
School 37
Stokes Wood Primary School 40 30 p/t
Taylor Road Primary School 60 60 p/t
The City of Leicester 220
The Lancaster School 240
Thurnby Lodge Primary School 30 30 plt

Page 56



Page 57

AN 2008
AN AN proposed
Sept | 2008 if [Published F1 F1, if
School Name 2007 | different 2007 different
Uplands Infant School 120 120 p/t
Uplands Junior School 120
Whitehall Primary School 60 60 p/t
Willowbrook Primary School 60 60 p/t
Wolsey House Primary School 60 60 p/t
Woodstock Primary School 60 60 p/t
Wyvern Primary School 60 60 p/t

Relevant non maintained schools within the City of Leicester

AN 2008 | AN 2008
AN AN proposed |proposed
Sept| 2008 if | Published | Y7/F2 if F1, if
School Name 2007 | different| F1 2007 different | different
Samworth Enterprise 120

Academy




Page 58



Page 59

( ’O APPENDIX B

Co

@

Q MINUTE EXTRACT

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Held: WEDNESDAY, 14 FEBRUARY 2007 at 5.30pm

90.

Councillor Waddington — Chair
Councillor Fitch — Focus Team Spokesperson
Councillor Johnson — Conservative Spokesperson

Councillor Mrs Chambers Councillor Sood

Co-opted Members (Voting)

Mr Edward Hayes - Roman Catholic Diocese

*xk*k* ** * k%

STRATEGIC REVIEW OF ADMISSIONS AND SCHOOL PLACE PLANNING
ISSUES: ADMISSION ARRANGEMENTS FOR ENTRY IN 2008/09 AND
2009/10

A report of the Corporate Director of Children and Young People was
considered that provided details of a recent strategic review of admissions and
school place planning and consultation upon admission arrangements for entry
in 2008/09 and 2009/10.

The Children and Young Peoples department had engaged external
consultants, Tribal Education, to undertake a review of current admission
arrangements in consultation with parents, schools governors and children and
young people. The findings included 21 recommendations, some of which
would have immediate action taken, whilst several would need further
development in the longer term.

Changes with respect to 2008/09 would be largely related to variations in the
admission number in a limited number of schools and the introduction of a new
infant — junior transfer priority criteria. Consultation would close at the end of
February and the outcome would be presented to Cabinet in April. A
commitment had been made to use a range of consultation methods for further
consultation with respect to entry from 2009/10 onwards. This consultation
would take place in the forthcoming Summer and Autumn terms. It was noted
that a Choice Adviser would be appointed as soon as possible to assist parents
with school choices.

A key issue in future admissions planning would be creative thinking across the
City and consideration of housing and regeneration developments and the



Page 60
APPENDIX B

possibilities offered by the Building Schools for the Future programme.

Members emphasised the importance of ensuring that consultation included
faith groups and was accessible to all communities. Concern was expressed
with regard to the quality of the report produced by the consultants. In
response it was stated that the consultants report had brought together for the
first time the key issues and had enabled stakeholders themselves to identify
the issues and start to move forward.

Members emphasised that it was good to see progress in this area, as it had
been a major problem for the City that needed addressing.

RESOLVED:
1. That the findings of the strategic review of admissions and
school place planning undertaken by Tribal be noted;

2. That the Corporate Director's proposed course of action
with regard to the strategic recommendations be
supported;

3. That changes to Admissions arrangements for entry in
September 2008 would be largely restricted to variations in
Admission Numbers only to allow for more extensive data
analysis/dialogue/ consultation with stakeholders on
revised priority (catchment) areas to take effect from
September 2009 be noted; and

4, That a further progress report on the above be requested
prior to the end of the Autumn Term.



Page 61 Agenda ltem 11
D
Qv

Leicester
City Council

WARDS AFFECTED: All

Cabinet 2 April 2007

Supplementary Planning Guidance — Tall Buildings

Report of the Service Director of Planning and Policy, Regeneration and Culture.

1 Purpose of Report
1.1  This report seeks Cabinet approval and adoption of the Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document for Tall Buildings.

2 Summary

2.1 The government is encouraging planning authorities to accommodate greater
levels of new building densities. The SPD for Tall Buildings, which is attached to
the main report as Appendix A, aims to guide developers in the planning and
design of tall buildings, and stipulates the criteria by which they will be assessed
by the planning authority.

2.2 The draft SPD has been the subject of an extensive consultation exercise, the
feedback from which is contained in the “Statement of Main Issues Raised
Through Sustainability Appraisal and Public Consultation” report, which is
attached as Appendix B of the main report. The “Sustainability Appraisal Report”
is attached as Appendix C of the main report.

3 Recommendations
That Cabinet formally adopts the Supplementary Planning Guidance for Tall
Buildings.

41 Financial & Legal Implications
There are no significant financial implications attached to this report. Where
developments take place there will be income generated to the City Council in
the form of contributions in accordance with Sections 106, 46 and 47 of the
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and planning application fees.
Martin Judson 28.2.07. Extension 7390.

4.2 Legal Implications
There are no legal implications attached to this report.
Under the Council's Constitution and in accordance with the Local Authorities
(Functions and Responsibilities) Regulations, approval of supplementary
planning documents is a Cabinet responsibility.
Anthony Cross Head of Litigation. Date 6.3.07. Extension 296363

5 Report Author
Richard Riley Urban Designer
Ext 7214 richard.riley@leicester.gov.uk

D:\moderngov\data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\2\A100014228\TallBuildingsSPGO0.doc
Page 1 of 5



DECISION STATUS

Key Decision No
Reason N/A
Appeared in Forward Plan N/A

Executive or Council Decision

Executive (Cabinet)

D:\moderngov\data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\2\A100014228\TallBuildingsSPGO0.doc

Page 2 of 5

Page 62



Page 63

ot

O

Q WARDS AFFECTED: All

Leicester
City Council

Cabinet 2 April 2007

Supplementary Planning Document — Tall Buildings

Report of the Service Director for Planning and Policy, Regeneration and Culture

Report
1. Background
1.1. The SPD for Tall Buildings has been prepared in response to the government’s

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

call for higher density developments in towns and cities. The development
community has responded quickly, and as a result the City Council as the Local
Planning Authority is increasingly being presented with informal enquiries and
planning applications for tall buildings. The purpose of the SPD therefore, is to
make clear to land owners, developers and architects the strict criteria that will be
used to assess all proposals for tall buildings.

The Issues
The SPD purposely does not identify designated areas of the city as being
suitable for tall buildings. This is due to three main factors, which are.

It would require a full and highly detailed urban design study and character
appraisal of the entire city. However, limitations upon time and resources prohibit
this approach.

What the City Council, the Leicester Regeneration and their planning consultants
have already undertaken is the preparation of comprehensive Development
Frameworks for the city’'s main Regeneration/Intervention Areas. Within the
Development Frameworks certain sites and/or areas are identified as being
suitable for tall buildings. This comprehensive “Development Plan” lead approach
is one that is fully supported by the Commission for Architecture and the Built
Environment” (CABE). A copy of CABE's “Guidance On Tall Buildings” is
attached to this report as Appendix D.

Identifying in the Tall Building SPD, other areas or sites outside of the recognised
Regeneration/Intervention Areas as being suitable for tall buildings in isolation of
other planning and development considerations covered in Development
Frameworks is seen as high risk. The risk being that once an area has been
identified as suitable for tall buildings in principle and supported by policy, that
any planning application to develop a tall building can only be assessed,
approved or refused on design grounds alone, which is highly subjective, and
open to legal challenge and appeals etc. In the worst case scenario the city could
acquire numerous tall buildings in the locations we identified but of dubious

quality.

D:\moderngov\data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\2\A100014228\TallBuildingsSPGO0.doc
Page 30of 5



Page 64
2.5. The purpose of this SPD therefore is twofold. Firstly, to provide supplementary

information to guide the design of tall buildings within designated areas identified
with the Development Frameworks and. Secondly, to set out a broad raft of strict
criteria. for the assessment of tall building proposals outside of the
Regeneration/Intervention Areas. In these areas the assessment criteria clearly
puts the onus upon developers and their agents to undertake the necessary
urban design studies and character appraisals, and prove the case for a tall
building.

2.6. The headings within the assessment criteria of the SPD are as follows:

Relationship to context

Effect on the historic environment

Relationship to transport infrastructure

Architectural excellence of the building

Contribution to public spaces and facilities

Effect on the local environment

Contribution to permeability and legibility

Best practice guidance relating to sustainable design and construction
Effect on the long term regeneration of the locality and the city
Summary of material required of developers by the Planning Service

3. Conclusion and Recommendations
3.1. Cabinet formally adopts the Supplementary planning Guidance for Tall Buildings.

4, OTHER IMPLICATIONS

Equal Opportunities No

Policy Yes This SPD supports the draft SPD for
Leicester Abbey Meadows and the
Area Strategy Guidance for Office
Core (New Business Quarter) 2004
and St George’s North and South
2005, Local Plan policy UD02 -
building, Layout, Form and
Positioning.

Sustainable and Environmental Yes Well designed tall buildings maximise
land area and optimise energy
consumption.

Crime and Disorder No The SPD requires all architects of tall
buildings to be fully aware of the
design failures relating to crime and
anti-social behaviour often
associated with residential tower
blocks built during the 1950s and
60s.

Human Rights Act No

Older People on Low Income No

D:\moderngov\data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\2\A100014228\TallBuildingsSPGO0.doc
Page 4 of 5



Page 65

4.1 Risk Assessment Matrix

Risk Likelihood | Severity Control Actions
L/M/H Impact (if necessary/or appropriate)
L/M/H
1 A poor quality tall | Low High The need for developers to
building is developed. meet the extensive
assessment criteria for all
proposed tall building will be
strictly adhered to.
2
3
5. Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972
= Report to Strategic Planning & Regeneration Scrutiny Committee — Draft Tall
Buildings SPD — 9 November 2005.
*= Report to Development Control Committee with Strategic Planning & Scrutiny
Committee — Draft Tall Building SPD — 7 March 2006.
= City of Leicester Local Plan 2006
» English Heritage and Commission for Architecture and Built Environment (CABE)
— Guidance On Tall Buildings — March 2003.
» English Heritage and CABE — Guidance On Tall Buildings — Consultation draft
January 2007.
6. Consultations
Consultee Date Consulted
R&C Head of Finance. February 2007
Head of legal Services. February 2007
Government Office of East Midlands. April 2006
East Midlands Regeneration Agency. April 2006
English Heritage. April 2006
English Nature. April 2006
Countryside Agency. April 2006
Commission for Architecture and the Built Environment. April 2006

All landowners, developers and architects who are known April 2006
to have an interest in tall buildings.

All elected members of LCC

Public Notice placed in Leicester Mercury.
LCC regeneration web site for public consultation.
Copies placed at Bishop Street Reference Library

April 2006

24 April 2006

24 Ap’ ‘06 onwards
24 Ap’ '06 onwards

D:\moderngov\data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\2\A100014228\TallBuildingsSPGO0.doc

Page 5 of 5




Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67

‘papnjoul usag sey asredaud
pinoys siadojanap [eusrew syl
JO uonedlyLe|D JayLNS "eLIdjt)

‘dds 8y} ul papnjoul ussq aney
sBuip|ing |e1 |nyssa9ns ssa|
pue |n}ssaoans Jo sajdwexy

‘A1
a3yl uiyum seale uonelsuabal
Jofew ay1 01 uayeuspun aq |IM
jeyl s)yiomawelsy ubisep ueqin
pue sisAjeue layun) Aq paynuapl
ag |m seale asayl -sbBuipjing
[[el 10} seale |geuns ayedlpul
saop 1ou saop Apsodind ads
ay) abels siyl 1y "uoljew.oju|

‘pawiojul Ajrenba |je ate a|gel Juawdojanap, syl 01 Bulwod aidoad e reyl
abejuenpe pappe ay sI a1ayl Ing ,sjesodolid sjgeidasseun, Jo unoAej) ul uondwnsaid e Jo Jes)
ou ag a1ay) pjnoys Ajuo 1ou ‘Arejuswajdwod are asay JI ‘paredipul 1snl aney am se ‘sealaym
‘anisnoxa Ajreninw are sayoeoldde paseq-eliaiid Jyoads aus ueyl Jayies dibarens ayl eyl
Aldwi 01 sweas siy] "yoeosdde s,[1ounod AlD ayr ulejdxa 0] S¥83s AdS ay Jo 9 ydeibered

‘uoieynsuod algnd

10 sy nsal ajelodiodul osfe YBIW SIYl UsYl JUSWSAJOAU| Alunwwo) Jo Juswalels si paidope
sey Allioyine [e20| ays J| "paydeal ag ||IM SUOISIIaP YdIym ul yiomawrely Aaljod ayl ino Bumas
Kayjod

‘(019
smaln abues Buo| ‘sebreiuow ojoyd oy sjuswalinbal ‘63) asoyl Ajsines pjnoys siadojonap
MOY pue sawayds 0] paljdde aq |Im ydiym suonelapisuod jo abuel ayl Jo uonrealpul jesd v

e

'salbojodA) Buipjing jo sajdwexa ‘Juawdojaasp uo sajdiouud Buiping :oLBuUs9

'sBuip|ing [[e1 |NySS822NSs SS3| pue [NJSSaINS Jo sajdwexa pue ‘sbulp|ing [jel arepowwodoe
AlInissaodons Aew yoiym seale Buneaipul sisAjeue ueqin dibalens aanensn||| :ouoads Ao
uoljew.ioju|

:ads sbuipjing e 1sngoJ e 01 Spuels urew € aq pjnoys aiayl Ajjeap|

‘sBuipjing el Jo ssausreudoidde ay)
wiogul pinoo yaiym Ao syl Jo wioy uegin ay) Jo SsisAfeue oifaresis ou pue euaNid palels ay)
BuiAysires 1noge 18s 01 uibag pjnoys siadojaasp moy sarensn||i yaiym dds yelp ayi ui 9 sl
alay] ‘siaxew-uoisioap pue swuedldde Buiwiojul Jo uonduny sl [I¥Ny 01 SI 1 JI euUdlIO JLsuab
Aj21aw ayl puoAaq ob pjnoys 1 ‘1enamoy ‘181sadia ul Juswdojaaap apinb 01 SI adS ayl S

‘Ing@sn osfe si yaiym ‘ sbuipjing
[lel uo aduepin9, usawnoop 3gvI/HI 3yl 01 ABuons siayal osfe 1 "(Mojag Sluawwoo
pajielap aas asea|d) 1998 a|qeuoseal 0] sbulp|ing |1 1o} suonealdde Buissasse ul pasn aq
[IIM 4oIym ‘“elaild ayl pue sajdioulid d1seq awos 1IN0 S18s AdS Yelp ayl -abeyuaH ysijbug

abejiey ysijbuz

ads Ol LNJWANINV

dSNOdS3d

NOILVSINVOJO

uoine}nsuo) aljgnd pue jesiesddy Ajljiqeureisng ybnouay | pasiey sanss| uiej\ Jo jusawaje}s

g xipuaddy




Page 68

‘papn[oul usaq
MOU Sey surewsal edlbojoseyare
Bunosjoud 1EY\=) v ‘G

‘sybray wnipod 01
uaAnlb uaaq mou sey uoireaynsn|
pue uopeoyle Ja1ealD Y

"JUBWISSASSE 10} BLIBIID
3U} Ul papn|aul usag Mou Ssey
Angibs) jo aoueuodwi ayl g

‘papn|oul usaq

mou aney uoisinold Buisnoy
pue ANISIBAIp JO Sususq ayl g
‘Aisuap

jo uomuysp By o1 uanb
usag MOU Sey uonedlLe|D’T

‘'seale uonelauabhal

A3y s.A19 ay1 01 sylomawrel)
uBisap uegin mau Jo
uoneJsedalid pue 3iom sisAjeue
Jayunj ay1 JO Hwal ayl uiynm
palpnis ag ||Im sayoeoudde
paseg-elalld Jy1oads als

‘Bunpred red punoib mojaq Joj ,[eapl, ue Bulysigelss aul| ayl
olulI pajelodlooul ag pinoYs suoirelapisuod [ealbojoaeyale Hunosioid 1eaned e Bupped red ‘g

‘pardope Buiaqg swybiay arelidosddeul
0] pes| p|Nod sislewesed Jaylo asoyl noyum pue ‘papnsnl sssjun Aleangie waas
pinod wnuwixew aanduosodd e Bumas 918 ‘Ixajuod Buipunosns syl ‘Buipjing Bununowuns
ayr jo suoniodoid ayr uo uspuadap aq pinoys bisy wnipod ‘paunsnl sI 1 moy Jou
‘Te panLle uaag sey sAa101s 7, Jo eipod Joj wnwixew 1ybiay-Aalols ayl Moy Jesd 10U SI )| ‘&

"sBuip|ing [[e1 Jo uonouNy dY) JO USWS|S [RIONID B S| SIY) ‘JUBWISSISSE 0} BLIBIID 8y}
ul Jayuny parejodelixa 1ou s Ing ‘i UONJ8s ul pauonuaw si adedasAuD syl uiyum Auiqibe), ‘g

"awoo[am ag pinom uoisinoid Buisnoy pue Alanae jo Alsianip ybnoayl
saniuNwwol ajqeureisns Buibelnoosua Jo asuenodwi ayl Ajnj aiow 1no Buimelp ‘Ajrenb3 ¢

"'sawiayas [enualod Buliojdxs are Aay) uaym
siadojanap 1o} aouepinb |ngasn aq pjnom Ausuap, 01 sayoseoidde snouea ay) Jo uonepion|3 T

:ddsS uelp ayl ul siuiod renonsed UO SJUSWIWIOD Pa|Ielap JO Jaquinu B osfe ale alayL

‘'sawayas aelidoiddeur 1surebe aosuayap ay) uayeam Ajjenioe ued sisAjeue d16a1ells JO Xor|
e ‘g ydeibered ul uoiiasse ayl uo asuanjul 1sarealb syl aney Aew yoiym uiod ise| siy si |

‘l1Iouno) ayy Aq pardope aouels ayl pulyaq Buluoseal ayl aoueape
ul puelsiapun siadojanap se ‘awn Jaoyjo Buines ‘sbBuipjing |1 Joj sauinbua areldoiddeul
Alloym JO Jaguinu 8yl ul uondnpal B usa(q OS[e Sey alayl ‘paAjosal usaq Apeale sey
Buipjing jre1 e Jo ssauareldoidde ayl uo ojdiound aulaseq ay siadojansp ayl Aq paisies aq
01 Buiney s are evualId ubisap ayl ajiym Joj ‘Ajyroows atow Buissaiboid are Alsianiun ayl
1e sBuipjing [je1 4o} sawayds :siadojaAap pue SIad1Jo [1I9UNo) 8yl Aq pasijeal uaaq Apeale
aney ads [oisug oyl jo swouag ayl ‘(aaisuadxs sss| anosd Aew yoeosdde saneulsle
ue ‘parewnsalapun aq Jou piNoys juswaAjoAul algnd jo anpea ayl ybnouyle :sienen
yBIaH, asiolaxa uoneynsuod dlgnd ayl sem s1sod Jofew ayl Jo auo ‘sidwexa o) 181Sa21a]
1o} Ads ay: buuojey ul yoreoisdde ay) sulweans 03 saniunuoddo aq Aew alayy ‘aanpoid 0}
anisuadxa Ajpnne|al sem 11 rey) abpajmousoe pinom Al [01SUg UaAS 1SIIYM “Buinsuod yuom
aq wbiw yowym ‘ads sbuipjing el poob e ‘ssnoy-ul ‘paonpoid aaey [1ounod Al |oisug




Page 69

ayl o1 yoeoisdde sapusby
apisAnuno) ay jo Aydosojyd
ayl ojeiodiooul Ajny 01 swie
ads a9yl ‘pawodam sI Aouaby
apisAnuno) ay Jo uoddns ayl

‘sBuipjing |e1 areldoidde
Jo juswdojensp a8y uqiyoud
Jou saop ads 8yl sbuipjing |re3
lo} sjesodolid auiwialap 0} 1SIXd
asiuadxa pue saiijod wawns

‘'seale
uonelsauabal s,AQ19 ay Jo salpnis
pajielsp Jayunl ul spew aq [|Im
Ao ayy ui sbuipjing e} jo aseod
a3y} Joj eusulo asioaid alop

'sbuipjing pasodoud
JO 92ug|BIXa [eJndaNYIIe 3y}
Buipasebal 'G uondoas 01 uaAIb
uaag mou sey Ale|o Jareals '/

"8layMas|a pajuswnaop pue
umouy [|am si pouad siyr wouy
sbuipjing |1 Auew Jo ainje}
ayl  ‘JanemoH  "ainda8lydle
S0Z/S096T JO WSIONLD 1axue(q
e wirejoo.d 10u s80p AdS 9yl ‘9

ayew 01 pue ‘abueyd ajepowwodde 0] uonedso| Aue jo Aljige ayy Buipuelsiapun pue Buiwiojul
‘Buipinb 1oy siseq punos e sapinold uBwWSSasse Jaloeseyd adeaspue] “eale ayl Jo Jsjoereyd
JIsuLiul 8y} 19adsal pinoys syiom Aue 1eyl si Aouaby ayl 0] uladuod Jenoied JO "1X8luod
pue sbBuipunoins Jivy) Joy 10adsal moys eyl sbulpjing ajqeurelsns pue ajes ‘paubisap
[[lom Jo juswdojansp ayl sabeinoousa 1yl TSdd 10 1xawod Adjjod ayl uoddns apn WOl

Ao ay)
JO AwWouo9a pue duge} 8y} Ul Juswisanul abeinodua 0} Buyaas si 181sad1a] usaym awin e e
siadojanap 01 1no Ind pjnom 11 abessaw yeym 01 se uonsanb ay) osfe si alayl uedidde ay)
AQ ‘uonejosi ul ‘pasnpoud 1ey) uey Jayio ‘uonedljdde ue yons ssasse 0] Yoiym yum adeasAud
ay} Jo sisAjeue ybnoloyl e yum pawse aq Jou pjnom Jeis Aluoyine [eao] eyl ueaw pinod i
‘1anamoy ‘Alljeal ul :suoneoldde areudoiddeur 1surebe aousajap 1si-A1ayes e 1ayo 0} sieadde
SIY1 ‘N JO 92} Byl UQ ".Bpew 8(g ued ased [euondadxs ue ssajun paldadde aq ||IM SABI0IS X
Jano sBuipjing ou, jo aul Ad1jod ajdwis e Bundope palapisuod aAey sallloyine awos ‘sisAjeue
ueqn J9|In} & N0 BulAed Ul PaAJOAUL JUSWIWWOD Hels pue [eloueul ayl jo bl ayl uj

'sBuipjing |re1 ‘1surebe 1o 1o} ased

13192197 8y} ysl|geisa pinoys 1 eyl pue joeiisge ayl ul euallo duauab Jo 19s e ueyl Jayuny
ob p|noys 1 1Teyl ads yelp S.J91s92197 JO JuBWSSasse s, gy asiopua ABuons pjnom apn
uoisnjaouo’n

‘'suoneasn||l yum
‘a|qissod asaym ‘pue Aldwis spew aq pjnoys swulod asay] -1Jaw aney osje Aew ‘paysiigelsa
uaag sey ajdidurid yeyl asuo uonesouul Buibeinoosua ‘Ajrenbas ‘areudoidde Ajjoym si reyl usyy
Jx21u02 ul ubisap, abeinoous 0] Bupjaas si Juawalinbal ayl J *("919 s¥ooq uianed ueibioss
‘suoniodoid pue swio} [BOISSE|D — S82IN0S SNoLeA woJd) uoneddsul 1ybnos aaey yaiym
INg ‘ainseal] MOU aMm UdIym JO yonuw ‘ainjoaiyote Jo swioy Buipadsaid ay jo 1sow arelbiusp
PINOM UOILIBSSE UB YINs) anfeA Jassa| Jo ale 0s Jou are eyl sbuipjing 1eyl si uonealdwi ay)
pue ‘uapadalid 1noynm pue Bupfealq-punoib Aj@1a|dwod aq pinoys Bulpjing mau yoea eyl si
uolewnul ay :Jespun si ABojodAl ubisap uo Juswalinbal ay) ‘ydeibered awes ayy UIYUIM /L

‘(parejouue Ajnjared pue pauoseal ale asay) papinoid) sajdwexa ybnoiyl sbuipjing bunsixa
JO S10819 |NJsS829Ns pue Jood aresisuowap 03 Janag ag ybiw 1 ‘ssidwexs peq pue poob
y1oq aJe aiay) ainjoanyase Jo spouad Auew os yum se ‘paynsnl aq ued ) ssajun (SOL6T pue
S096T) 9IN1081IYIJE JO SBPRIBP OM] JO WSIONLD aAebau Jaxue|q, e abeinodsip pjnom spn ‘9

Kouaby apisAiyunog ayy




Page 70

"sBuip|ing el jo awdojarap

|esieaddy Ajljiqeule}sng

‘|9 J0 uoneue|dxa
pajelsp alow e sanlb yoym ‘198ys Alewwns e papnjoul aaey | ‘sjoym e se uoibal
SpuUB|pIIN 1S3 ay) 01 9dURAI|a) JO 8g PINOM INg Seale Ymoib spueipiiN Yinos pue saukay
UOlJIIN 34} JO Jleyaq uo padojansp sem ,apins ainoniiselu] usalo, ayl dwld ul uononpal
pue sljauaq ylesy palenosse uanoid sey eyl sabejueape [BI00S pue [RJUBWUOIIAUD
Jo abuel B SI9Y0 |9 "aiMmny 3yl Ul SANIUNWWOD djgeurelsns mau pue Bunsixa Joj palinbal
JUBWUOJIAUB }jIng pue [einteu Aljenb ybiy ayy 01 senquUIU0 Tey) adedsuaalb feuonouny-nNw
JO Ylomiau e (]9) 2imonaselu] usalo, Jo 1dadsuod ay) sajowold y) ayl -ureb Buiuueld
Jo ssasoud ay) ybnoayy 1o uawdojaasp ayl ul papnjoul aoeds uado Jo uoisinoid ayl Jayle
ybnouyl anjea ppe o1 Alunuoddo siy) uoddns Ajjoym pjnom am pue saseds uado aosueyua
pue anosdwi 0] pasnh aq 01 sadsS a8yl Joj renualod ayy pawybiybiy ospe sey [esreidde ay

"JuswuoJIAUS palsabuod ssa| ‘ajes ‘Ayleay e 0} 8INgLIU0I
[IIM yaiym sanod Buljpoka pue Bupjiem ajes Jo uoisinoid sy pue uodsuesn alignd o1 Aljigissaosode
pue Anwixold pooBb yum sBuipjing sajowoud yoiym ads siyr uoddns am pue uonelapisuod
weuodwi ue sI aimonanselul uodsuen Bunsixe 0] juswdojoAsp mau Jo diysuonelal ayl

‘Bumas ueqin ue ul sbuip|ing 0] JueAs|al os|e aJte sa|dioulid Aay ayl
pue 1Xa1u09 J1ay] 19adsal pue Jajoeleyd [ed0] adueyua Teyr sbuipjing Alrenb ybiy ‘s|qeureisns
‘anferouul sajowodd 3] JUBWUOIIAUS 8Yl UYIM UOoRoNIsuod pue ubisap syl 199UU0D
-al Tey) apisAnunod ay: ul sbuipjing mau jo wawdojanap ayl saledsoape yoeosdde Jejnoeulsp
M8N, INO ‘8shjal 0} ybnous peq jou anoidde 01 ybnousa poob aq pjnoys juswdojarap
pauueld eyl asodoisd am ‘BuiuUB|daANISO4/Sadedspue|BUIAI]YN ACD SpISAITUNOD MMM
e a|qe|rene BpIsAnuno) S,MOJIOWO | Buluue|d, Juswarels Aaijod
Buluue|d INo U] “[EIUBWIUOIIAUS PUB [BID0S ‘OILIOU0IS 9’1 SBANII0o JuswdoaAap ajgeureIsns
Jo abuel |n} ayy sareiodioour U yoiym Aq sAem ul os[e INng sonayisae Jo swial ul Auo
10u ubisap Alrenb ybiy e jo aq pinoys 1uawdodpAap e Teyl saalaq Aouaby apisAnuno) ayl

*SSQUBAIIOUNSIP pue Jalorieyd [ed0] s1oadsal yaiym ‘rey Ajeroadsa pue ‘quawdojonap
[le ur ubisep jo spuepuels ybiy Jo unsind sy suoddns Auwuy Aousby apisAnuno)d ayl

‘dsexapulD)/adedspue /gy 1N Aoh apISANUNOD MAWM//-0NY
e 9IS goM JINO WOl papeojuMmop ag Ued (f awnoA spuepiN 1sel) s.fousby
apISANUNOD Byl WoJ} 10eNXS eale lJaioeleyd jueas|al ayl padojpnsp ate sjesodoud
pajelap se ‘U Bunessuabai 1o 1 Bupueyus ‘1a1oereyd Buiniesuod Joj spesodosd aanisod




Page 71

a) buunp 0] paliajal aq ||Im pue
paurelqo usag uonealgnd syl

'ads ay1 Aq papasiadns jou are
pue pijeA Ajfelol urewal saioljod
9Sayl  ‘JoASMOH  JUBWNo0op
3yl ulr 0} pausal jou sallod
[e19A8S 0] dle|al SP0P AdS 3y}
uonippe u| ‘daueAs|al Jenoied
JO ue|d [e207 dY} ulynm sadljod
urenad  sybybly ads 8yl

‘Rouaby
juswuoliaug 8yl Aq pasiel
Suleouod a8yl ssaippe  Any
0] papuawe uaag sey ads ayl

BuisnoH uopuoT woJ s|qejreAe si 1| ‘,.epinB uoneoyoads pue ubisep e  :saljiweq Joj
BuisnoH Ausuaq JaybiH, ‘UNsuod o1 ysim Aew noA yaiym uoneslignd njasn e si alsyl "oH

‘Plreaul are 2odn
A2110d Ul papnjoul Jou sianew 0] Jajal eyl ads ayi Jo sued asoyl Jeyl aininy ay) ul awi} sawos
1e apew aq p|nod uawnbire ue ‘saidljod Buluuidispun |e 01 paysi|gelsa 10U SI jul| Jeg|d e J|

"IXaJu0) A21j0d :z uonaas Japun pailsi| buiaq saioljod Jueasjal e Ag ‘saloljod asouy)
01 YUl Jea|d & arelisuowap PiNod 1 I 1ISNQOJ aiow aq PINOM ddS 8y eyl Japisuod Aew noA
'saloljod uoneuodsuel) pue abeisay Buipnjoul ‘saldljod 1aylo [elaAas 01 ale|al os|e 0} Jeadde
ads ayr ur saulapinb ayr ‘1enamoH zodn Ad110d ue|d [e207 01 AdS 8yl Mull noA 1eyl aou
| *ads sbuipjing el InoA jo swdojansp ayl uo NJOO Bunjnsuod 1o} noA yueyl "INFO0D

‘lestesddy Ayjiqeureisns ays
jo Aoenbape ay 01 199lqo Aousby ayl pasodolid sy "passasse aq 01 Spasau ssado.d parenbal
e uo Buipjing |e1 e jo 1oedw ay ‘Aueiwis sbuipjing (el Jo siaidnaoo syl Jo) sioedul
yieay uewny ag Aew alayl ‘10edwi [eJUSWUOIIAUS 3y} JO uonelapisuod arendosdde 1noynpn

'9°G 1o z'i sydeibeled Jayna 0] apew uaag aAey sabueyd ou ‘IsnamoH "ads
3yl JO UOISIABI BY) Ul passalppe uaaq aAey uoday bBuidodos ay) 01 asuodsal ul Aouaby ay)
JO sjuswWIWOod 8yl eyl sarels uoday |esieiddy Aljigqeureisns yelq syl jo T'8 ydesbered “y3

"sainol BuipAoa pue Bupjem ajes Aq ssadoe Ases Buipinoid pue

ubisap ay1 ojul aseds uaaib Buneilodioour Aq sajf1sall] Ayieay alowold osje ued ds ayl ‘¢
‘aA03[(0 YS 01 8duUalajal YIIM € ajqel u|

ads ay3 jo yoeduwj ||esdAQ

"¥T pue 21'8'S'v's'Z SeAndalqo VS ale Aousby ayy 01 aoueAs|al Jejnaiued JO

*1915921397 JO A1ID 8y} Joj Alljigeurelsns uo sijauaq
aAnisod |esano aney |m aduepinh Buluueld Aseluswsiddns syl jo uonejuswsdwi ay)
uMoys sey ssadold siy] aAindadsiad [elJuswuolIAUS puB JIWOoU09d ‘[B190S B wol) suonedldwi
By} palapisuod pue dds pasodoud syl Jo Aljqeureisns ayl paisel sey ssadtold vS Byl

uonesodion BuisnoyH

spuejpi| }ses
JO 991130 JUBWIUIBA0S

Kouaby Juswiuosinug




Page 72

ire

'sBuip|ing |e1 Jo} sjesodoud
PBuissasse  Jo  8sIN0d

‘sBuip|ing |[e1 10818 01 pamoje aq 03 S sbuiyl asayi Jo auQ urensal
JO wnuwiuiw ayl yum Buiyl umo Jisyl op 01 uem Ajeinieu aynb siadojonap JaAamoH "Xy
3oinb poob e se pamaln ag ued Buljol [eq ayl 18s, pue siadojanap 10eae ‘quawdojanap 10}
sanunyoddo ayl a1eal) ‘uondo JaISes Yyonw e se uaas S| uoielauabal pa| Juswdolaasp 1eyl
131s99197 ul uaddey 01 Buluuibag SI yeYM WOJL Je3Id SI 1] "S82IN0Ssal Jo smadwi ayl SI yoiym
Jo auo g|diound syl ‘swajgoid S) aAeY 0] US3S a( al0jaIay]l ued uoneiauabal po| abeiloH

‘Bunueld a1 aAIsualIxa pue sadeuns Alfenb ‘suelisapad 104 S8IN0J [9A8[-19841S panosdul
‘Aluawie [ensiA UO S1J8ya [elUBWILIIdP a8yl Ul uononpal ‘uonnjjod asiou pue [eJUBWUOCIIAUD
ul uononpal ‘Buiwred oyjel ‘uononpal oufes INoyum AjaAndaye paadsold Jouued uonelausbal
pa| abeluaH "AuD ayr ul 8y jo Auenb syl 01 aandnusip ABuledde si peos ayl jo arels
juasaid ayy "peos Buu [enuad ayl Jo s108yd |euswIBp ayl Bulreund 1e pawie swwelboid
B youne| 0] [eNA SI 3 ymolB ueqin mau siyr yum paidnod -1so| Ajsss|paau sem eyl
yonw Bunealoas Agatayl ‘2109 ey Jo sfeusrew pue urelb ueqin ‘ajeas ayl Buioydss sbuipjing
YiM 8109 Jauul dL0ISIY 8yl Wwoly N0 seale pajeisauabal Jo ymolb ayl 8as 01 Ysim pjnom am
uonelauabal pa| abeliay Ul SIoA31[Q WUy S Bwi 1S1l} Sy} 1o} seale asay) Jo swajqoid ay)
0] uonn|os [eas e Jayo Jenanted ul sfesodold AlSIaAlUN LOJJUONSQ PUR Yied 92UaIdS ‘peoy
Nred Aaqgy ‘spisialepn ayl ‘swisjgold ayl 01 SUonRNjoS SAIRAOUUI pue Bunioxa Iayo asayl
Jo Auey "0D¥7 Jo sjesodoid uoneisuabals ayl sawodom Ajpeolq A18100S 2IAID 181S32197

‘anua) buiddoys sanys syl Aq pasianal Buiaqg Ajuo ‘sieak Auew loj paise| eyl pue 18ans
ybIH jo uonipuod essualb 8yl pue SI9INO |rel1al Yyloq ul auldsp pidel e 01 pa| leyl uoneis
[enua)d 8y Jo ainsopd ayl Aq paregiadexa sem wa|gold ayl “wayl ssoloe sawnos uellsapad
01 uanlib ybnoyr 9 pue Bulurewals UBWUOIAUS }INg JBWLIO) 8Yl JO 3 Yum dijes)
Jojow pue speos mau AQ pajeulwiop pue| Jo seale abse| ul paynsal sey SIyl ‘1Sem pue yuou
ay) 01 Apenonued ‘suonoadip ureuad uj 's,0/6T 8yl ul peol Bull [enusd a8yl JO UOIONIISUOD
ayl Aq puepsuly ajeipawiwil S} WOJ) 8102 [e)jusd 8yl JO uone|osl ayl sI asayl 1sbuowe
[edidulld ‘suoseal JO Jaquinu B 1o} 1SIXa A3yl WAyl U0 Pajesjuaduod usaaq aAeY SLOYD
asoym ‘0D uonelsausabay 121sa2197 AQ A10a1I00 palluapl usaq aAey Ssealte asayl "papnjoul
3q ose ued Mied AaqQqy J0 yuou apisiaAll ayl ybnoyl - A1 sy Jo 2109 [euad JL0ISIY ay)
apIsino Ajarelpawiw a1 uoirelauabal 1oy adu seare ay) Jo 1soN “Ainmua)d (T ayi jo Buluuibaq
3y} e J21sa2197 sade) Jeyl sanunuoddo Bunioxa 1sow ayl Jo auo si uonelauabal ueqin §91

8T0OT 2904
020 Xe4 0TOT 290/ 0Z0 :I®L AN9 ATOM UOpUOT 183.1S J8100.d G2 ‘WN0J uol ‘uoielspa

321208 2IA1D 19)s99019]




Page 73

) euawD ey UGN

"SUJ92U0J 3S3Y] SSalppe
0] papuedxa uaag alojoiayl
aney Ajiqiba pue Anjiqeswiad
0} uonlnguuod /G  UOoNndas
pue 92u3|[9aX3 [elnldaYIY
¥'q uondss JUBWISSOSSY
1o} elUalID ay} UIYUMN
"pIfen Ajowiaiixa ale umol pjo ayl
JO 38102 Jauul a3y} asedus pjnod
rey) sBuiping |ey jo Buu sjgnop
e Bunepowwodoe peoy bHBury
[eauad a8yl 1noge  SuILIU0D

bz Te xipuadde ayy ul 1snil aIAID 8yl Aq palonb main eyl jo aaiioddns AjBuons ale apn

‘saulepinb Buluued Jadoud jo JuswysIigeISa Yyl aulliapun
pue ainssaid Syl |an} Auo ued sjuswalels papJenbun yons -ainssaid Juswdoarsp
1U4INJ J3pUN 1SOW Je 3s0y] aJe paluapl 0s aq pPiNOM eyl seale ayl Jo Auew Jeyl yonwosul
areunuojun Aignop si 1 ‘yoeoudde pareonsiydos aiow B S}99S QdS 9yl Se swin awes
a1 Je passaldxa uaaq sey uoluido SIyl Jeyl ajeunyojun Si 1l pue 93s 0] YSIM PinoM am eyl
uonelauabal pa| abeiiay Jo pup| ayl Jo sisayiue AlaA ayr Si SIYL 'S,0002 @yi ul - sbuipjing
JOo awn siy) - Buu Jayuny e Buippe Ag S.0/6T daYl ul peos ay) Agq pareald swajqoid ubisep
uegJn ayl 01 ppe pjnom Siyl "2409 eyl Jo urelh ueqin ayl yum 1oeiuod Aue Jo ploAap Apeann
awdojansp areudoiddeur ul 8102 Jauul a8yl asedua 0} Bunuels pue peos Bul ayy Jo apis
J3Y1I8 uo suonedo| asayl woly Buipealds sbuipjing jo Bul Buimolb e pioAe 01 JN2IYIP g PINOM
1 sBuipjing el jo 10edwi Japim a8yl 01 anp pue Auew ae sade|d 9Sayl JSASMOH "SaAjaSWaY)
speol ayl Agq paresasd adeds uado Jo 10| B S| aivyl sadejd asayl e reyr spunolb syl
uo Ajqewnsaid ‘peos Bul [enuad ayl yum 19asiaiul speol Jofew alaym ,sapou, 1e areldoisdde
ag Aew sBuipjing |e1 eyl [1ounN0) 01 MIIA passaldxe Apjuadal e wiee yim a10u 9\
‘uoseal Aue Joj seale alj19ads paweu ul sbuipjing [e1 01 ,1ybi| usalb, e anlb 01 [ere) aq piNom
"MOojoq "¥T v e xipuadde ay1 ul pajonb main ayl swodam Apenanied A18100S 2IAID 191532197

‘paapul A|snouas AIaA uaye)
aQ p|noys pue 10adsal sanIasap yons se pue wajgoid ayl Jo MaIA Sjeuoissedsip e axel 0]
sydwane gds ayl ‘suoluido swanxa pjay Ajbuons yons Aq Jayjo ayi 1o Aem auo pasuanjul
aQg 0] |le) Jouued ‘Jreyaq JNO UO SUOISIDBP ayel Ajgrewnn Oym ‘sIojjlounod "UOJOWAXO
Buisnwe Appw e abeiuay sJs1sadla, aseyd ayl puly gnop ou Auew eyl sieak Axis
1se| ay) 1ano ajdoad su Ag Ao ays Jo uondaaiad Jood ayy usaq sey yons ‘paspu] ",ssalboud,
01 Jauueq Bunenu ue se AU ayl jo abelusy [einloanydie pue [edaLI0ISIY 8|geiapISuod ay) yum
uI92uU09 Aue SMB3IA Tey] 181Sa2197 Ul uowwod uondeal INB ay si peq Ajrenb3 ‘spesodolid ay)
1e »00| 01 Wi 3Y]1 aXe1 USAS 1,UOM OUM Jaquinu [BI0A INg [[ews & Ag puey JO IN0 pauwapuod
uayo ale Asy) SWalXa BUO Byl UQ °9NSSI SAoWS Ue ag 0} punoq are sBulpjing |el

"ARep ayy Ul are| Jayres Ajsnoias wajqoid siyy Bupies jo Ayinb re sdeysad are am ybnoys
‘ubisap ueqgin JO BUO Se uo peay anss| SIYl ssaippe 03 Buyaas ul ybu aunb si j1pUNod AlD
13192197 "9AIOWS puB SNORU3IUO0I Ylog aNnss| ue awodaq Ajpides pue uoneniis siyi 1ybiybiy
sjesodoid Buipjing el ‘AuD ayr Jo ouge} syl noge ated eyl algnd ay) Jo siaquiaw pue
slauue|d Y10q 01 SNORUBIUOI 8Q O} puUNOg SI IX81U0I S}l 19adsal 01 s|ie} 1eyl Juswdojanap Auy




Page 74

‘'sqooer auer pue
uBWSa|0) BJIY ‘UBWUMBN JeasQ
j0 sbunum syl yum JUBeSISAUOD
AlIn) aq 01 s1o8uydte sauinbal
ads ay uonippe u| 'sBuipjing
ey o1 Bunejal  s0./SO96T
a1 Buunp apew sayelsiw ayl Jo
areme A|In} are s1a910 Buluue|d

‘uonaunsip
mnoym  ads 8yt ur Ino
189S eLdID 3yl Isurehe passasse
AilsnoloBbl agq m  s1o8lyase
UMOU> 18SS8| pue snowe} yioq
Aq subisa@ ‘pawrejooe Ajgpim
ale oym pue uoissajoid vyl
Jo pJenBuen syl 1e Ss)o8)yose
asoyl 1surebe aesiba|
01 9d|qelisap Jou ‘s|qissodwil
Arenuin - s1 1l ‘JanaMOH
‘sBuipjing Buizifis Jano
pue ‘uolyse} Buimojjo} Ajpullg jo
siabuep ay) isurebe syoa8lydIe
Sufem ‘9oud|[89Xx3 [eJn}oBUYDIY
¥'S uonoas ‘JUBISSISSY

sawer ayl ‘Al ayl Jo alge) duoISIYy ay) 01 buibewep Aja1anas salls Adnoa20 pue |[el 00} Je)
‘ubisap Jo00d AJaA JO are ydiym ‘anuad Mep MaN 8yl pue asnNoH yuomsog ‘asnoH [eulpie)d
ale sajdwexa peq Apenoiied "Jalsesip e sasjuelenb 2aiyl Jo N0 oml Auy Buibewep
A|21oAas sI @say] JO auo Auy "Salls aAnIsuasul pue 1ybiay anlssaaxa ‘ubisap Jood Ajesianiun
JO uoneuIqwod [ere) e AQ 1noge 1ybnolugq uaag sey SIyl 1eyl pue 1098 aAnebau Aje101 1sowfe
ue aney AID ayl Jo 2109 auoisiy ayy ul sbuipjing (el Bunsixa eyl asijeal 0] ueuodw si |

2109 9LI0}SIY Y} Ul SBuIp|INg el T

"alniny ay) Jo sbuip|ing |e1 Aue Joj} 1xa1uod aleudoldde
ue 1IN0 X98S pue sayelsiw ised ploAe 0] Hoys ue ul Apealje aney am 8SOYl JO Bawos
Buuepisuod Aq suod pue soud 118yl Jo SBA9SIN0 wuoul 0] Buoim ag Jouued 1 ‘s|igeidadde
ag pinom sbuip|ing (el aiaym sals ayvads Buiweu pioae 01 ybu alnb sI Ads ayl ybnoyyy

1X31LNOD NI SONIATING T1VL

“a1niny ay1 1ybig pue uo aAIl saxelsiw Buluued
yons 1ng A101s1y Jeak puesnoyl oml e yum AID e ul Junodde sl Jo SI uonelauab sauQ sn yum
s Ajabue| ate s,0/6T pue S,096T 9Ul JO synsal |npybuy ayl "slossadapald Jiayl se sapnie|d
pue sejuew awes ay) Buuann uonelauab 1xau ay) Aq pareadal ag jou |Im uonelauab auo
JO Sayeisiw ay) Jeyl aas 0] pasu 9\ ISIUONONNSHo pue parepino ajdoad se pajjaqe| Buiaq
sn 0] p9| ‘sBuipunoins vy} 10} 10adsal Jo yoe| [e1o) pue ubisap snoidose Jo spunolb ay)
uo pasiel uay) am leyl sBuip|ing 8210 |[e1 03 suondalqo ayl eyl |dm 0031 AUo Jaquiawal sn
Jo Auew pue obe uonessusb suo Ajuo sem siyy "ade|d ul sjonuod Buluueld Jo waisAs Jenaq
B aney mou am se urebe uaddey jouuea siyi reyl Buikes pue s,0/6T pue S,096T aUi Ul spew
18192197 sayelsiw |nypealp ayl 01 Bunuiod Ajeoanseisnyus asn syl Jo si 1] -ognd ayl jo
spuiw ay} ui deb Anjiqipalo e pareald aAey 1sed ay) JO SI0LID Byl eyl aleme a( I1Snw sisuue|d

"ads ays ul Apoauip
passaldxa aq 0] Jeadde 10U SB0P BSUSS UOWWOI SIY} Teyl 181Bal A|Buoas AN “SuoieISPISUOD
Jay1o Jo sso|piebal 1sowfe adeaspue| ueqin ue uo sbuipjing |1 Buisodwi Aq aney ued siy)
S109)J9 SNOLIBIdIdP 8yl pue ainjoalydJe ul Ysia) ajqeuoiyse} jo siabuep ay) Jo uiem 03 1081109
a1nb sI1snJ1 2IAID 9y "INJUOD PINOM M YIIYM UM M3IA B 10U SI SIYL “AlD ayl Joy sbuipjing
J19Y1 Jo auo Bulureb uo N0 SSIW 0} 10U premyaeq aq pinom 1 reyl ‘Alunuoddo Buljuyl 1sowe
ue se aweu JIayl sauled eyl BuiyiAue aas pue 1ouesoldes jsowe se uoneindal HBunioxs,
ue yum S)oauydJe uIspow Jo YIOM 8yl maln 0] Aduspusl ajgqenalbal e si alayl ‘mojaq




Page 75

aq alojaiayl pnod  sbuipjing
[lel ‘wnipeis Agbni e pue dled
Jed |47 ayl ‘ededs uado angnd
‘sjpans peodq Aq papunouns
s aus sjeH Aqueis a8yl

"Ajlressaoau 10N
¢Seale UONeAIBSUOD 10U 3lam
spuepawily ayr Ji a|geidadoe
9Q peod ied  BLOIIA
pue peoy uopuoT 01 sbuipjing
I'ey pinop “sBuipjing ey isauy
s /A9 8yl Jo auo sI Buipjing
UOS|IM S8lreyd syl reyl panbie
ag Ajenba pnoo 1 ‘eandalgns
sfeme sI  sisAleue ubisag

'9sed ay} 1ou SI YaIym

‘a|gqenns ate Ao ayl Jo seale
Jaylo e eyl 1sabbns ybiw
siy} ‘sBuipping e} 4o} djgennsun
Buieq se a100 ayr Bulfjnuapl
AQ  ‘JanamoH  "uolBIapISUOD
[epads jueuem shkeme Ao ayl
JO 8102 21I0}ISIY 3yl 0] SBaWaYIS
1uawdojanap pasodoid
"elaID ublag

3yl Japun passalppe usa(q
mou sey iod jueuodwi syl

01 SaAJISS 1Bl Mled eapueN UoS|aN pue Aemjiel ayl Jo adeospue| uado ue aney am urebe
aloH "pabpnl aqg ybiay ani s1dy)l ued mojaq wol) AluQ 18ans ayl 01 abeluoll ajqerdasde
ue juasaid 01 adojs ay: jo ssaudosls ay) pue saall |el Jo abelueape axel 18941S LOJUOW
9 UO d2uapIsal Jo S|ey mau ayl ‘abs|joD 1uabay pue [eLOWSN Jepn a8yl Jo pueped
aYI-ueqingns ayl Ag paleulwop apIs|ily & UQ "eale aAlewlojul pue Bunsaisul ue sl Syl

*RISIBAIUN BY) JO YLIoU 8} 0} BPIS|IIH '€

red ayl Jo azis ay) Aq auofe pagiosge
aq p|nod sbuipjing [je1 alaym Sals ag pjnom 00} asay) ‘Sealy uoneniasuo) arebAauols pue
yredioo4 uoibuing sy se uoneubisap Jadoid oyl Ag passaldxa “ed ay)l 01 sabejuoly peoy
3ied elo1dIA pue peoy UopuoT 8yl pulyaq puelaiuly ayl jo Aljenb ayl Joj 10U 1l a1am ‘paspu|
‘9oeds s)l AQ paglosge ale pue died BUOIJIA Jo asuadxs yealb ay) abuly Asyl Jeal ayl
0] "A1s1swia) peoy plojiap ybnoiayr Aeme |rel 1eyl sadojs paianod-aall ae) Aayl Juoll syl 01
‘Bumas aiayr uanib iom eyl sBuipjing [el aney am alaH Buipjing uosuyor Buipjaiq duoISIYy
ayl woJ) pasuelsip Ajdreldosdde pue adeospue| uado ue ul yiom sBuipjing el asayl eyl
pasiubodal aq 1snw 1 (palisap aq 01 yonw SaAea| Buip|ing UOS|IM\ SaleyDd ayl) "pJepuels
ubBisap poob Alan e Jo ale asayl Jo om] ‘sBuipjing |1 aaiyl sey AUSIOAIUN 191S3219T

‘Aussaniun ayy e sbulpjing el -z

"MOJaq 0T € 1e xipuadde ay) ul 3gvD pue abelusH ysibug Aq passaldxa
AIny@24oy} 1sow se shulpjing yans 1o} sjgelnsun Ajeiol si puepsiuly Buluiolpe Aj@reipswwi
S} pue AlID 8yl JO 8109 8yl 1Byl JSpISU0D 810JaJ8Y) PINOYS aM pue ainjie} [elol e uey) Jaylo
BuiypAue usaq sey eyl 81092 [enuad ayl ul Buipjing |je1 uispow Aue Ajuspi 01 Jnayip St i

*A119 By) J0 9102 21I01SIY BY1 uo 1oedwi ssolb J1ay) 01 Buippe ‘saysip pue sisew
ul palanl] awodaq aney sbBuipjing asayl Jo sdol ayl yoiym ur Aem syl SI UISdU0D JBYuNy v

"€/6T Ul slojjouno) Aq passaldxa Ajjenioe uoluido ue ‘spnime ,a10jaq
1Ing 8Wos se peq se Jou s,)|, ue pey sBulpjing asay) Jo siadojanap syl ‘ubisap Jood A1an
g 1yBiay areudoidde ue Jo S| JaMO] SaWey] "UOIRIO| BANISUSS  yans o) Buipjing e |el
001 sI Inq uBisap Janaq e Jo sl asnoH Yiagezi|3 "ubisap Jood Jo pue |je1 00} ase urebe aouo
INg Pals [[9M aJe 189a11S SajieyD 09 pue Jamo) sabios 1S ‘paysijowsp usaq Ajnyoisw
sey 1 Ing AloBares swes ay) Japun awed Ajurensd ANSISAlUN Hojuo @@ Te Buipjing Jusp\




Page 76

u|pnls Mau ayl Jo wsIonu)
'sbuiping Jajjews Buunoqybiau
waymiano Jou pinoys sbuipjing
[ex paubisap Alannisuas
"BulS 1UBIBYODdUlI Ue  ISAIIRP
pinom umop pue dn Buiddals
Apuelsuod  sjuswdojonsp MaN

‘palou S| swayos Leym
abpug 1Ssp\ 8yl JOo  wiSIdNUD

"'SMaIA Bullapisuod
JO aoueuodwl 3y} 0] sadualayal
pareadal sayew ads
3yl 'SMaIA Bul Jo apnnu
B UM passalg Sl 191sadla

*9IS SIY) 01 PaIapISU0D

ay1 Bunuawidwod 0] uonippe ul ‘@de|d SBIOYDIN ‘1S U0 anua)d isedpeolg Dgg Mau ayl

"Buiping pa1s| e 01 uoneal ul ubisap pue 1ybiay yloq
O spJepuels poob 19s ‘abplg 1S9MA JO BpIS 1aylo ayl uo ‘S| abpug 1Sapn 1e sluswdojansp
ulapow ayl ‘SN S.Jeud paisll oyl Bulwaymiano pioAe 0] se 0s umop dais Ajenioe pjnoys
alIs sIy1 uo jswdojanap Auy "asiom Jey ag pinom ybiay aAISSaIxa Jiayl JO0 anuiA Aq Ing
S)ine} awes ayl Aj1oexa ayl aAeYy pINOM aueT yieg uo Sy20|g Jamaol 1o} spesodoud jualing ayl

"J9MO| SA101S BAl) 01 1N0J Uda(Q Ajuo pey Aayl
JI papIoAe UdaQg aABY PIN0J SI0LId 3sayl Jo | 'sdo)jjiy peoy AspjoulH pue peoy playuso
3Y} WO} SB|OYIIN 1S JO M3IA 8U) pPay20|q aAeY Os|e Asyl "Saus SB|oYIIN 1S pue [[epn Amar
‘syreg uewoy ay) ssoloe aleis Aj@reudoiddeur Aayr pue ‘rejy 8SIMIBYIO SI Teyl 8109 JLI0ISIY
ue Jo Aydeibodo] ay) ul ainjes) e se adella) 1aAll ay) Aonsep Aayl ‘sueT joqel uo saiuadoud
93Ul JO S0eQg Byl JSA0 8Sl pue ‘apISiaAl 8yl sleulwop ‘sue yleg 8siuoAued, Asyl ey
Aq |1e1 001 ale ‘ubisap aandesteun jou e jo ybnoyye ‘peypn abpug 1sepn o siuswuede sy

‘paroalold aq [|Im AUl Jey) salels pue SMIIA Saliuapl
Aes|d uejdisisely anuad Aup weybumoN ayr ‘weybumoN ur Aajjod sBuipjing ey Aue
J0 peaye sl ddS ay1 sealaym ‘Teyr ajqenalbal si 1 A1 ayl jo adeaspue| ueqin ayy ul Aenb
JO SSO| snouas e 0] pa| Apeale sey ised ayl ul ainjre} siyl ‘paioalold ag piNoYs 1eyl SMaia
oyoads Ajiuapl 01 ainjey s S AdS 8yl Jo yne} Jofew syl paspu| Hunoslold yuom SMBIA
ou ssassod 11 1ey: uoiuido snoauolia ayy 01 pa| sey AlID syl Jo uondaalad Jood e urebe aduQ

SM3IA ONI1LD310dd

"Ju0J} Ul puepjied paIanod-aal]
Alineay jo asuedxa ue yim Aempeol 1ainb Ajaanejal ‘epim e Buioey sbuipjing [er yum poob
Allenba are peoy died Asqqy Joj sjesodoid syl "sBuiping |1 glosge Auejiwis pjnod yied
92uaI9s ayl "ubisap sse|o 141y Jo Buipjing |e1 yJewpue| e Jo ajdwexs jua||adxa ue sapiroid
a)ua) adeds euoneN ayl pue sbulp|ing |[e1 1o} ajgelns AIaA usyo ale smopeaw Jarem uado

‘'smopea|\ AaqQqy ‘¥
‘uononsuod Buipjing (el oy areudoiddeur Aeinbuls aq alojaiay)

pinom a1is s|ieH Aquels Jawiloy ays Jo Juawdojanapal Aue pue sbulpjing |iel Jo abuly Aue yium
adod 01 ybnoua abie| 10u sI 8deds sIy) Yled BUOIA aylun ‘JaramoH -1oedw! syl arebniw




Page 77

M yolym ‘salpmis  Jayung

‘uoneiauabal
pa| uonealasuod lo Jadojansp
Jo ued se Jaylaym ‘sbuipjing [e1
Jo wwawdojanap arendoidde sy
apInb 01 papuaiul s AdS 3yl

'sBuip|ing |1e)
Mmau pasodoid Jo juswssasse
ay ul suoleIapISuUod

wuenodwi wioj |im salids yainyo
pue [elpayed a8yl se yons
sBuipjing [fe} Bunsixa Jo SMaIA

MIs 1snr ‘alnasqo sbulpjing

el 8sayl op SMaIA  Jeym
Ao ay)

10 1n0 pue ol MalA a|buls Aiana
109104d 01 9|qissodwi aq |Im 1|

‘palou
sI 92110 SBJOYIIN 1S T Bulpjing

ueqin, ue Jo asnedaq oouepinb Aoljod Jesd Joj pasu a8yl 01 Siajal UONdNPO.AUl INOA

"uona8s a0 Adljod
InoA ui 11 01 apew aney NOA asualaal 8yl a1ou 03 pue ‘sbuipjing |eL uo asueping, s,abellaH
ysiibu3 pue ino Jjo 1ybi ayl ul padojansp Bulaq aouepinb sBulp|ing el 893S 0] aWOod|aMm SI 1|

"SMO|[0} SB aJe SJUSLIWOI INO puUe ‘|els MaIASI
ubisap JO slaquiaw pue UOS|OYJIN UIgoy JBUOISSIWWOD JgyD YIM pPassnasip uaag sey
awnoop ayl ‘sbuipjing |fel uo wawnooq Buluue|d Areluswajddns yelp InoA uo (3gvd)
JUBWIUOJIAUT }INg 3y} pue 3JN10a)IYdJy 10} UOISSILWOD 3yl Buninsuod 1oy noA yueyl "39vo

"1saJaiul yum uoneuawsa|dwi pue ssaiboid si MaIA 0] nUUOI [[eys am AjfeinieN Al
ay1 Jo uonelauabal pa| abelsay ay ul Jusauodwod [eliA B awo2aq 1snw sbuipjing [e1 uo Aaijod
s1ounod AlD 8yl pua SIyl o] "uondo ue J0U S| puey dal) B JO Yyonw 00} uonelausbal pa)
juswdojanap Buimojly 1uswuodiAug Jjing Bunsixa sAlD 8y JO swadueyua pue uonosloid
3yl ag 1snw yoiym Jo auo Arewnd syl uoneisuabal o) sajni punoib ysijgelsa o1 Aressadau
SI 11 ‘JOASMOH 'BWo0d [IM ASYyl awod 0] Juem siadojonsp | "191S92197 Ul uonelsuabal
pa] 1uawdojanap pue pa| abellay uaamiag 101jU0d OU 3q PINOYS aiayl "Y1aa) aiow uanib aq
ISNW 11 INQ JUSWINJ0P UB|[8IXd U SI AdS ay} Tey) S[9a} A18100S DIAID 181S82197 UOISN|dU0D U]

"paJloubi
8q 0} |nuamod 00} JUBWUOIIAUS }INg JL0ISIY BY] Ul SJUBWS|S ale 8Say] Jamo] |[eH Umo] ayl
pue Jamo] S,SIM3T 8yl p|noys se ‘ads aul Aq pa1oalold ag 1snw saydinyd sasebiely 1S pue
Se|oYaIN 1S ‘onseD ap AleN 1S ‘feipayie)d ayl Jo saldids pue SIamol ayl Jo SMaIA Bunsix3

"‘alow Auew aJe alay] ‘sajdwexa maj e Ing ale asay |

199.1S SaleyD 09
10 sio0j} inoy doy ay) Ag J8Y10 ay) pue asnoH YLomsog Agq pareullliop pus auo sey aueT Jeli

"Sa1e9) Mled BLODIA WOl died alebpelg J0 MaIA 8U1 pax20|q aARY PINOM ‘jing 1ou Ajjnjiolaw
Ing uoissiwiad Buiuueld paiuelld 1881S 1seT ‘9SNOH S,Uyor ‘IS 8yl Jo 83yl pue oMl saseyd

"8]241D SBJOYDIN 1S U0 pa1onnisuod Buiag 320|q fenuspisal Juspnis Aljenb Jood
3y} puIyag paysiueA mou sey syl onseD ap Ay 1S Jo M3IA e pakolua Ajjauq ‘[eipayred

39vO




Page 78

‘sBulp|ing |fe1 |nyssa29ans o0s jou
pue [njssadons Jo suonensn||l
olydesb J1ayiebor papnjoul usaq
Sey 1UBWSSasSSyY 0] euaID
8yl Jo uoneoyuep  Iseslo

‘9N0(ge 995

'sBuipjing |e1 Jo uoneIapISuod
3y} 10} 9|geNNS Sals pue seale
Ajnuapi pue ‘seale uoneisuabal
oyoads uodn Snoo}
M sylomawely ubisap ueqin
pue sisAfeue ybnoioyl apnjoul

‘passalppe Sl siyl
Teyl [enuassa 1 quiyl am ssad0.d uawdojansp syl 01 anfeA ppe 01 ddsS ayl 1o "181sad1a 0}
oi1vads alow pue auBuab sso| g 01 AdS 8y 1adxa pinom apn . sbulpjing |[eL uo asueping,
ueyl asuepinb alow Bl SISPO U NUIY) dM paseq 1xal A|e101 SI AdS yelp 8yl ashedagd

‘djay pjnom sajdwexa Jejnanted sdeysad pue asuepinb aaAndssye apiroid
[IIM SIY} MOY 88s 0} pJey sI 1 sabewi pue uoireue|dxa Jayuny Inoyum ureby *.s0/6T pue SO96T
ayr Buunp 3ing asoyl jo 1sow, ueyy paubisap Janaq Je} ase reyr sbuip|ing 1o} yse noA g
ul os|y ", Jni@oeib, se yons swual Jo uoneluasaldal oydelb noyum asuepinb ay) pueisiapun
01 9|ge aq |IIM Slasn moy 9as 0] prey sl ) "pasebbels pue peoiq 10U pue SainoNNs
[njaoelb Japuals, aq 1snw sbuip|ing |el Teyl wio4 #°'G Ul 81e1s osje noA ‘uoneaynsnl sayuny
3WOS pasau |[IM NOA jurensuod siyy apnjoul o} juenodwl 3 [984 noA §| ‘ybiay Jenonted siy)
Jo} 2160] ybnoisoyr Aue Buusyo INoyum Sal0Is {7 Ueyl aiow ou ag pinoys swnipod ey sarels
1l 9]eos pue Buisse 'S ul 9jdwexa 104 ‘|nidjay ag 01 asioaldwi 001 si 1o ‘salydelb ybnoiyy
payue[d 10u si Tey) Buiselyd sapnjoul JUSWSSISSE 10} BLIBIID, 3Yl Teyl S| UIadu0d Jaylouy

“AIUNwWwod 181532197 9y} Se ||aM Se S10alIydte pue siadojanap Ylm UonReIIsnly Ssa| asned
pue suoneoldde Jofew Buissaosold ul ssauanndaya INoA anoidwi 01 A1 8q pinom sbulpjing
[[e1 Jo} saniunuoddo ase aiay) alaym seale BuiAjpuap| -anuad Ao Bunsixs ayl ‘seale
Ja1oeleyd ‘suapleb pue syued palsisibal pue sjuswnuow jualoue panpayds ‘sbuipiing pais
‘seale uoleAIasuod ‘A0 ay) 01 sayoeolsdde Aay ‘smaln Aay pue SIOpLI0d MBIA ‘wleal algnd
pue aoeds usalb ‘Aydeibodol Buneoipul sisAeue olydelb ybnoioyy © apnjoul pNnoys noA

‘uonuane seale asayl anb 0] ysim Aew noA ‘sabueyd uodsuen
pue aimonqsenul ‘sjuswdojansp wweoyubis Jaylo apisbuoe Ajgissod ‘epew aq ybiw
sfesodoud Buipjing [e1 aiaym abueyd uedyiubis 1o Auunuoddo jo seale ale alay) 4| ‘sresodoud
sbuipjing |e1 9as 01 A|9yI| 1SoW aJe YdIym ‘seale uo SaA|9SINoA se [jom se sjuedldde
JO loya pue awn ay) snooj 0] Auunuoddo ay) SSIW 10U Op NOA Jeyl pauladuod ale am
‘uaas aqg ued yoeoiudde InoA jo 2160] syl ybnoyyy 189182197 JO SISAfeur Ou SIa)0 JUBWNI0p
yelp ayl Aym si siyl reyl awnsse apn ‘sfesodold Jo juswissasse ased Aq ased Joj aouepinb
Buipinoid ase 1ng ‘sBuipjing |[e1 Jo} ajgeunsun 1o ajqenns Jayle seale Huisodoid 1ou ase noA
Tey) UBWNI0pP Jelp 8yl Wolj pooisiapun Si 3| "1Xaluod Ja1sadla ay) Jo sisAfeue ybnoioyl e
S$H98| 1 asnedaq Ajurew ‘Alie|d palisap ayl aAaIyde 03 S|ie} SPUeIS 1l Sk JUuswndop uone)ynNsuod
Ul eyl paulaouod ale am Ing ,Siedk of Jo) paojojeredun swwelboid uonelsusbHal




Page 79

‘saje|d 100y Jajjews
Aldnreas yum - sbuipjing el
ueyl Jayres sarejd oo} peolq
yumm  sBuipiing  8su wnipawl
Jajaid saluedwod paseq
901J0 eyl Sn pawuojul Sey
yoseasal ‘lenamoH Awouods
sQ19 sy Jo uoneisuabas ayl
0] [enuassa HBulaq se pasiubooal
sI  sBuipjng 9210  uJdpow
Airenb ybiy jo uswdojdansp ayL

‘uondo [enuapisal aAnoeIe Ue
Jayo op sBuipjing |e1 pabeuew
pue paubisap ‘pauueld
[IBM ‘SIaY10 10} INQ ‘BUOAIBASD 10}
uoiepowLWOodde  3|gelns  Idlo
10U op Asyl ‘paUBWNI0P ||BM
usaq aAey s,09 pue s,056T aul
ur sbuipjing |rer jo ubisep pue
Buiuueld ayl ul spew sayelsIN

"90UB||99X] [2IN10BNYIIY
uonoas Yum passalppe
Usa(q MOU BAeY Sanssl 8sayl

.Slaneuw 1ey) Awouods ay)
SJl . Pres uowD Sy "1UN022R 0lul 3NN} S,J8]1S82187 JO ain1oid 3joyM BY) 9Xe) 10U SI0p pue
uole|os! Ul padojaAap uaaq Sl AdS ay) Juswow a3y 1y 193lgns uenodwl Sy} U0 UOISSNISIP
Jayuny Joj reuiwas; Bunsaw e pjoy 01 |njdjay palepisuod JI pue Jsnew siyl uo sybnoyl
JIdY) Ureadse 0) J81Sa2Ia Ul S19dojaAap |[e 01 AdS Yelp InoA a1enalio 01 eapl ue aq Aew 1

"WI010g Y] 0} 82kl B JO 3]2412 SnoidIA e Buneald Agalay] ‘suun [enuapisal swodul MO| 10} eale
[esiadsip Alepuodas e aqg 01 pauwapuod si AnD ayl ‘ade|d 1siiy 8yl ul uoneald yyesp ybiH,
1o} sBuipjing jrel Buipinoid Ag paindas sI aininj S,191Sa82197 JO 109dse [e121aWW09 3yl SSajun

"9sed 9y} 194 Jou S| SIyL
‘Alessadau 1l apew Ssey puewap [enuapisal 1o} adeds Ao Jauul uo ainssaid ayl uaym Ajuo
Siyl ‘sasodind [enuapisal 1o} palapisuod ag uayl Aayl pjnoys 219 swueineisal doyoos yim
Jay1ah01 ‘SJUBWIUOIIAUS MIOM pue Sad1lo uiapow papirold aaey ‘sbBulpjing |1 Jaye Ajuo si

*19]1$92197 Jo Alladsoud Buiobuo ay) 10} Yyijeam a|geurelsns pue (918
sajel) anuaal |1ouno) ‘sqol aresausab 0] Ajjsow Ing ‘Ul ylom 01 ade|d Bunioxs ue ) axew ‘Ao
3y} 9dueyud 01 |00} B 8 Apea|d pinoys pue sasodind erosswwod 1oy Ajurew aq pinoys Asyl

(19N ays Buiuil 320]q [enuapisai
[er s,weybuiwig 99s) -10adsns sI sasodind [enuapisal 1oy abesn snayy pue sbulpjing
[fel Jo asn fenioe ay) ojul Ind ybBnoy) aiow ag 0] Spaau alayl eyl si uonoeal [eniul AN "IND

'90Ud||99Xx3
[eIn1o8NYdlY H'G uondas ul swiod 19||NQ [euonippe Se alnixal pue JINojod 0} 8Jualsal
Buippe J1apisuod ybiw noA 1ey) 1sabbns pinom Ing Ajressusab uswnoop syl uoddns |qon

Aydanpy Ao

19)s99197 j0 AjIsiaAiun




Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81

Leicester
Appendix ¢ City Council

SUSTAINABILITY APPRISAL REPORT
FOR THE DRAFT TALL BUILDINGS
SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING
DOCUMENT

JANUARY 2006

d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\8\2\2\ai00014228\tallbuildingsappc0.doc



Page 82

Tall Buildings Supplementary Planning Document
Sustainability Appraisal Report
1.0 Introduction

1.1 This report is a Sustainability Appraisal (SA), incorporating the
requirements for a Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA), of
Leicester City Council’'s Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) ‘Tall
Buildings'.

2.0 Context

2.1 The term sustainable development has been widely used since its
inception by the World Commission on Environment and Development
in 1987 and refers to “development that meets the needs of the present
without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own
needs”. Following the Summit the UK government defined the themes
of sustainable development in the strategy ‘A Better Quality of Life, a
Strategy for sustainable Development in the UK. These include:

1. Social progress which recognises the needs of everyone,;

2. Effective protection of the environment;

3. The prudent use of natural resources; and

4. Maintenance of high and stable levels of economic growth and
employment.

2.2 Sustainability Appraisal is now considered to be an integral part of
producing planning documents. The Planning and Compulsory
Purchase Act 2004 and the requirements of Planning Policy Statement
12 ensure the concept of sustainable development is integrated into all
land-use plans. It requires such plans to be subject to a Sustainability
Appraisal (SA). Its purpose is to promote sustainable development by
integrating sustainability considerations into plans. SA assesses and
reports the likely significant effects of the plan and the opportunities for
improving the social, environmental and economic conditions by
implementing the plan.

2.3 At the same time as a Sustainability Appraisal the plan documents are
also required to by subject to a Strategic Environmental Assessment
(SEA) pursuant to European Directive 2001/42/EC on the assessment
of the effects of certain plans, and programs.

2.4 Whilst the SA examines all sustainability related effects the SEA is
focused on its primarily on its environmental effects. SEA involves
carefully assessing plans and programmes for the potential
environmental impacts they may have. It also takes into consideration
sustainability issues in the strategic decision-making.

d:\moderngov\¢gata\agendaitemdocs\8\2\2\ai00014228\tallbuildingsappc0.doc



Page 83

2.5The SA and SEA are distinct, however there is a large amount of
overlap between the European requirements and the SA allowing these
to be combined into one process for assessment. This document will
be in accordance with the government guidance and in addition ensure
that the requirements of the SEA Directive are met.

3.0 The Key SPD Criteria

3.1 The SPD sets out the criteria to be addressed in considering proposal
for tall buildings in 9 key areas:

1) Relationship to context, including topography, built form
and skyline

2) Effect on historic environment at a city wide and local
level

3) Relationship to transport infrastructure particularly public
transport provision

4) Architectural excellence of the building

5) Contribution to public spaces and facilities, including mix
of uses

6) Effect on the local environment, including microclimate
and general amenity

7) Contribution to permeability and legibility of the site and
wider area

8) Adoption of best practice guidance related to the
sustainability design and construction of buildings.

9) Effect on the long term regeneration of the locality and the
City as a whole

4.0 Preparing the Report

4.1 The Tall Buildings Supplementary Planning Documentary will form part
of the Leicester Local Development Framework (LDF). This
Sustainability Report has been prepared in accordance with
government guidance on how to carry out sustainability appraisal as an
integral part of the process of preparing the Local Development
Documents and Supplementary Planning Documents. The report
follows the stages within the guidance of the Sustainability Appraisal of
Regional Spatial Strategies and Local Development Frameworks,
consultation Paper 2004. (See Table 1).

Table 1: SEA/SA guidance taken from the sustainability Appraisal of
Regional Spatial Strategies and Local Development Frameworks,
Consultation Paper 2004, ODPM 2004.

STAGE A: Setting the context and objectives, establishing the baseline and

deciding on the Scope
Al Identifying other relevant plans, programmes, and sustainability objectives.

d:\moderngov\@ta\agendaitemdocs\8\2\2\ai00014228\tallbuildingsappc0.doc



Page 84

A2 Develop relevant baseline information and characterise the area.

A3 Identifying key sustainability.

A4 Developing the SA Framework including objectives, indicators and targets.
A5 Testing the plan objectives against the SA Framework.

A6 Consulting on the scope of the SA

Output: Scoping Report

B1 Appraising issues and options
B2 Consulting on the SA of emerging options

C1 Predicting the effects of the plan, including plan options
C2 Assessing the effect of the plan
C3 Mitigating adverse effects and maximising beneficial effects

C4 Developing proposals for monitoring
C5 Preparing the SA Report

Output: Sustainability Report
D1 Consulting on the SA Report alongside the plan
D2 Appraising significant changes

D3 Decision making and providing information
Consultation on the Sustainability Report

Output: Sustainability Statement

STAGE E: Monitoring implementation of the plan

E1 Monitoring the significant effect of the plan and publishing report
E2 Responding to adverse effects
Output: section in the Annual Monitoring Report (AMR)

5.0 Sustainability Appraisal Objectives

5.1 Finally, as part of the “scoping report”, SA objectives incorporating the
SEA Directive issues were devised. These are essentially a test of the
emerging SDP’s sustainability and environmental soundness.

Table 2: SA/SEA Objectives

SOCIAL OBJECTIVES

1.To ensure that the existing and future housing stock meets the housing needs
of all communities

2. To improve health and reduce health inequalities by promoting healthy
lifestyles, protecting health and providing health services

3. To provide better opportunities for people to value and enjoy the City’s heritage
and participate in cultural and recreational activities.

ENVIRONMENTAL OBJECTIVES

4.To protect, enhance and manage the rich diversity of the natural, cultural and
built environmental and archaeological assets of the city
5. To enhance and conserve the environmental quality of the City by increasing

d:\moderngov\dpta\agendaitemdocs\8\2\2\ai00014228\tallbuildingsappc0.doc



Page 85

the environmental infrastructure.

6.To manage prudently the natural resources of the City including water, air

quality, soil and minerals.

7. To minimise energy usage and to develop renewable energy resource,

reducing dependency on non-renewable resources.

8. To protect and enhance the unique townscape and urban character of the city.

9. To create high quality employment opportunities and to develop a culture of on

going engagement and excellence in learning and skills.

10. To provide the physical conditions for a modern economic structure, including
infrastructure to support the use of new technologies

11. To ensure that the location of development makes efficient use of the existing

physical infrastructure

12. To promote and ensure high standards of sustainable design and

construction, optimising the use of previously developed land and buildings

13. To minimise waste and to increase the re-use and recycling of waste

materials

14. To improve accessibility to jobs and services by increasing the use of public

transport, cycling and walking, and reduced traffic growth and congestion.

15. To limit impacts associated with expected climate change, including flooding

and drought.

6.0 Appraisal Methodology

6.1 The Appraisal was undertaken by officers of Leicester City Council.
There has been some input to the Supplementary Planning Document
from the ‘Leicester Better Buildings Projects Office’ on the specific
issues relating to sustainable energy design.

6.2 The Supplementary Planning Document supplements policies UD02a
‘Building Layout form and position’ of the adopted City of Leicester
Local Plan. This policy has been appraised as part of the sustainability
appraisal for the adopted Local Plan. The appraisal process therefore,
has been undertaken as an iterative and continuous process
commencing from the Local Plan policy development stages up to this
report on the SPD.

6.3 These policy appraisals were then developed further into detailed
guidance during the preparation of the new Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document on ‘Tall Buildings’. The SA objectives set out as
part of the scoping report were assessed to see how the new SPD
document could meet these objectives. The findings are shown in table
3.

6.4 The Scoping Report includes the baseline information. This will need to
be updated and monitored.

7.0 Appraisal of Local Plan Polices

d:\moderngov\dsita\agendaitemdocs\8\2\2\ai00014228\tallbuildingsappc0.doc



Page 86

7.1 Policy UDO2a of the adopted Local Plan was appraised as part of a
matrix of factors relating to the Quality of Life and Local Environment,
Natural Resources, and Global Sustainability. The outcomes are set
out in the appraisal documents, which supplement the Local Plan.

8.0 Reponses to the Four Consultation Bodies

8.1 The comments of the four statutory environmental bodies — The
Environment Agency, The Countryside Agency, English Nature and
English Heritage who were consulted on the Scoping Report as part of
the preparation of the SPD have been incorporated onto this report.

English Heritage

English Heritage suggested minor amendments to the report, offering
updated sources for some of the referenced information, as well as
tailoring some of the SA objectives so there are more focused towards the
goals of the SPD, and this has been addressed in the Sustainability
Appraisal.

English Nature

English Nature wished to make no formal comments.

Environment Agency

Data sources were provided to help complete base line data, and the
suggestions regarding section 4.2 “The downside of Tall buildings” and
5.6.1 regarding emissions from processes in the locality, have been
address in the revision of the SPD after this consultation stage.

The Countryside Agency

The countryside agency found the scoping report very comprehensive but
due to its urban nature of the report wanted to make no formal comments.

None of the four bodies had any comments on the screening statement.
9.0 Policy, Environmental, Social and Economic Context

Stage A of the SA/SEA process considered the policy and ‘sustainability’

context in which the SPD is being prepared. The main findings of the

Stage A “Scoping Report” were as follows.
Six key implications underpinning the SPD were identified on the themes

of:
e Housing e Pollution and Contamination
e Resources and Waste e Visual Amenity
e Transport and Access e Climate change and Energy

d:\moderngov\@ta\agendaitemdocs\8\2\2\ai00014228\tallbuildingsappc0.doc



Page 87

e Open Space and Recreation Use
e Regeneration and e Heritage and Archaeology
Employment
Housing:
Implication

1. The SPD may assist towards the reuse of previously developed land
and by encouraging sustainable building design to help meet the 60%
target for new homes to be built on previously developed land by 2016.

Resources and Waste:
Implication
2. The SPD should help and encourage efficient use of resources,
encourage provision of facilities within new developments to reduce
waste production, increase reuse, recycling and recovery of energy
from waste.
Transport and Access
Implication
3. The SPD will address the environmental impacts of transport,
particularly on air quality and access through encouraging a modal
switch away from road based transport.
4. The SPD will assist with future transport needs of the community and
ensure that development is in sustainable locations.
Regeneration and Employment

Implication

5. The SPD should assist with proposals for redevelopment of land that
favours a sustainable approach to job creation and the local economy.

Pollution and Contamination
Implications
6. The SPD should assist with the aim to protect and improve the quality
of natural resources air, freshwater resources, soil resources by
reducing loss of resources and the spread of pollutants and providing
remediation where necessary.
7. The SPD considers the various environmental effects of tall buildings
and issues relating to sustainable design.

Climate Change and Energy Use

d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\8\2\2\ai00014228\tallbuildingsappc0.doc



Page 88

Implication
8. The SPD looks at the development and construction implications of
energy usage and other resources in contributing towards sustainable
development

Open Space and Recreation
Implication

9. The SPD promotes attractive and safe public spaces and how proposal
provide for open space and the development of the public realm.

Heritage and Archaeology:
Implication
10.The SPD outlines design criteria, which looks at the effects of tall
buildings on the historic environment including conservation areas,
historic buildings and archaeological remains.
Visual Amenity
Implication
11.The SPD seeks development that will make a positive contribution to
and mitigate against impacts on visual amenity.
The overall impacts of the SPD when assessed against each SA objective

are documented in table 3 below: -

Table 3: Overall Impact of the SPD

SA/SEA objective Comments and overall Recommendations

assessments
1.To ensure that | The SPD specify
the existing and The SPD would help promote what contributions will
future housing and reuse previously  be sort by the 106
stock meets the developed land, encourage agreements, and that
housing needs of sustainable building design a percentage of
all communities. and help achieve density affordable housing

targets. However although will also be sort.
the SPD specifies that 106

contributions will be sort to

improve the wider area,

nothing is specified for what

the contribution will be sort,

nor  whether affordable

housing will be sort.

d:\moderngov\@ta\agendaitemdocs\8\2\2\ai00014228\tallbuildingsappc0.doc



Page 89

2. To improve
health and reduce
health inequalities

by promoting
healthy lifestyles,
protecting health
and providing
health services

3. To provide
better
opportunities  for
people to value

and enjoy the
City’s heritage and

participate in
cultural and
recreational
activities.

4.To protect,
enhance and

manage the rich
diversity of the
natural, cultural
and built
environmental and
archaeological
assets of the city
5. To enhance and
conserve the
environmental
quality of the City
by increasing the
environmental
infrastructure.

6. To manage
prudently the
natural resources
of the City
including water, air
quality, soil and
minerals.

7. To minimise
energy usage and
to develop

++
The SPD would help to
improve health through good
design of tall building and
only supported development
with features such as good
ventilation and use of natural
sunlight.

++

The SPG will ensure that any
proposed tall buildings will be
of sympathetic  designs,
which will protect the heritage
of Leicester, and that
planning gain will be used to
enhance local recreational
facilities.

+

The protections of assets are
part of the development plan
framework, which the SPD
forms a part of. Any proposal
that may potentially have an
effect on these assets is
subject to the relevant
policies in the local plan.

+

The SPD will seek to protect
open space, and will seek to
improve increase open space
provision thought the process
of planning gain.

+

The SPD will promote only
tall buildings which will have
limited environmental impact

to Leicester’'s Natural
Resources, and will
discourage development

which will cause increased
impact to air quality is areas
in which problems currently
exist, and developments
which effect the microclimate.
+

The SPD will only promote
development that

d:\moderngov\d@ata\agendaitemdocs\8\2\2\ai00014228\tallbuildingsappc0.doc




Page 90

renewable energy
resource, reducing
dependency on
non-renewable
resources.

8. To protect and
enhance the
unique townscape
and urban
character of the
city

9. To create high
quality
employment
opportunities and
to develop a
culture of on going
engagement and
excellence in
learning and skills.
10. To provide the
physical conditions
for a modern
economic
structure, including
infrastructure to
support the use of
new technologies
11. To ensure that
the location of
development
makes efficient
use of the existing
physical
infrastructure

12. To promote
and ensure high
standards of
sustainable design
and construction,
optimising the use
of previously
developed land
and buildings

encourages the use of public
transport, and promote mixed
use schemes which will
limited the extent that the car
is used.

+

The SPD will encourage tall
buildings of excellent
architectural  quality, and
development, which does not
impact the unique character
of Leicester.

+

The SPD will encourage tall
buildings, which will be of
excellent architectural quality,
and will therefore encourage
high quality business and
therefore high quality
employment.

+
The SPD will assist in
seeking to ensure that new
technologies will be will be
encouraged in the building of
tall buildings

++
The SPD will strongly
promote development on
Brownfield sites, importantly

with good existing
infrastructure links, and will
discourage development,

which causes disruption to
the existing infrastructure.

++

The SPD will ensure that tall
buildings are only built with to
design and methods, which
are sustainable. Only tall
buildings, which are mixed
use, and are easily
convertible to other uses, will
be acceptable. Tall buildings
will be strongly encouraged
to be developed on
Brownfield sites.

d:\moderngov\gigta\agendaitemdocs\8\2\2\ai00014228\tallbuildingsappc0.doc



Page 91

13. To minimise
waste and to
increase the re-

use and recycling

+
It would be expected that tall
buildings would help

minimise the potential impact

of waste materials caused waste by using
locally sourced materials,
and using recycled materials
in the construction process.
14. To improve +

accessibility to The SPD will ensure that tall
jobs and services buildings will be located with

by increasing the close proximity to public

use of public transport, and will discourage
transport, cycling development, which  will
and walking, and cause increased impact to
reduced traffic the existing road network.
growth and

congestion.

15. To limit +

impacts The SPD will discourage tall
associated with buildings which impact the
expected climate microclimate of the area, and
change, including the SPD will encourage
flooding and development will promote low
drought. emissions, in  both the

construction process and in
the actual operation of the
building.

Key to table 3

++ | Likely to have a very positive impact

+ Likely to have a positive impact

0, |Likely to have neutral impact, or positive impacts would be out balance
+/- | out negative impacts

Unlikely to have an impact

Likely to have a negative impact

Likely to have a very negative impact

Could have either a positive or negative impact depending on how it is
implemented

Nothing specific to this character area — refer to generic policies

The SPD updates and revises existing guidance found within the City of Leicester
local plan therefore inevitably the option of not having an SPD would mean that
the City Council would not be able to offer important and detailed guidance
regarding a subject as important in modern planning as Tall Buildings, and in turn
limit the potential impact upon sustainability which tall buildings can have.

The appraisal shows that the SPD cumulatively meets sustainability and
environmental objectives.

d:\moderngov\giata\agendaitemdocs\8\2\2\ai00014228\tallbuildingsappc0.doc




Page 92

d:\moderngov\figta\agendaitemdocs\8\2\2\ai00014228\tallbuildingsappc0.doc



Consultation draft
January 2007

CABE and English Heritage have
reviewed and updated their joint
Guidance on tall buildings, first
published in 2003, to reflect changes
to the planning system and their
experience of evaluating planning
applications for tall buildings.

The revised document, which appears
here in consultation form, will
supersede the previous guidance.
Information about the consultation
on the revisions to the guidance can
be viewed on the English Heritage
and CABE websites.

Responses are invited by 1 May 2007.

:

ENGLISH HERITAGE

o



Cities and their skylines evolve. In the right place, tall
buildings can make positive contributions to city life.
They can be first-rate works of architecture in their own
right; some of the best post-war examples are now
listed buildings. Individually, or in groups, they affect
the image and identity of a city as a whole. In the right
place they can serve as beacons of regeneration, and
stimulate further investment. The design and construction
of innovative tall buildings can also serve to extend the
frontiers of building and environmental technology.

However, by virtue of their size and prominence, such
buildings can also harm the qualities that people value
about a place. Where tall buildings have proved
unpopular, this has generally been for specific rather
than abstract or general reasons. In many cases one of
the principal failings is that many were designed with a
lack of appreciation or understanding of the context in
which they were to sit. There have been too many
examples of tall buildings that have been unsuitably
sited, poorly designed and detailed, badly built or
incompetently managed (although this has been equally
true of many low-rise buildings). The existence of a tall
building in a particular location will not of itself justify
its replacement with a new tall building on the same
site or in the same area. The same process of analysis
and justification should be required.

Policies derived from sustainability and demographic
considerations tend to support increased density. In
some cases the desire for high-density development
has been used to support proposals for tall buildings.
However, it is clear that tall buildings represent only
one possible model for high-density development.
While tall buildings with a large total floor area have a
correspondingly large impact on their location in terms
of activity and use, this can be equally true of large and
dense developments which are not so tall. In both
cases there are likely to be positive and negative
effects. Projects need to be considered in the round.

Planning policy statement 1 (PPS1) states that design
should take the opportunities available for improving the
character and quality of an area and the way it
functions. This key test applies to all development
proposals, including tall buildings. CABE and English
Heritage will therefore assess proposals in terms both
of the contribution and any adverse impacts which they
may bring. These proposals should be considered as
pieces of architecture in their own right, and as pieces

Page 94

of urban design sitting within a wider context; and in
this respect they should be assessed in the same way
as any other project, and against the most demanding
standards of quality. The CABE publication Design
review sets out CABE’'s method of evaluating designs.
English Heritage is publishing Conservation principles,
by which it will evaluate the impacts of development on
the historic environment early in 2007.

The planning and design of tall buildings has to take
into account many components of national, regional
and local planning policy. PPS1: delivering sustainable
development, which underlines the importance of good
design in securing high-quality, inclusive, safe and
sustainable developments that show respect for their
surroundings and context, and Planning policy
guidance note 13 (PPG13): transport, will always be
relevant. PPG15: planning and the historic environment
and PPG16: archaeology and planning are likely to be
relevant in most cases. PPS3: housing, which requires
the provision of high quality, well-designed housing in
locations with good access to social and physical
infrastructure, will apply to all new residential
development. PPS6: planning for town centres will be
relevant to office development. Meeting targets for
carbon emissions and renewable energy, as set out in
PPS22: renewable energy, regional and local planning
policy, is also a particular challenge for tall buildings.
Regional spatial strategies will also need to be taken
properly into account. The London Plan, adopted in
2004, contains policies that relate directly to locations
where tall buildings may be acceptable and the
management of views in the capital. The emerging
London view management framework supplementary
planning guidance, which, when formalised, will
supersede Strategic view directions (RPG Annex A
November 1991), will be particularly important to
explain how designated views are to be managed.

The increasing recognition of the importance of design
quality as a consideration within the planning system,
referred to above, is set out in PPS1 and By design
(DETR/CABE 2000).

At present, local planning authorities in England vary in
the extent to which specific tall buildings policies are
contained in plans, or are amplified in supplementary
planning documents. Where plans specifically address
tall buildings, some identify geographical areas where
tall buildings will or will not be appropriate based on
thorough urban design analysis.



Page 95

Government policy is to get the right developments

in the right places. It states that all new development
including tall buildings should be of excellent
architectural quality and designed in full cognisance of
its likely impact on the immediate surroundings and the
wider environment. The government encourages local
planning authorities to identify suitable locations where
tall buildings are, and are not, appropriate, in areas
where such developments are a possibility.

Both CABE and English Heritage strongly endorse this
approach, and recommend that local planning
authorities identify appropriate locations in development
plan documents. These should be drawn up through
effective engagement with local communities and with
proper regard to national and regional planning policies
and matters such as the local environment. Such an
approach will ensure that tall buildings are properly
planned as part of an exercise in place-making
informed by a clear long-term vision, rather than in an
ad hoc, reactive, piecemeal manner.

A development plan-led approach to tall buildings:

— enables areas appropriate for tall buildings to be
identified in advance of specific proposals within the
local development framework

— enables the spatial, scale and quality requirements for
new tall buildings to be established within the local
development framework

— ensures an appropriate mix of uses is considered
— enables proper public consultation at the plan-making
stage on the fundamental questions of principle and

design

- reduces the scope for unnecessary, speculative
applications in the wrong places

— protects the historic environment and the qualities
which make a city or area special

— highlights opportunities for the removal of past
mistakes and their replacement by development of an
appropriate quality

— sets out an overall vision for the future of a place.

Local planning authorities will need to consider the
scope for tall buildings, where they are a possibility, as

part of strategic planning. This may include how they
contribute to areas of change. In identifying locations
where tall buildings would and would not be
appropriate, local planning authorities should, as a
matter of good practice, carry out a detailed urban
design study. This should:

— take into account historic context through the use of
historic characterisation methods of the wider area
(the English Heritage publications Conservation
bulletin issue 4: characterisation, using historic
landscape characterisation and the forthcoming
Using urban characterisation, provide useful guidance)

— carry out a character appraisal of the immediate
context, identifying those elements that create local
character and other important features and
constraints, including:

natural topography

urban grain

significant views of skylines

scale and height

streetscape

landmark buildings and areas and their settings,
including backdrops, and important local views,
prospects and panoramas.

— identify opportunities where tall buildings might
enhance the overall townscape

— identify sites where the removal of past mistakes
might achieve a similar outcome.

Having identified the constraints and opportunities
through an urban design study, specific policies and
locations should be included in development plan and
supplementary planning documents clearly identifying,
in map-based form, areas that are appropriate, sensitive
or inappropriate for tall buildings. In some places, historic
environment considerations may be of such significance
that no tall buildings will be appropriate.

In areas identified as appropriate, or sensitive, to tall
buildings, local authorities should consider
commissioning more detailed, three-dimensional urban
design frameworks to be adopted as supplementary
planning documents as support policies to core
strategies and/or as area action plans. The potential
impact of buildings of various heights and forms can be
modelled to assess their effect on context including on
other local authority areas, and on each other. This
should help to inform the decision-making and
place-making process.



Local planning authorities will have to address issues
relating to tall buildings as part of the strategic
environmental assessment (SEA) of their plans and
programmes in areas where significant levels of
development are proposed.

The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act (2004)
sets out the requirement for applications for both
outline and full planning permissions to be
accompanied by a design and access statement. This
must explain and justify proposals and may be used as
a basis to control any matter reserved by planning
condition or reserved matters approval. The statement
accompanying outline applications must also explain
the process and principles that will be followed at
reserved matters stage. Design and access statements:
how to write, read and use them (CABE 2006) and
Circular 01/06: guidance on changes to the
development control system (DCLG 2006) provide
guidance on matters to be covered by the statement.
The greater the size and impact of a project, the more
comprehensive this statement needs to be. Because of
the intensity of land use which they represent, and
because of the degree of change to the environment
which their construction will bring about, both CABE
and English Heritage look to local planning authorities
to require all applicants for major tall buildings to
present their proposals in the context of their own
urban design study for the immediate and wider areas
affected, and to demonstrate how their proposals
respond to local planning authority studies where they
exist, including a character appraisal. By design
contains useful advice on the objectives of urban
design and other considerations which should inform
such a study, and on the preparation of a design and
access statement. Where there are concurrent
proposals for other tall buildings, or where others are
likely to follow, the potential cumulative effect of these
should be addressed by the study.

Without representational material of appropriate scope,
quality, clarity and detail, it is not possible to assess the
architectural quality of a tall building or its effect on the
immediate and wider context. Local planning authorities
should therefore advise applicants during pre-application
discussions what visual material will be required to
determine any application, identifying views they
consider significant and defining appropriate
visualisation techniques. In many cases, studies
showing what a scheme would look like in context at

Page 96

varying heights or a physical model of a tall building in
relation to the wider area may be helpful. The level of
detail and range of material required will depend on the
size and effect of the proposals, and the stage reached
in the design process.

All proposals for tall buildings should be accompanied
by accurate and realistic representations of the
appearance of the building. These representations
should show the proposals in all significant views
affected, near, middle and distant, including the public
realm and the streets around the base of the building.
This will require methodical, verifiable 360 degree view
analysis. Where a tall building is justified by its
relationship to a cluster, the proposals should be
illustrated in the context of proposed and approved
projects where this is known, as well as the existing
situation. The appearance of materials should be
accurately rendered in a range of weather and light
conditions, although applicants and local planning
authorities should be aware that visualisation techniques
will not precisely replicate how the proposals will
appear to the human eye.

Planning applications for tall buildings are likely to
require a full environmental impact assessment (EIA).
The planning authority must ensure that the
environmental statement that will normally accompany
applications addresses the likely significant
environmental effects of a tall building proposal and
must be confident that a proper analysis has taken place.

On the rare occasions where outline applications may
be acceptable (see 5.1 below), the environmental
statement may still require a significant amount of
detail. Outline planning applications for tall buildings
will need to include a comprehensive assessment of
the site context and a visual impact assessment based
on maximum and minimum scale parameters as part of
the EIA. A separate further EIA may also be required for
reserved matters applications.

Criteria for evaluating tall building proposals are set out
in this section. It is not considered useful or necessary
to define rigorously what is and what is not a tall
building. It is clearly the case that a 10-storey building
in a mainly two-storey neighbourhood will be thought of
as a tall building by those affected, whereas in the
centre of a large city it may not. The criteria below are



Page 97

relevant to buildings which are substantially taller than
their neighbours and/or which significantly change the
skyline. The criteria are not listed in order of
importance; the relative importance will depend on the
circumstances of the site and the project. In the case
of exceptionally tall buildings, some of the criteria will
apply over a wide geographical area, and it will be
necessary for the applicant’s urban design study,
referred to above, to address this. Applicants seeking
planning permission for tall buildings should ensure
therefore that the following criteria are fully addressed:

The relationship to context, including natural
topography, scale, height, urban grain, streetscape and
built form, and the effect on the skyline. Tall buildings
should have a positive relationship with relevant
topographical features and other tall buildings; the
virtue of clusters when perceived from all directions
should be considered in this light.

The effect on the whole existing environment,
including the need to ensure that the proposal will
preserve and/or enhance historic buildings sites,
landscapes and skylines. Tall buildings proposals must
address their effect on the setting of, and views to and
from historic buildings, sites and landscapes over a
wide area including:

— World Heritage sites and their settings, including
buffer zones

— Scheduled ancient monuments

— Listed buildings

— Registered parks and gardens, and registered
battlefields

— Archaeological remains

— Conservation areas

— Other open spaces, including rivers and waterways

— Other important views, prospects and panoramas.

The effect on World Heritage sites. The
government has an international obligation to protect the
outstanding universal value of World Heritage sites as
defined by their specific statement of significance.

Part of this obligation is the adoption of a management
plan for the World Heritage site, including the buffer zone,
by stakeholders. The statement of significance and the
management plan are key material considerations in the
planning process.

The relationship to transport infrastructure,
aviation constraints, and, in particular, the capacity of
public transport, the quality of links between transport
and the site, and the feasibility of making
improvements, where appropriate. Transport is
important in relation to tall buildings because of the
intensity of use, as well as density, that they represent.

The architectural quality of the building including
its scale, form, massing, proportion and silhouette, facing
materials and relationship to other structures. The
design of the top of a tall building will be of particular
importance when considering the effect on the skyline.

The sustainable design and construction of the
proposal. For all forms of development, good design
means sustainable design. Tall buildings should set
exemplary standards in design because of their high
profile and local impact. Proposals should therefore
exceed the latest regulations and planning policies for
minimising energy use and reducing carbon emissions
over the lifetime of the development. The long-term
resource and energy efficiency of tall buildings will be
enhanced if their design can be adapted over time.

The credibility of the design, both technically
and financially. Tall buildings are expensive to build, so
it is important to be sure that the high standard of
architectural quality required is not diluted throughout
the process of procurement, detailed design, and
construction. Location, use, the commitment of the
developer, and ability and expertise of the consultant
team will have a fundamental bearing on the quality of
the completed building.

The contribution to public spaces and facilities,
both internal and external, that the development will
make in the area, including the provision of a mix of
uses, especially on the ground floor of towers, and the
inclusion of these areas as part of the public realm.
The development should interact with and contribute
positively to its surroundings at street level; it should
contribute to safety, diversity, vitality, social engagement
and ‘sense of place’.

The effect on the local environment, including
microclimate, overshadowing, night-time appearance,
vehicle movements and the environment and amenity of
those in the vicinity of the building.

The contribution made to the permeability of
a site and the wider area; opportunities to offer improved
accessibility, and, where appropriate, the opening up,
or effective closure, of views to improve the legibility of
the city and the wider townscape.

The provision of a high-quality environment
for those who use the buildings including function and
fitness for purpose, as far as this is relevant to planning
decisions.

In addition to these criteria, and going beyond the
powers of their planning responsibilities, local authorities



will need to consider a range of broader issues
including access, means of escape and public safety
requirements. Applications should demonstrate that
these issues have been taken into account as part of
the overall design and development process.

Major building projects offer opportunities to enrich

the public realm in terms of external and internal space.
In the case of many significant tall building proposals, it
will be desirable to dedicate substantial parts of the
ground floors, and possibly other lower levels, of tall
buildings to public uses. Where appropriate, it should
also be possible for members of the public to enjoy the
views afforded from tall buildings. However, it may not
be possible to achieve all of the desired benefits within
the confines of the planning application site — for
example, when the proposed building fills the site.

In many cases, planning agreements (section 106
agreements) will be an important mechanism for
delivering the public benefits, including the public realm
treatment, of tall building proposals. Such agreements
will often be the only way of ensuring that a tall building
is integrated with its immediate surroundings in a
satisfactory way at the lower levels.

To be acceptable, any new tall building should be in an
appropriate location, should be of first-class design
quality in its own right and should enhance the qualities
of its immediate location and wider setting. It should
produce more benefits than costs to the lives of those
affected by it. Failure on any of these grounds will make
a proposal unacceptable.

Proposals for tall buildings should not be supported by
local planning authorities unless it can be demonstrated
through the submission of fully justified and worked-up
proposals that they are of excellent architectural quality
and in the appropriate location. For this reason CABE
and English Heritage consider that outline planning
applications are appropriate only in cases where the
applicant is seeking to establish the principle of a tall
building as an important element within a robust and
credible masterplan for an area to be developed over a
long period of time. In those cases, it is critical that the
planning authority makes the principles established in
the design and access statement a condition of
planning approval to ensure that high quality can be
achieved through proactive control of reserved matters.

Page 98

Where full planning permission for a tall building is to
be granted, the detailed design, materials and finishes,
and treatment of the public realm should be secured
through the appropriate use of planning conditions and
obligations, including section 106 agreements, where
appropriate. Adequate guarantees are essential to
maintain the original architectural quality and ensure
that inferior details and materials are not substituted at
a later date.

CABE and English Heritage have an important role to
play in evaluating tall building proposals, which are
usually of more than local significance. Both
organisations recognise the importance of managing
change in the built environment to continually improve
its quality. Their different roles and remits are
complementary. In assessing major proposals for tall
buildings, the two bodies liaise and take into account
each other's views when arriving at their own
conclusions. However, there may be occasions on
which the two bodies arrive at different conclusions
about a particular proposal.

The statutory function of CABE is to promote high
standards in architecture and the design of the built
environment across England. CABE is a non-statutory
consultee in the planning process. When reviewing
projects, CABE provides expert advice on whether a
tall building proposal, in the round, is an excellent piece
of architecture and urban design. CABE is producing
Design review-ed: tall buildings (due for publication
2007), a document that will draw lessons from tall
building projects it has reviewed.

English Heritage's statutory responsibilities include the
preservation and enhancement of the historic
environment, and it is a statutory consultee in the
planning process. As the government'’s advisor on the
historic environment, its remit will be to assess whether
the impact of the proposal is acceptable in terms of its
effect on the wider local environment. That assessment
should first establish whether the site is an appropriate
one for tall buildings and only then address other
factors including design quality as a response to its
context.



Page 99

A letter from the Department for Communities and
Local Government to planning authorities (December
2006) and DCLG Circular 01/06 (para 76) set out the
criteria for consulting CABE about new building
proposals. Most tall building projects are likely to come
within one or more of these criteria, which include
‘proposals which are significant because of their size'.
Details of this, and of the operation of CABE's design
review function, are given on CABE's website,
www.cabe.org.uk, and in its publication Design review.

CABE strongly encourages pre-application discussions
at the earliest possible opportunity, and will always
seek to involve local authority planning departments at
that stage. Local authorities are encouraged to draw
this to the attention of the promoters of projects.

Many tall buildings will have an effect on the wider
historic environment as well as local contexts. In every
case, early pre-application consultation should be
carried out with English Heritage staff in the
appropriate regional office to ensure that all the
implications are fully understood and explicitly
portrayed in supporting illustrative material. Applicants
should justify fully why these effects should be
acceptable in the context of national, regional and local
policies that relate to the management of change in the
historic environment, and supplementary guidance by
English Heritage. Details of English Heritage contacts
are given on www.english-heritage.org.uk and in the
publication Planning and development in the historic
environment: a charter of English Heritage advisory
services (English Heritage 2005).

Planning policy statement 1: delivering sustainable
development
(Office of the Deputy Prime Minister, 2005)

All relevant national planning guidance can be found
on www.communities.gov.uk

By design: urban design in the planning system:
towards better practice

(Department for Environment, Transport and the
Regions/CABE, Thomas Telford, 2000)

Circular 01/06: guidance on changes to the
development control system (DCLG 2006)

Design and access statements: how to write, read
and use them (CABE, 2006)

Protecting design quality in planning (CABE, 2003)

Design review-ed: tall buildings
(CABE, due for publication 2007)

Building in context
(CABE/English Heritage, 2002)

Conservation bulletin issue 47: characterisation
(English Heritage 2005)

Using historic landscape characterisation (HLC):
English Heritage's review of HLC applications
2002/3 (English Heritage and Lancashire County
Council 2004)

Using urban characterisation
(English Heritage, due for publication 2007)

Planning and development in the historic
environment: a charter of English Heritage advisory
services.

(English Heritage, 2005, to be updated 2007)

Conservation principles, policies and guidance
consultation (English Heritage, February 2007)

The Historic Environment Local Management
(HELM) website www.helm.org.uk provides
accessible information for all those whose actions
affect the historic environment.



This document sets out how CABE
and English Heritage evaluate
proposals for tall buildings. It also
offers advice on good practice in
relation to tall buildings in the
planning process. Both organisations
recommend that local planning
authorities use it to inform local plan
policy making and, if necessary, to
evaluate planning applications for
tall buildings where the appropriate
policies are not yet in place.

The government has supported the
two organisations in producing this
guidance. It should be treated as a
material consideration in the
determination of planning
applications.

ENGLISH HERITAGE

Commission for Arcnitecture
and the Built Environment

The government’s advisor
on architecture, urban design
and public space

1 Kemble Street

London WC2B 4AN

T 020 7070 6700

F 020 7070 6777

E enquiries@cabe.org.uk
www.cabe.org.uk

English Heritage

The government's
statutory advisor on the
historic environment

1 Waterhouse Square
138-142 Holborn

London EC1N 2ST

T 020 7973 3000

F 020 7973 3001
www.english-heritage.org.uk

If you would like to discuss
this consultation document,
please call Charles Wagner at
English Heritage,

telephone 020 7973 3826
email tall.buildings@english-
heritage.org.uk

o



Page 101 Agenda ltem 12

‘ O ’ WARDS AFFECTED ALL WARDS

Leicester

City Council
Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny 28™ March 2007
Cabinet 2" April 2007

Leicester Domestic Violence Inter-Agency Strategy 2007/09

Report of the Corporate Director of Adults and Housing Department

1. Purpose of Report
1.1  This report provides information on the first Domestic Violence Interagency strategy in
Leicester and seeks comments and commitment to assist the delivery of the strategy.

2. Summary

2.1 A number of agencies work to reduce domestic violence through prevention, support
and protection in Leicester. These include Police, Courts, Hospitals, Housing providers,
Teachers, Midwives, GP’s, Victims Support, Probation Service, Social Workers and
Specialist Domestic Violence Support Agencies.

2.2  Leicester City Council is one of the key partners working with the Leicester Domestic
Violence Forum Partnership (LDVFP) to plan and develop services for anyone who has,
or may be, affected by domestic violence in Leicester and the surrounding areas. Since
the introduction of a new BVPI around domestic violence from April 2005, it is clear that
the Government wants local authorities to take more strategic responsibility for domestic
violence jointly with the local Domestic Violence Forum and to adopt a multi-agency
strategy.

2.3 The first Domestic Violence Inter-Agency Strategy 2007/09 sets out the vision for
domestic violence service provision in Leicester. The vision takes account of national
best practice guidance contained in the Safety and Justice Green Paper and the
National Domestic Violence Plan.

3. Recommendations
3.1 The Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny Committee is requested to:-
e provide comments on the Domestic Violence Inter-Agency Strategy
e note that a city council action plan is produced which sets out the councils
contribution and commitment to deliver the strategy.

3.2 Cabinet is asked to endorse the Leicester Domestic Violence Inter-Agency Strategy
2007/09



4.1

4.2

Page 102

Headline Financial and legal Implications

Financial Implications

The purpose of this report is to brief Members on the key points of the proposed
Strategy. The funding streams needed to resource some of the new developments are
not yet identified, and therefore aspects of the Strategy could not currently be
progressed. It will also be important to ensure that appropriate Council procedures are
followed in accessing funds to further this work, and that no activity is commenced until
the funding is identified.

Colin Sharpe, Head of Finance Adult and Community Services, x8800

Legal Implications
Legal implications are covered in the report
Peter Nicholls

Report Author/Officer to contact:

Shobhana Patel

Community Safety Development Officer
0116 2526033
Shobhana.patel@Ieicester.gov.uk

DECISION STATUS

Key Decision No
Reason N/A
Appeared in Forward Plan N/A
Executive or Council Decision Executive (Cabinet)




Page 103

C< , WARDS AFFECTED ALL WARDS

@)

o

Leicester

City Council
Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny 28™ March 2007
Cabinet 2" April 2007

Leicester Domestic Violence Inter-Agency Strategy 2007/09

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1.2

13

Leicester Domestic Violence Forum Partnership

The Leicester Domestic Violence Forum Partnership (LDVFP) provides an
organisational lead and strategic approach to responding to domestic violence in the
city. The LDVFP has a strategic group, steering group and a number of specific
specialist sub-groups. The LDVFP feedbacks to the Safer Leicester Partnership that
leads on the “Safer” block of “The Strategy for Leicester” which is co-ordinated and
performance managed by the Leicester Strategic Partnership. The City Council is
represented well at the different levels of the domestic violence structure.

To ensure that activities of the LDVFP are communicated to other key service areas the
council also have an Internal City Council Domestic Violence Project Team. The
purpose of the project team is to assist the co-ordination of domestic violence within the
council, look at cross-cutting departmental issues, co-ordinate how the council
contributes to the LDVFP objectives and progress on meeting all areas of the BVPI 225.

BVPI 225 is a new indicator, which was given to local authorities from April 2005. The
indicator covers eleven different areas of local service provision around domestic
violence and cuts across different departments and multi-agency work. This indicator
will form part of the CPA indictors from April this year. A list of the eleven areas listed in
the BVPI is shown in Appendix A, adopting and agreeing a multi-agency strategy is one
of the areas.

Contents of the Inter-Agency Domestic Violence Strategy

The strategy (Appendix B) provides a detailed understanding of what domestic violence
is and who is affected by it. The definition of domestic violence used by the forum is list
below that is similar to the definition used by the Council.

“Domestic violence involves the misuse of power and is based on a range of control
mechanisms which include: physical, sexual, psychological, social or economic abuse
or neglect of an individual by a partner, ex-partner, carer or one or more family member,
in an existing or previous domestic relationship. This is regardless of age, gender,



2.2

2.3

2.4

Page 104

sexual orientation, religious, cultural or political beliefs, ethnicity, disability, HIV status,
class or location”.

Domestic violence is a cross cutting issue for departments and organisations. Currently
domestic violence has a place within a number of strategies and plans in the Council,
for example: Children and Young Peoples’ Plan, Safeguarding Adults, Community
Safety Strategy, Homelessness Strategy, Supporting People Strategy, Teenage
Pregnancy Strategy and Youth Offending Plan. Responding effectively to domestic
violence has a positive outcome for everyone.

In Leicester during 2005/06 there were 6208 domestic violence incidents reported by
victims to the Police, this equals on average of 517 victims a month, 17 victims a day.
These are only the cases which are reported, according to the BCS(British Crime
Survey) only 35% of actual domestic violence is reported to the police. Within the
Council we know that in Leicester :-

e The number of children on the child protection register at the end of March 06
was 288. This represents a percentage figure of 42.3 children per 10,000 under
18 years and is above the family average for similar authorities of 30.4 per
10,000.

e 40% of young offenders who have committed a violent offence had previously
witnessed violence in a family context. If only female young offenders are
considered, 100% have previously witnessed violence in a family context (6
month sample).

e Domestic violence continues to be a significant factor for homelessness, with
nearly 20% of acceptances being due to domestic violence.

e 27% of safeguarding adult referrals involved abuse from a family member
(Leicester, Leicestershire & Rutland).

e An average of 16% of referrals to the Children and Young People’s Duty and
Assessment Service were related to domestic violence

The strategy aims is to reduce domestic violence through working together to prevent
domestic violence, and to provide support and protection to anyone who has been, or
may be, affected by domestic violence.

a) The protection strand is about responding to high risk cases of domestic
violence, preventing revictimisation through work with victim and perpetrator,
sharing information across agencies to ensure that the risk is adequately
assessed and to work in partnership to reduce and manage the risk.

b) The support element concentrates on medium risk domestic incident, support for
those who have experienced domestic violence either as a adult or children and
to limit the potential harmful impact. Support can include accommodation options
and assistance, support to victims who want to stay in their own home, financial
support due to their immigration status.



Page 105

2.5

C) The prevention aspect focuses on culture change around domestic violence and
preventing domestic violence from happening in the first place. Working with
young people towards positive and healthy relationships is key to this area,
general raising awareness via campaign work, and training for professionals to
recognise domestic violence, and providing information to victims on how they
can access support and preventing offenders from re-offending.

The strategy has identified areas where improvement needs to be made for each of the
three themes. The table below is from the strategy, a definition of the current
performance can be found on page 38 of the draft strategy.

Strategic Objective Current
Performance

Z0~"-HzZzm<mMmx 7o

Children and young people to receive education related to domestic | Working towards
violence and healthy relationships.

Children, young people and adults affected by domestic violence | Working towards
are identified and receive appropriate interventions.
Adults to have a basic understanding of domestic violence issues | Some success
and the resources available.
Organisations have a local understanding of the issues of domestic | Some success
violence.

x0T UOUCw

Organisations to recognise the issue of domestic violence and | Some success
make a commitment to take appropriate responsibility for the
welfare of their clients and employees.

Public sector organisations to actively engage in partnership work | Some success
on domestic violence, including making a commitment to the
domestic violence forum/partnership at all appropriate levels.

The Domestic Violence Forum Partnership to ensure that there is | Working towards
accessible, appropriate and sufficient, good quality specialist and
general provision for people affected by domestic violence
Organisations build a strong evidence base of positive outcomes. Gap identified

Z0"-0o0m-HOAT

Those aware of domestic violence, suffering from domestic violence | Working towards
or perpetrating domestic violence to seek assistance at an early
stage

Employees to have the skills, knowledge and confidence to identify | Working towards
domestic violence and take appropriate measures.
Organisations to identify manage and reduce the risk of (further) | Gap identified
harm to staff, volunteers and service users, sharing information
(personal and anonymous) appropriately in a safe manner.
Multi-agency systems and protocols in place for risk management | Gap identified
and safety planning of high-risk domestic violence victims.

N
fo)

To assist in the delivery of the strategy the LDVFP has eight action areas, which will
achieve the strategic objectives listed above. In many cases an action area will meet
more than one of the strategic objectives across the three themes. Resources for the
delivery of the strategy will be key for the LDVFP. As tackling violent crime is a priority
for the Leicester Strategic Partnership and the Safer Leicester Partnership and a
quarter of all violent crime are domestic crimes, the LDVFP will work with the planning
and commissioning process of the Leicester Partnership and the Safer Leicester
Partnership to help deliver the objectives of Partnerships. The LDVFP will need to seek



Page 106

resources to establish new initiatives and at the same time they will need to work with
their members to help sustain current provision.

2.7  The table below outlines some of the possible implications for the Council. It must be
stressed that this is an estimate and that a more detailed Leicester City Council Action
Plan will be completed by June 2007.
Themes LDVFP Action Possible City Council Implications
Area




Page 107

Themes LDVFP Action Possible City Council Implications
Area
Prevention | 1. Sustain and . Work with the LDVF Partnership to deliver the campaign, distribute
develop and circulate publicity to all council offices open to the public, actively
campaigning and participate in the campaign.
promotional
activity Resources maybe required to review the local directory (area one of
the BVPI) produced last year, which needs to be reviewed every 2
years.
Resources to continue the delivery of the Corporate Domestic
Violence Awareness Training to council staff in all departments.
3. Improve Evidence To encourage different city council service providers to collate data
base on victim and perpetrator of domestic violence and contribute to
establishing a holistic understanding around domestic violence.
Officer time
6. Sustain and Resources need to be found for Cracking Conflict Against Violence
develop therapeutic (CCAV). CCAV project works with pupils in secondary schools to
and preventative increase their awareness around domestic violence, sexual violence
work with children and healthy relationships (area 10 of the BVPI). The project co-
and young people, ordinator will both manage and deliver the training with trained
including the facilitators.
development of
earlier intervention
opportunities.
Support 2. Improve strategic Senior Officer and Councillor attendance at LDVF Partnership. Maybe

commitment and
response to
Domestic  Violence

through the LDVF

Partnership

3. Improve Evidence
base

4. Sustain current
level and develop
outreach and refuge

provision, including
Independent
Domestic  Violence
Advisors

finding resources or officer support to progress initiatives, increasing
the profile of domestic violence within the City Council and other
Partnerships.

The City Council mainstreamed the Domestic Violence
Co ordinator’s post from April 2006.

There may be some resource implications for area 5 of the BVPI in
relation to “support and facilitate LDVF at least four times a year.”

3. Same as above

4. Supporting People currently fund most of the outreach and supported

housing provision. Please refer to the “Strategic Review of Floating
Support Services Update” report also on the agenda.

Resources will need to be found for the ASK project approximately
£20,000 a year. ASK project provides additional security measures
for victims of domestic violence who would like to stay in their own
home and emotional support.

Officer time on working groups, possible secondments opportunities

Resources for Independent Domestic Violence Advisors (IDVA) or
increase provision for male victims of domestic violence.




Page 108

Support 6. Sustain  and develop | 6. Same as above
Continued therapeutic and preventative

work with children and young

people, including the

development of earlier

intervention opportunities
Protection 2. Improve strategic 2. Same as above

commitment and response to
Domestic Violence through the
LDVF Partnership

4. Sustain current level and
develop outreach and refuge
provision, including Independent
Domestic Violence Advisors

5. Increase capacity for
accredited court and non-court
perpetrator programmes and
multi-agency risk assessments.

6. Sustain and develop
therapeutic and preventative
work with children and young
people, including the
development of earlier
intervention opportunities

7. Improve performance on
equality and diversity

8. Improve Court Response

4. Same as above

5. A key element of this action is the implementation of Multi
Agency Risk Assessment Conference (MARAC). Thisis a
multi agency approach where cases on high risk victims of
domestic violence are brought to a MARAC and an action
plan to safeguard the victim is established and the
perpetrator is managed effectively. The IDVA are key to
on-going support to the victims. This area has linkages with
the safeguarding children and adults and housing. A key
tool for this to work is the establishment of a protocol
between all the agencies for sharing personal information,
and agencies undertaking similar risk assessments
procedures for victims of domestic violence.

Assist LDVF Partnership to seek resources for non-court
mandated perpetrator programmes. Linkages with the

parenting agenda and work with families maybe refer
clients to perpetrator programmes.

6. Same as above

7. Officer time to assist multi-agency group

8. Officer time to support a multi-operational steering group for
the development of Specialist Domestic Violence Courts.




Page 109

2.8

3.1

3.2

4.1.

4.2

Detailed action plans are currently being developed for the eight action areas. The
progress of these action plans and strategy will be monitored by the steering group and
reported to the LDVFP regularly.

Recommendations

The Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny Committee is requested to:-
e provide comments on the Domestic Violence Inter-Agency Strategy
e agree that a city council action plan is produced which sets out the councils
contribution and commitment to delivery the strategy.

Cabinet is asked to endorse the Leicester Domestic Violence Inter-Agency Strategy
2007/09.

FINANCIAL, LEGAL AND OTHER IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications

The purpose of this report is to brief Members on the key points of the proposed
Strategy. The funding streams needed to resource some of the new developments are
not yet identified, and therefore aspects of the Strategy could not currently be
progressed. It will also be important to ensure that appropriate Council procedures are
followed in accessing funds to further this work, and that no activity is commenced until
the funding is identified.

Colin Sharpe, Head of Finance Adult and Community Services, x8800

Legal Implications

Legal implications are covered in the report
Peter Nicholls

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES/NO |Paragraph — ~ References
Within Supporting information
Equal Opportunities Yes Domestic violence affects all communities, but

some communities find it harder to access
support and advice.

Policy Yes LCC has a domestic policy relating to staff,
which complements this strategy

Sustainable and No

Environmental

Crime and Disorder Yes Domestic violence is a priority with the
community safety strategy, LAA and Home
Office

Human Rights Act Yes Human Rights Act states that everybody has

Right to be free from torture or inhuman or

9



Page 110

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES/NO | Paragraph —~  References
Within Supporting information

degrading treatment.

Elderly/People on Low | Yes Domestic violence affects all communities,

Income special effort needs to be made to ensure
socially excluded groups can access help and
support

Risk Assessment Matrix

Risk Likelihood | Severity Impact | Control Actions

L/M/H L/M/H (if necessary/appropriate)
1 Risk of not|L M To provide comments, agree and
adopting strategy. adopt the strategy.

As a key partner on the LDVFP
may place risk of the strategy not
being adopted by other key
partners, therefore will not achieve
co-ordinated approach for
victims/survivors.

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972
Local Government Association “Implementing The New Domestic Violence Best Value
Performance Indicator.”

Draft Domestic Violence Inter-Agency Strategy 2007-09
Consultations

Members of the Domestic Violence Project Team
Report Author

Shobhana Patel

Community Safety Development Officer

0116 2526033
Shobhana.patel@Ileicester.gov.uk

10



Page 111

BVPI 225 Action Against Domestic Violence

Appendix A

The BVPI 225 is a new indicator introduced in April 2005 and will form part of a CPA indicator
from 2007. The indicator focuses on eleven areas of service provision around domestic
violence. The services listed cut across all council departments and multi-agency work with
the Domestic Violence Forum. The table below list the eleven areas where the council needs
to report on and the progress made up to March 2006

Areas Performance Performance
as at March | as at
06 28 Feb 07
1. | Has the local authority produced a directory of local services that | Green Green
can help victims of domestic violence?
2 Is there within the local authority area a minimum of 1 refuge place | Green Green
per ten thousand population
3 Does the local authority employ directly or fund a voluntary sector- | Green Green
based domestic violence co-ordinator
4 Has the local authority produced and adopted a multi-agency | Amber/Green | Amber/Green
strategy to tackle domestic violence developed in partnership with
other agencies?
5 Does the local authority support and facilitate a local multi-agency | Green Green
domestic violence forum that meets at least four times a year?
6 Has the local authority developed an information-sharing protocol | Amber/Red Amber/Green
and had it agreed between key statutory partners?
7 Has the local authority developed, launched and promoted a | Green Green
‘sanctuary’ type scheme to enable victims and their children to
remain in their own home, where they choose to do so and where
safety can be guaranteed?
8 Has there been a reduction in the percentage of cases accepted | Red Green
as homeless due to domestic violence that had previously been
re-housed in the last two years by that local authority as a result of
domestic violence?
9 Does the council’s tenancy agreement have a specific clause | Green Amber Green
stating that perpetration of domestic violence by a tenant can be
considered grounds for eviction? (For local authorities that have
transferred their housing stock, the clause should be contained in
the LSVT organisations’ tenancy agreement.)
10 | Has the local authority funded and developed a domestic violence | Amber/Green | Green
education pack in consultation with the wider domestic violence
forum?
11 | Has the local authority carried out a programme of multi-agency | Amber/Red Green

training in the last twelve months covering front line and
managerial staff in at least two of the following groups: housing
staff, social services staff providing services in the local authority
area; education staff; health staff; and front line police officers.

that by the end of March 2007 82% (9 out of the 11).

By the end of March 2006, we had achieved 64% (7 out of the 11) of the areas. It is hoped

11




Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 113

02/02/07 WORKING DREAFT

Appendix B

Leicester Inter-Agency' Domestic Violence® Strategy 2007-09

Contributors to this draft®:

LOC Hausing & Cammunity Sarvices
Supporting People Team
CVIRFP

LCC Housing & Cammunity Sarvices
Safer Leicester Partnership

Witness Cocoon

Fefuges Action

LCC Childran & Yaung Peaples Services
Mew Futunes

Braunstone Community Association
Bridges

LCC Children & Young Peoples Senvices
LCC Housing & Community Services
Leicastershire & Rutland Probation Area
LCC Housing & Community Services
CAFCASS

Leicester City PCT

Leicestershire Constabulary

Cannewions Leicester Shine

Anita Adatia and Mel Ellict
Suki Kaur, Giynis Middletan and
Darren Youngs

Loukze Lavelle

Denise Taylor

Amanda Soraghan

Faul Conneally, Ellen Calliar
Jennie Skelding

Janice Vare

James Lynch and Margaret Cole
Fenny Brown and rene Dooher
Shobhana Patel

Sean Reynolds

Sangeeta Patel

Sheila Mosley

Carole Devaney

Superintendent Chris Gambam, Sarah
Turmes, Peta 'Willams

Kristel Bhatiz

' & glossary of common abbreviations is included in the appendices. Evary attempt has bean made to detail
?ar;h abbreviation on its inifal use.

This docurmenl uses the lerms agoneved vielim, surivor, perpetrator, abuser and affender, We use these
terms to note harm, resourcefulness and responsibdity. We acknowledge that people may nat identify with
these terms. The term viclence is wsed to include all violating behaviours, and as such can be interchangeable
with ‘abuse’.

* The term 'contributers’ is apslied to mean people who supplied comments, and in some instances
suggestions for amendments. Additional confributions have been received throwgh the process of consultation
wiorkshops and developrment days 2005-6.




O/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Page 114

Leicester Inter-Agency Domestic Violence Strategy 2007-09

Contents

Page Number

Forward

2

Executive Summary

3

Introduction

. Understanding and Definition

. Context

. Vision and Strategic Principles

Delivery Structures

. Best Practice

. Strategic Objectives
. Equality and Diversity

1.
2
3
4
5.
6
=
8
9

. Areas for Development

10. Implementation

5 & & BN o=

Annexes

Acronyms

Membership list

Local Services and Projects

Resource list

~ ola oo

Targets

Action Plan: Area for Improvement

A I~




Page 115
0S/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Forward

[Short paragraphs and photegraphs from the following:]

Chair of the Safer Leicester Partnership

Chair of Leicester Domestic Viclence Forum Partnership




Page 116
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Executive Summary

Effective inter-professional working can lead to more effective service delivery and
improved user outcomes® and it is essential in an area such as Domestic Violence,
Domestic Violence has a negative impact on Healthier Communities and Older
People, Economic development and Enterprise, Children & Young People and
Safer & Stronger Communities. Domestic Violence represents a consistently high
proportion of the violent crime occurring in the city.

There are clear economic and moral arguments for improving our response to
Domestic Violence. The British Crime Survey estimates that 34% of incidents go
unreported (to the police), so we can suppose that there are in the region of 200
incidents of Domestic Violence occumring every week in our city. Mo year has
passed in the last five without a homicide related to Domestic Violence.

Local public services spend in excess of £3million on specific Domestic Viclence
Projects, and the actual cost of Domestic Violence in our city is far higher, as it
includes the indirect costs absorbed by general Health, Criminal and Civil Justice,
Education, Housing and Child Protection services.

Whilst homelessness in the City is falling, Domestic Violence continues to be a
significant factor, with nearly 20% of acceptances being due to domestic violence.
25% of Leicestershire & Rutland Probation Area clients have experience of
domestic violence in their history, as either a perpetrator or victim.,

Domestic Violence affects everyone, and occurs all over the world (WHCO 2008).
As an issue that relates to the abuse of power and control, particular attention has
to be paid to those individuals and communities who may already be socially
excluded, under served or oppressed due to their individual circumstances.

The vision and strategic priorities contained within this document are based on the
principle that a co-ordinated community respanaef‘ is required to reduce domestic
violence. It includes those who are victims, survivors, perpetrators and withesses;
workers, volunteers and members of the public; children, young people and adults.
The foundation blocks are those of Protection (High risk), Support (Medium to High
risk) and Prevention (Culture Change).

It is our vision to reduce domestic viclence through working together fo prevent
domestic violence, and to provide support and profection to anyone who has been,
or may be, affected by domestic viclence.

We will do this through continuing to build our knowledge base, with a commitment
to campaigning for culture change, and a commitment to listen to those who often
go unheard: In partnership.

' Guy 1986 cited by Hudson 2002 Interprofessionality in health and social care: the achilles’ heel of
artnership? Journal of Interprofessional Care Valume 16, Mumber 1 Taylor & Francis
* Mational Domestic Vickence Delivery Plan Progress Report 2005-6 (2006)




Page 117

1.

O/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

INTRODUCTION

Domestic Violence is a priority for Leicester and there are discrete targets within
the Local Area Agreement (LAA) for the city on Domestic Viclence that are related
to a Local Public Service Agreement (LPSA), and therefore have the possibility of
financial reward attached.

Domestic Violence has a negative impact on Healthier Communities and Older
People, Economic development and Enterprise, Children & Young People and
Safer & Stronger Communities, Domestic Violence also represents a consistently
high proportion of the violent crime occurring In the city. The Local Area
Agreement targets that are supported by work on Domestic Viclence are listed in
annex E.

Leicester Domestic Violence Forum (LDVF) has been the lead agency for this area
of work in the City since 1999, |t has managed partnership work in the area of
Domestic Violence whilst also directly managing some services. Partnership work,
and a sftrategic approach to Domestic Violence, is essential in order to increase
safety, reduce the risk of harm, and to make the best use of the resources we have
available.

In April 2008 Leicester Domestic Viclence Forum began the process of winding
down it's registered charity and company limited by guarantee status to move
towards a more inclusive partnership with stronger strategic capacity. This strategy
marks the beginning of this new phase, where the organisation will be known as
the LDVF Partnership.

Current provision of Domestic Violence services is good, as we have the following
core services in existence:

*» Helpline for men and women affected by domestic violence,

» Refuge and floating outreach provision for women fleeing violence, both generic
and specifically for Asian women;,

= An integrated project very active within the Forum that provides the helpline
service, independent advisors to women from Black and Minority Ethnic
Communities, is developing community (self-referral) work with perpetrators,
leads the ASK project®, operates the helpline service and hosts the Cracking
Conflict — Alternatives to Violence (CC-AV) Project (preventative work with
children and young people).

The local Police have increased their resources for domestic viclence work,
particularly within the city centre, and the City Council have mainstreamed the
LOVF Partnership post of Domestic Violence Co-ordinator. The Leicester Strategic
Partnership (LSP), through the Meighbourhood Renewal Fund, significantly
supported an Integrated Response to Domestic Violence in the City during the
2002-2006 funding programme.

* Additional Sacurity KeepSafe Project involves increasing emational and practical security. For
further infarmation ses the support section, page 30,




Page 118
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Each year we develop a clearer picture of Domestic Violence locally. We monitor
information on reports to both Police and Mon-Police agencies and compare this
information against census and other general population information we have
available. We know that an average 120 incidents are reported to the police each
week, and as the British Crime Survey reports that 34% go unreported, we can
estimate nearly 200 incidents occurring each week in our city.

There are clear economic and moral arguments for improving our response to
Domestic Violence. Leicester City Council spends approximately £2641,595.00
each year on specific Domestic Violence Projects. Force wide, the Police estimate
that £1462 442.00 is spent on initiatives to tackle Domestic Viclence. The actual
cost of the impact of Domestic Viclence in our city is far higher and includes
indirect costs such as those of Health, Criminal and Civil Justice, Education,
Housing and Child Protection.

A report by Sylvia Walby (2005), used in government [literature, states that
domestic violence costs the criminal justice system in the UK around £1billion a
year, with civil legal costs estimated at £0 3billion a year, about half of which is
borne by legal aid and half by the individual. The total cost to the UK economy,
estimated within this study, is £23billion a year,

An initial increase in investment in a co-ordinated response to domestic violence
can generate longer term cost savings. One organisation, assisting the
Government with the Domestic Viclence National Plan Implementation, estimates a
minimum of £510,000 could be saved annually in a city with a population of
300,000 (CAADA 2005), through the introduction of some of the Co-ordinated
Community Response Model elements.

The vision and strategic priorities contained within this strategy are based on the
principle that a co-ordinated community response is required to reduce domestic
violence. It includes those who are victims, survivors, perpetrators and witnesses
to domestic violence; workers, volunteers and members of the public; children,
young people and adults. The foundation blocks are those of Protection (High
risk), Support (Medium to High risk) and Prevention (Culture Change).

Protection

Protection includes the prevention of further harm. We need to prevent repeat
incidents, through work with both the perpetrator(s) and victim{s). A key element in
this focus is to share information appropriately across agencies to ensure that risk
is adequately assessed and to work in partnership to reduce and manage that risk.

Support

Suppert needs to be available for those who have experienced Domestic Violence,
either as children or as adults, to limit the potential harmful impact of that
experience. Support to children and young people has shown improvements in
behaviour and relationships. Support to adult victims has shown increased
satisfaction in the criminal justice system, improved brought to justice outcomes
and improved safety and wellbeing for those individuals and their families.




Page 119
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Prevention
Leicester has a strong history of actively recognising the importance of

preventative work in the area of domestic violence. Working with young people to
encourage positive, healthy relationships is a core element of our work. Children
and young pecple are integral partners in working towards this aim and are highly

supportive of this work.




Page 120
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

. UNDERSTANDING AND DEFINITION

Domestic Violence is a phenomenon that incorporates a systematic abuse of
power and control that can manifest in a variety of behaviours that are vialatingT.

The government has adopted the following cross-departmental definition:

‘Any incident of threatening behaviour, violence or abuse (psychological, physical,
sexual, financial or emotional) befween adults who are or have been intimate
partners or family members, regardless of their gender or sexuality’ (areas of
variance from the LDVF Partnership definition below are in italics).

The definition used by Leicester Domestic Violence Forum is;

‘Domestic violence involves the misuse of power and is based on a range of
control mechanisms which Include: physical, sexual, psychological, social or
economic abuse or neglect of an individual by a partner, ex-partner, carer or one or
more family member, in an existing or previous domestic relationship. This is
regardless of age, gender, sexual orientation, religious, cultural or political beliefs,
ethnicity, disability, HIV status, class or location’.

Hidden Issues

Domestic violence often remains hidden, and is still be considered by some as a
private matter. The personal and intimate nature of this issue is connected to the
shame and stigma that can surround it; all of which can result in not reporting or
discussing the issue. The BCS (2008) reported that 34% of women have probably
never told anyone about the abuse that they are suffering.

One of the risk factors for serious injury or homicide is the point of separation, The
fear of disclosing Domestic Viclence is justified. Almost half of all women
murdered by their partners had left or were in the process of leaving the
relationship when they were murdered.

Domestic Violence includes acts such as forced marriage and female genital
mutilation, and other harm committed in the name of honour. Research indicates
that sexual violence is present in the vast majority of cases of domestic violence.
Mational statistics show that 47% of serious sexual assaults, and 54% of rapes
{including attempts), are committed by a current or former partner of the victim.

The areas of sexual violence and domestic violence share many overlapping
issues, including the taboo nature of the subjects, the violation of intimate
boundaries, the sense of loss, and the shame often internalised by the victim. In
terms of managing offenders, we now know that people who commit sexual
violence within a domestic viclence context often go on to sexually assault
strangers (Richards 2004).

" hence the interchangeable terms of viclence and abuse.




Page 121
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Victims of domestic sexual viclence are likely to have suffered sustained and
severe violence in other forms. 29% of women leaving a sexually violent
relationship, compared to 18% leaving a violent relationship, found that the
violence continued after the relationship was terminated, in the form of harassment
and stalking.

80% of New Futures® service users in 2005-8 had been a victim of domestic
violence and sexual viclence. Women may be forced into prostitution as part of the
domestic violence, or be more vulnerable in general to involvement in prostitution,
through substance use issues related to coping with the viclence, prior exposure or
other experiences.

Gender and Sexuality

Domestic violence takes place within same sex and heterosexual relationships, as
well as within family and carer relationships. Both men and women can be victims
of domestic violence and can be perpetrators of domestic violence. People who are
transgender can also suffer from domestic violence.

Between 25 and 50% of women experience domestic viclence at some point in
their lifetime (Walby 2004). B89% of those suffering four or more incidents are
Wamen.

Men can be victims of domestic violence, from their female partners or ex partners,
from family members or from male partners or ex-partners, The fact that male
victims of female perpetrators are not in the majority can be a barrier for men to
face in terms of seeking help, due to potential disbelief, isolation and
stigmatisation.

QOur understanding of the gender dynamics of Domestic Viclence is growing all the
time. A project established to support men affected by Domestic Violence found
that up to 50% of those men presenting as victims of Domestic Violence, were
perpetrators of Domestic Violence (Rowlands 2006). This has practice implications

for services working with both men and women, particularly the need for screening
tools and mechanisms.

There are fewer studies into the prevalence of Domestic Violence amongst Gay
and Lesbian relationships. Available research does echo a similar rate to that
found amongst heterosexual women: a rate of one in four lesbian, gay and
transgender people having experienced domestic viclence at some peint in their
lives. This abuse can be from a partner or ex-partner, or from family members,
related to issues of sexuality: homophobic, trans-phobic and bi-phobic domestic
violence,

Black and Ethnic Minority Communities
Leicester has a significant population of refugees, asylum seekers, refused asylum
seekers and migrant workers. The latter two groups may not have recourse to

"a Iocal agency working with women and young people engaged in or at risk of prastitution




Page 122
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

public funds and therefore be particularly vulnerable. Leicester also has several
Traveller sites and groups in the area.

There are several issues to take into account in order to understand and provide a
response to Domestic Violence as it impacts upon people from BME communities.
These include:

» How to reach people to raise awareness of Domestic Violence (identifying new
communities; the ‘invisibility' of migrant workers and refused asylum seekers;
language; location; information relating to legal rights and responsibilities;
housing).

» How to ensure that services are accessible and appropriate (people with no
recourse to public funds due to their immigration status; poverty, women with
large families; location of services, inclusion of Fath groups; attention to
spirituality and religion; racism; isclation; language).

» Taking into account potential layers of abuse and oppression, for example
thoge fleeing national conflict, the aftermath of war, rape camps, refugee
camps, detention centres and possible torture.

= Barriers to reporting such as confidentiality breaches, easy identification and
concepts of shame and honour such as lzzat and Sharam. For example,
someone fleeing violence may fear being found by the perpetrator or being
known by the support agency if they come from a small BME community.
Concepts of shame and honour may be firmly embedded in individual and
community identity, particularly where people feel that the family and
community must be valued above the needs of the individual.

Children

There is a considerable body of research which shows that children who grow up in
families where there is Domestic Violence are at increased risk of significant harm®.
Many who witness domestic violence as children, go on to lead fulfilling
relationships with a commitment to non-viclence, Others may struggle with their
relationship with their parents and may struggle to attain an adult relationship free
from such experiences.

Domestic violence is frequently present in cases of child abuse, with some studies
showing correlations as high as 75%. 2 out of 7 incidents subject to serious case
review (involving the serious injury to or death of a child) in Leicestershire stated
Domestic Violence as a significant issue (1998—2004).

We also know that many young offenders, male and female, who have been
convicted of a violent offence have witnessed violence in the family context™.

* Cleaver el al 'The respanse of children prolection practices and procedures to children exposed ta
domestic violence ar parental substance misuse’' 2006 page 2

" |peal snapshot data fram the Youth Offending Service based on a Smorth time frame found that
100% of female offenders charged with a viclent offence had witnessed family viclence.

10



Page 123
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Domestic violence can have a significant harmful impact against each of the 5 key
outcomes for children and young people detailed in Every Child Matters:

Staying safe

Making a positive contribution
Being healthy

Enjoying and achieving
Achieving economic well-baing

It is important that services are available to safeguard children and young pecple
and help those who have been affected by domestic viclence to come to terms with
their experience and offer them ways to rebuild their strength and resources to
create positive relationships.

Drugs and Alcohol

The links between Domestic Violence and substance misuse are controversial,
largely undocumented and require much greater scruting (Stella Report 2003).
What we do know is that reporis to the police do increase on a Saturday and
sunday, where there may be higher levels of substance misuse, and alcohol in
particular. Local police figures suggest that 17% of perpetrators of Domestic
Violence were perceived as being under the influence of alcohol by Police Officers
(2007 Domestic Violence Problem Profile).

Victim only drinking is rare. However victims can begin or increase their substance
use as a coping mechanism for the abuse they are facing. Substance misuse may
be a distinct element of the Domestic Viclence, with the perpetrator introducing,
withhelding or otherwise controlling the use of substances, including methadone'’.

An American study has shown that up to 90% of women accessing a drug
treatment centre have experienced Domestic Violence within the |ast 12 months
{Stevens & Arbiter cited in the 2003 Stella Project Report). Domestic Violence and
substance misuse is therefore an issue for both the Domestic Violence sector and
the Drugs and Alcohol sector to consider.

Summary
Responding effectively to domestic viclence has a positive impact on:

Safeguarding children and adults

Reducing crime, and violent crime in particular

Increasing public confidence in the criminal justice system
Social cohesion and sustainable communities

Economic Prosperity

Mental and physical health

The 5 Every Child Matters Outcomes

FPeople achieving their potential

® & & ® & # & @

" There can be misuse and abusive control of 8 wide range of prescribed medication

1"



Page 124
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Domestic Violence affects everyone, and occurs all over the world (WHO 2008).
As an issue that relates to the abuse of power and control, particular attention has
to be paid within a strategic response to Domestic Violence to those individuals
and communities who may already be socially excluded, under served or
oppressed due to their individual circumstances.

People may choose not to report Domestic Violence to any agency, including the
Police for several reasons, some of which have been mentioned above. Fear and
doubt can surround help seeking. Including the fear of losing children through
custody disputes or through statutory intervention', Initiatives to encourage help
seeking need to consider the impact of Domestic Violence, how to reduce some of
the barriers mentioned above and how to increase the options available.

Recognition in key local plans and strategies
Domestic violence is noted as a prionty within the following local documents:

Homelessness Strategy 2003

Crime, Disorder & Drugs Reduction Strategy 2005-8

Children and Young People's Plan 2006-7

Supporting People Strategy 2005-10

NHS Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland Domestic Violence Strategy
Local Safeguarding Children Board Business Plan 2006-8

Additional documents make reference to domestic viclence:

Cultural Strateqy 2006-8

Carers Strategy 2005-7

Local Transport Plan 2006-11

Local Area Agreement 2006-9

Teenage Pregnancy Strateqy

Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland Safeguarding Children Board's Business
Plan 2006-8

Adult Protection Multi Agency Policy & Procedures

Prostitution Strategy (in development)

The following national documents have significantly shaped domestic violence
work:

Vision for Services for Children and Young People (2003)
Safety & Justice (2003)
Violence at Home (2004)

Local Government Association Tavistock Institute Research on Effective
Domestic Violence Partnerships (2005)

+ Responding to Domestic Abuse: A Handbook for Health Professionals 2006
Department of Health

. & B @

2 These fears will often be used as part of the abuse.

12



Page 125
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

« \Working Together to Safeguard Children: A Guide to inter-agency working to
safeguard and promote the welfare of children (2006a)
+ National Supporting People Strategy

The legislative framework for this area is vast, and includes:

Crime & Disorder Act 1998

Human Rights Act 2000

Children & Adoption Act 2001

Children & Adoption (Amendment) Act 2006
Domestic Viclence, Crime and Victims Act 2005
Family Law Act 1996

Homelessness Act 2002

Housing Act 1996

Immigration Act 2000

Data Protection Act 19588

Children Act 2004

13



Page 126
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

3. CONTEXT
National Statistics
Prevalence
« Findings from self-completion guestionnaires within the British Crime Survey
(2001) suggest that somewhere between 1 in 2 and 1 in 4 women will
experience domestic violence in their lifetimes.
=  Nationally, the NSPCC reported that 1 in 5 young women had experienced
domestic viclence and over 1 in 3 of these had withessed domestic viclence
at home (NSPCC Sugar Survey 2004).

= Research highlights that up to 75% of children on the ‘at risk’ register of social
sefvice departments, have experienced domestic viclence.

. Roughly 150 people die each year in the UK, murdered by their current or ex-
partner, more than 100 being women.

. Police, on average, attend one incident of Domestic Violence every minute, every
hour, every day (Stanko 1999).

«  35% of incidents are reported to the Police.

Who

« Men are increasingly reporting domestic violence, with figures of between 1 in 6
and 1 in 10 stating that they have experienced domestic violence in their
lifetimes.

«  B9% of those suffering four or more incidents are women

« The British Crime Survey states that approximately 50% of those experiencing
domestic viclence have dependent children.

. In 90% of Domestic Viclence incidents, children were in the same or next room.

Whart

«  Over 45,000 women and children stay in a refuge each year.

«  E£23billion each year is used to manage the impact of Domestic Violence (Walby
2004). Domestic Violence 13 believed to cost business as much as £2.7billion

a year in lost productivity.

. Domestic Violence accounts for 31% of all violence against women and 5% of all
violence against men (BCS 2005-8).

14



05/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Domestic Violence makes up between 17-25% (and more) of all recorded vialent
crime (2005).

13% of the households accepted as homeless by local authorities were fleeing
Domestic Violence in 2005.

Local Statistics

There are a variety of approaches to idenlifying domestic violence issues. The
Domestic Violence Data Harmonisation Group has worked across the city and the
county for a number of years to encourage and support organisations to collect
data on Domestic Violence.

A sample database (known as the 'DV1'), developed by this group, is in use by
some local agencies. Others have added a guestion on Domestic Vielence Into
their own monitoring systems.

Domestic incidents are identified through a number of avenues in the police
domain. The majority occur through the use of the 999 and non-emergency line,
other referrals are received through: the enqguiry desk, the crime input bureau,
police officers, other agencies and as a result of other enquiries.

Leicester has s=ome of the most disadvantaged areas in the whole of England,
measured by the Index of Deprivation, which takes Into account Income,
employment, health deprivation and disability, education skills and training, the
living environment and crime. There are vast differences across the city and within
super output areas (those areas listed as in the worst 5% for the previous
categories).

The number of children on the child protection register in Leicester City at the end
of March 06 was 288. This represents a percentage figure of 42.3 children per
10,000 under 18 years and is above the family average for similar authorities of
30.4 per 10,000,

The following local Domestic Violence data represents one year (2005-8), unless
otherwise stated, These figures represent a sample of the information we have
collated and analysed through the DV data collation report 2004-8, currently in
praduction. Ve have found that bringing agencies together to analyse Domestic
Violence Data is the only way to gain an accurate sense of the local picture.

= 148 applications for injunctions were made to the county court (the vast
majority of which will have related to domestic violence).

= 8208 reports of domestic viclence were made to the Police in Leicester
City: average 120 reports every week, 17 every day.

=  40% of male and female young offenders who have committed a violent
offence had previously witnessed viclence in a family context. If only

 Page 19 Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland LSCE Annual Report 20056

15



Page 128
05/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

female young offenders are considered, 100% have previously
witnessed viclence in a family context (6 month sample, small figures
were analysed).

*  \Whilst homelessness in the City is falling, Domestic Violence continues
to be a significant factor, with nearly 20% of acceptances being due to
domestic violence.

s 27% of safeguarding adult referrals involved abuse from a family
member (Leicester, Leicestershire & Rutland).

= 73% of young people completing an online Connexions survey on
domestic violence stated that they had experienced domestic violence.

= 35% of reports to the police of domestic violence recorded children as
being present. '’

= An average of 16% of referrals to the Children and Young People’s Duty
and Assessment Service were related to domestic violence.

» 25% of Leicestershire & Rutland Probation Area clients had experience
of domeslic violence in their history, as either a perpetrator or vietim.

= 25% of people reporting domestic violence to the police had already
experienced an incident of domestic violence in the past 12 months.
This was 32% in 2003-4.

» The Domestic Violence Integrated Response Project (DVIREP) recorded
1070 calis to their helpline.

* |In some Local Policing Units, reporting of Domestic Viclence incidents is
increasing at the same time as repeal incidents are decreasing,
highlighting positive responses to Domestic Viclence.

» Some local areas record low rates of concern about Domestic Viclence
but are high In comparison to others in terms of reporting, and others
report fairly high levels of concern and low levels of reporting.

= The market place and clock tower appear as a hot spot for Domestic
Violence incidents reported to the police, which defies common
assumptlion of Domestic Viclence only taking place In privale places.

= Police data reports that 17% of Domestic Violence incidents between
2003 and 2006 involved an offender believed to be under the influance
of alcohal.

" This was taken from a random sample and used CIS data.

16



Page 129

002107 WORKING DRAFT

77% of Domestic Violence incidents recorded by the police were from
women reporting as victims, and 23% were men. 12% of offenders
identified by the police were female and 88% were male.

58% of the cases of Domestic Violence reaching the Crown Prosecution
Service resulted in a successful outcome.

Approximately 50% of incidents reported to the Police are recorded as
‘non-recordable’, and are not progressed further. MNon-recordable (non-
crime) incidents include malicicus telephone calls, first harassment
incidents and other incidents, which are not offences within the criminal
law. For these Instances it is inappropriate to use the terms 'aggrieved’
‘suspect” or ‘offender’ as the field ‘aggrieved’ is used to record details of
all those involved in the dispute

17



Page 130
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

4. LEICESTER DOMESTIC VIOLENCE FORUM PARTNERSHIP VISION AND
STRATEGIC PRINCIPLES

It is our vision to reduce domestic violence through working together fo prevent
domestic violence, and to provide support and profection to anyone who has been,
or may be, affected by domestic viclence.

We will do this through confinuing to build our knowledge base, with a commitment
to campaigning for culture change, and a commitment to listen to those who often
go unheard: |n partnership.

Prevention

a. Children and young people to receive education related to domestic
violence and healthy relationships,

b. Children, young people and adults affected by domestic violence are
identified and receive appropriate interventions.

¢. Adults to have a basic understanding of domestic violence issues and
the resources available,

d. Organisations have a local understanding of the issues of domestic
violence.

Support

a. Organisations to recognise the issue of domestic viclence and make a
commitment to take appropriate responsibility for the welfare of their
clients and employees.

b.  Public sector organisations to actively engage in partnership work on
domestic viclence, including making a commitment to the domestic
violence forum/partnership at all appropriate levels,

c. The Domestic Violence Forum Partnership to ensure that there is
accessible, appropriate and sufficient, good quality specialist and
general provision for people affected by domestic violence

d. Organisations build a strong evidence base of positive outcomes.,

Protection

a. Those aware of domestic violence, suffering from domestic violence or
perpetrating domestic violence to seek assistance at an early stage

b. Employees to have the skills, knowledge and confidence to identify
domestic violence and take appropriate measures.

€. Organisations to identify manage and reduce the risk of (further) harm
to staff, volunteers and service users, sharing information (personal
and anonymous) appropriately in a safe manner.

d. Multi-agency systems and protocols in place for nsk management and
safety planning of high-risk domestic violence victims.

18



Page 131
0502107 WORKING DRAFT

5. DELIVERY STRUCTURES

GOUNTY

~ Boad
Perdormance Management
. Group
County DV LAA Delivery Graup

19



Page 132
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Delivery Structures Continued
Aim of the Leicester Domestic Violence Forum (LDVF) Partnership

Provide an organisational lead and strategic approach to respoending domestic
violence in Leicester City.

Governance

The LDVF Partnership Strategic Group has the responsibility for ensuring that
there is a strategic approach to Domestic Viclence in Leicester. This means that
work on Domestic Violence is co-ordinated and that collaboration between
agencies is actively encouraged in order to improve provision and effectiveness.

The LDVF Partnership operates as a Partnership, rather than as a registered
chartty or company limited by guarantee. It supports the framework of the
Leicester Strategic Partnership (LSP). As such, it provides an effective body for
consultation, planning and commissioning Domestic Violence work.

The LOVF Partnership Strategic Group nominate a Chair and Vice Chair annually.
These positions hold additional responsibilities. Key stakeholders are invited to
become members of the group and additional agencies may be invited to present
papers as appropriate,

Each group within the structure has terms of reference and a membership list,
which can be accessed through the Domestic Violence Co-ordinator or the Team
Assistant {DV) of the Safer Lelcester Parthership.

Groups

The Steering Group consists of multi-agency service managers and senior officers
who can input into planning and delivery of services required for the strategic vision
to be realised. This group monitors progress against an annual action plan and
reports regularly on emerging gaps or areas where improvement is required.

The sub -groups noted on the structure diagram as beneath the steering group are
well established and the need for people to focus on these specific areas is likely to
continue due to the amount of current and planned activity. The need for further
groups is discussed as necessary.

These sub groups, lead by different organisations operate across the city and
county areas. Current leads are provided by:

Leicester City Primary Care Trust (NHS)

Connexions Leicester Shire (Publicity)

Children and Family Court Advisery and Support Service (CAFCASS) (Civil and
Criminal Working Group)

Domestic Violence Integrates Response Project (DVIRP) (Cracking Conflict —
Alternatives to Violence)




Page 133
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

These groups may well establish additional task groups for discrete pieces of work,
such as the report on Specialist Domestic Violence Courts, which necessitates a
different group of people. Practitioners of all levels of seniority are engaged at this
level, Many are giving their time ‘voluntarily’, or as a 'contribution in kind" as
Domestic Violence partnership work is not included or funded in their job remit.
For this reason, capacity issues have to be carefully considered.

The Open Forum Metwork Meeting is held four times a year and is an opportunity
for wider information sharing and consultation amongst practitioners interested in
the area of Domestic Violence work. The mailing list for this Network incorporates
all of the aforementioned group members and items of importance are distributed
as necessary.

Membership

Members of the voluntary, statutory and commercial sectors are invited to joint the
work of the Domestic Violence Forum Partnership. For a full list see Annex B.

Finance & Resources

The LDVF Partnership has a minimal amount of funding ‘in reserve’, accumulated
since its" inception in 1995, Funding for ongoing activities such as the Domestic
Violence Campaign has to be secured annually. Leicester City Council fund and
employ the post of Domestic Viclence Co-ordinator (with part time administrative
suppoart) for the LOVF Pantnership.

Initiatives of the sub groups that require funding are co-ordinated through the joint
action planning process and it is the responsibility of the steering and strategic
groups, with the Domestic Violence Co-ordinator, to secure funds for the action
plan initiatives.

LDVF Partnership funds are held within City Council, and managed as stated
within the Service Level Agreement between City Council and the LDVF
Partnership Strategic Group.

Staff

The LDVF Partnership, through City Council, employs one full time Domestic
Violence Co-ordinator and a part time administrative assistant to aid the delivery of
the Domestic Violence Inter-Agency Strategy. The successful delivery of the
strategy is dependent upon the support of many agencies offering their staff time
and other resources.

21



Page 134
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

6. BEST PRACTICE

Im 2003, the Government Green Paper ‘Safety and Justice' established a
framework for dealing with domestic vioclence based around Protection, Support
and Prevention. In 2005 the first national delivery plan was devised for domestic
violence and in 2006 the objectives of this first plan were re-defined. These
objectives are currently:

« Jo increase the early identification of, and intervention with, victims of
domestic violence earlier by utilising all points of contact with key front

line professionals.
 To build capacity within the domestic violence sector to provide effective
advice and support to victims of domestic violence.
#« The promotion and promulgation of a co-ordinated community response
to domestic violence
To increase reporting and arrests rates for domestic violence.
Increase the rate at which sanction detections are converted into
offences brought to justice, particularly in high incidence areas and/'or
communities as well as in areas with high attrition rates.
« To support victims through the Criminal Justice System and manage
perpetrators to reduce risk.
= Develop the evidence base to close key knowledge gaps, particularly
around
o Understanding the nature and scope of domestic violence
= Understanding what works in reducing the prevalence of domestic
violence

Key elements of best practices have emerged through the independent evaluation
of Domestic Violence Projects around the country. These elements have now
been incorporated into the Co-ordinated Community Response Model, which is
being supported by national Government, as evidenced in the objectives above.

Findings from such projects include:

Increased reporting and prosecution

Reduction in victim retractions

Dramatic reductions in repeat incidents

Increase in victim satisfaction

Increase in referrals for a Child Protection assessment

Decrease In reports to Accident & Emergency Departments

Increase in guilty pleas and convictions

Reduction in discontinuances and cases where no evidence is offered

For very modest costs (mainly in terms of staff to set up specialist procedures), all
Specialist Domestic Violence Courts (from which this model emerged) showed
value in; facilitating good multi-agency working across the Criminal Justice System
and finding ways to begin reducing repeat victimisation. The main costs incurred
were for advocacy, training, allocation of police officers to the courts and
menitoring of cases. Training and monitoring are both essential for good practice

22



Page 135
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

and thus should be “built-in' to the costs of delivering effective DV services (SDVC
Evaluation Report 2005).

In Leicester, we have already integrated key services through the Domestic
Violence Integrated Response Project (DVIRP). This project integrated the work of
Leicester Action on Domestic Violence, the Domestic Violence Helpline, the
Domestic Violence Co-ordinator (now separate), and the domestic violence project
within the Community Helpline. The DVIRP holds strong potential for further
integration of domestic violence services, as noted by the Local Government
Association Domestic Violence Consultant Anthony Wills (2008).

Appropriate and timely support is an integral factor for reducing domestic violence,
and the work of Cardiff Women's Safety Unit, Portsmouth Early Intervention
Project, Leeds Inter-Agency Project and Standing Together have been forerunners
in improving provision in this regard.

independent Domestic Violence Advisors’ Advocates

Independent Domestic Viclence advisors have been found to reduce violence,
increase use of safety behaviours and increase access of community resources
{(Ramsay, Rivas and Feder 2005). They have also been found fo increase
satisfaction, public confidence and the number of offenders brought to justice
{Domestic Viclence Courts evaluation 2003).

Independent Domestic Violence Advisors (alternatively referred to as advocates)
are domestic violence practitioners frained to a high standard in court process,
supporting victims of domestic violence and liaising with other professionals on
their behalf.

The organisation CAADA (Co-ordinated Action Against Domestic Abuse), estimate
that 10.5 advocates would be required in an area with a population of 300,000,
The majority of cases of domestic violence would not require high-level
interventions = they estimate that only 15% would require more than advice,
signposting or level one intervention support. High and medium risk cases
constitute 20% of survivors and 80% of criminal justice system cosls.

Perpetrator Work, both Court Mandated and Communily Programmes

It has recently been evidenced that perpetrator programmes are most effective
over the long term (dyrs plus) when knitted into an integrated community response
{Gondolf 2005), including partner support, inter-agency risk assessment, and work
with children. The main finding from a four year follow up study with the partners of
Domestic Viclence perpetrators indicated that the vast majorty of men did
eventually stop their viclence and decrease their non-physical abuse and
intervention (Gondolf 2002).

Multi-Agency Information Sharing and Risk Assessment and Management
Multi-Agency Risk Assessment Conferences (MARACS) are another major facet of

a co-ordinated community response to Domestic Viclence. These conferences
ensure that those high-risk offenders are discussed in a multi-agency manner, with
Domestic Violence practitioners central to this process, with a view to reducing the
nsk they present. This work compliments the Risk Assessment Management

23



Page 136
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Panels (RAMPS) that are a part of the Multi-Agency Public Protection Panels
(MAPPA).

Enforcement

The Police Standards Unit (PSU) has provided additional resources in key areas
concerning violent crime performance. In 2006 a campaign centred on Domestic
Violence Enforcement, and tied in to the Football Werld Cup Tournament. This
campaign focussed on;

* Improved investigation at call receipt/ control room;
= Improved evidence gathering at the scene; and
» Targeting of offenders.

The report of the campaign contains several recommendations, including
increased and effective training for Police staff, targeting of prolific offenders and
media and marketing campaigns aimed at both victims and offenders.

Employers

The Crown Prosecution Service (CPS5) Employee Domestic Violence Policy is
heralded as good practice in the Mational Plan Progress Report (2008). The
Corporate Alliance Against Domestic Viclence {CAADV) was launched in 2005 and
is a group of 'progressive companies and organisations working individuallg and
collectively to address the impact of Domestic Viclence in the workplace.” The
local NHS group has also developed an employee policy that is regarded nationally
as best practice.

Developing the evidence hase

‘External' university depariments or researchers evaluated Cardiff Women's Safety
Unit, Portsmouth EIP and the SDVC pilots™, and these reports have greatly
informed knowledge of best practice. These evaluation have included the design
of monitoring systems

Domestic Violence projects and partnerships around the country have adopted
various IT systems to record and, in some instances track incidents of Domestic
Violence across agencies. PALOMA and Canary are two types of software that
have been recommended.

Speciaiist Domesfic Violence Courts

The Specialist Domestic Violence Courts Programme places the courts firmly
within the co-ordinated community response model. In the main the courts have
followed models which either cluster adult criminal domestic violence cases in a
particular courtroom or which fast track cases of adult criminal domestic violence'”
There is a detailed programme of implementation that reaches far beyond the
courts and includes all of the work mentioned above in this best practice section.

" Damestic Vickenoe MNational Plan Progress Report 2005-6 (2008) page 16

' The evaluation of the SDVC pilots was camied out by & group of researchers from several
thersﬂma.

Y “Value & Feasibility Report for SOVCs in Leicestershire’ Marshall et &l 2007

24



Page 137
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

7. STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

lssues frequently overlap in the area of Domestic Violence. We have chosen to
structure our work around the following interlocking concepts:

1. Protection (high risk cases)
2. Support (standard risk response)
3. Prevention (changing culture)

Protection

Protection includes the prevention of further harm. We need to prevent repeat
incidents, through work with both the perpetrator(s) and victim{s). A key element in
this focus i1s to share information appropnately across agencies to ensure that risk
is adequately assessed and to work in partnership te reduce and manage that risk.

Many agency reviews and inspections have been published in recent years,
showing that thera remain failings in risk assessment and management, including:

»  Hmecpsi .
and Fmssc:ufmn of cases involving Dumastm Violence HMIC Fabmar}f
2004

« Gefting Away With It. A Strafegic Overview of Domestic Violence, Sexual
Assault & Serious Incident Analysis 2004 MPS

« Domestic Violence, Safely & Family Proceedings. Thematic Review of the
handling of domestic violence issues by the Children & Family Court

Advisory and Support Service and the administration of family courts in Her

Majesty's Court Service Ocfober 2005

Service providers and service users need to feel confident in procedures and
practice in relation to sharing personal information with other agencies. The limits
of confidentiality need to be explained clearly, pro-actively and with support to
guard against feelings of further abuse of power and confrol, and further risk to
those already vulnerable.

There is a need to ensure that data is shared appropriately in relation to pupil
records: when children and young people move to escape Domestic Violence or as
part of a withess protection programme, services responsible for updating records
{i.e. centrally held pupil databases) need to know that this is the reason for the
move. They can then ensure that they are not put at risk by their new location
being recorded.

Key to protection is being able to identify domestic violence, and being equipped to
manage that knowledge appropriately. We need to secure quality standards and
be confident that those working with domestic violence are supported to continue
doing that work effectively.




Page 138
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Risk and need assessment and management processes can be variable and
fragmented. Many public sector agencies do routinely make such assessments,
for clients and staff. The degree to which Domestic Violence is specifically
considered, including the knowledge gained from research into Domestic Violence
homicides and 'near misses’, within these systems is diverse.

It is now acknowledged, within the Children and Adoption Act 2006, that witnessing
Domestic Violence is an indicator of significant harm for children. Reviews into the
death or serious injury to a child routinely mention Domestic Violence as an issue,
Anger management, perhaps due to a lack of other resource, is often considered
an option for somecne identified as perpetrating domestic violence. This is often
not appropriate in many instances and may collude with the perpetrators’ sense of
being a victim and there being justifiable provocation. This can be extremely
dangerous. It does not take into account the calculated abuse of power and
control that may be present, or challenge perceptions of masculinity.

We also need to be aware that as we support a full definition of domestic violence
that includes male and female partners, family members and carers, the systems
we use need to identify Domestic Violence and the options available, need to be
further developed. Screening methods to establish the particular dynamics of the
relationship are essential if we want to avoid placing people at further rnisk. This
facet of pratection work has been greatly informed by the work of the Dyn project in
Cardiff, which supports heterosexual, bi-sexual and gay male victims of Domestic
Violence., Rowlands (2006) found that S0% of men reporting as victims were
perpetrators. His work has also highlighted the high risk that male victims may
face.

Services must endeavour to avoid:

Colluding with the perpetrator

Providing services to people who don't nead them

Equipping a perpetrator with information they can use against the victim
Failing to accurately assess the risk presented, for all those involved (for
example assuming children do not need to be considered in a relationship
between two gay men)

& ® & &

Local Picture

Leicester has been a forerunner in combining community, otherwise known as
‘self-referred’, perpetrator programmes with court mandated perpetrator
programmes. Demand on this service, and loss of funding for partnership work in
this area, has recently led to the withdrawal of services for self-referred men and
this is a significant loss. Multi-agency risk assessment and management for non-
court perpetrators also requires improvement, with no system in place for multi-
agency work outside of MAFFA, where Domestic Violence cases rarely feature.

Funding for protection work largely sits with Leicestershire & Rutland Probation
Area, as they are the key providers of work with perpetrators. Each Integrated
Domestic Abuse Programme (IDAF) group is estimated at £9000. Leicestershire &

26



Page 139

O/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Rutland Probation Area has a Domestic Violence team consisting of a women's
safety worker, group facilitators, treatment manager and programme manager (the
latter two posts work in additional areas).

The Local Safeguarding Children Board is also a key partnership in relation to this
area, and the Business Plan for 2006-8 prioritises improved links with the local
Domestic Violence Forum Partnership. We do not currently have figures on how
many reports of concern are made by agencies working with Domestic Violence in
relation to safeguarding children or adults,

Current activities

At any one time there are up to 6 different IDAP groups of up to 12 men on
each, running. There is high, and increasing demand from the Courts for
IDAP (integrated domestic abuse programme) groups, leading to increased
pressure on the whole Probation IDAP team, including the Women's Safety
Worker elament.

Individual work takes place, but no programmes specifically run for female
perpetrators, or other specific groups (for example Lesbian, Gay, or
Transgender, BME groups).

DVIRP are developing a programme, in partnership with Relate, to use with
self referred male perpetrators, and are seeking funding to deliver this
programme. This programme will be in line with national guidelines and will
hope to be accredited by Respect.

We have an overarching information sharing protocal for anonymous data
but there is not a specific data exchange agreement in place to cover
shanng personal information in relation to cases of Domestic Violence. This
work Is in progress.

In relation to children missing education (CME), systems are being
developed to ensure that central recording of data regarding pupils who
have moved due to Domestic Violence is appropriate in order to protect their
new lecation. In addition to this, work is ongeing in relation to supporting the
education admissions process of all children and young people who come
into the city, some of whom will have moved away from situations where
Domestic Violence is present.

City Council has established a rolling training programme for staff across all
departments.

DVIRP currently deliver some training sessions on request, as do Witness
Cocoon and Women's Ald, however this is mostly at tier 1: basic awareness,
and more specialised fraining remains in high demand with very limited
capacity to meet the need.




Page 140
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

« Health agencies have trained over 1000 practitioners 2005-6 and have
embedded Domestic Violence training inte many mandatory, discretionary
and academic courses,

« A Performance Management Framework has been developed for agencies
to apply and undertake self-assessments against domestic violence
performance., This = based on good practice indicators for Domestic

Violence work.

+ Information booklets on domestic violence were produced in 2006 for
members of the public and practitioners, together with service leaflets and
safety planning guidance.

« Social Care & Safeguarding operate a contact centre to facilitate safe,
supervised contact between parents and their children who are in care on
legal orders. This is not available for cases of custody disputes and safe
contact arrangements.

28



Page 141
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Support

Support needs to be available for those who have experienced Domestic Violence,
either as children or as adults, to limit the potential harmful impact of that
experience.

Support to children and young people has shown improvements in behaviour and
relationships. It helps them to "Stay Safe’, as listed as one of the 5 key outcomes
for every child. Support to adult victims has shown increased satisfaction in the
criminal justice system, improved brought to justice outcomes and improved safety
for those individuals and their families. Independent Domestic Viclence Advisors
(IDVAs) are heralded as best practice in this area'.

Domestic viclence is often prolonged and can have complex after effects, including
poor physical and mental health. One such impact is Post-Traumatic Stress
Disorder (PTSD). PTSD is a name for a series of symptoms that anyone can
experience following trauma. It is a normal reaction to experiences where your life,
or those you care about, is threatened = an abnormal event. Therapeutic work,
including group work and counselling, can help people who have experienced
Domestic Violence re-engage in the community, and build new resources for
managing any PTSD symptoms and also issues such as loss, shame, body image,
anger and guilt which may be a barrier to wellbeing and positive relationships.

Women's Aid nationally has received funding from the Government to produce
service standards for work with victims of Domestic Violence and a draft was
released in 2006'%. The work towards the accreditation of perpetrator programmes,
being undertaken by Respect, includes the essential work to support partners and
children.

Education, employment and training work with people who have experienced
Domestic Violence, particularly women, is very valuable and appears to indicate a
positive outcome in terms of maintaining safety in the long term (Mewham Asian
Women's Project).

Local Picture

Face to face provision in line with the advisor model, is reasonable within
Leicester. There are generic and specialist (Asian and BME) providers of
Domestic Viclence support schemes. However, different agencies apply different
models of approach, so there remains an element of overlap. Fleating outreach
work funded through Supporting People may echo support work offered by
organisations such as DVIEP and FWA. As there is the experience and expertise
available locally, there i an opportunity to build a network of advisors across
different agencies, or develop the Independent Domestic Violence Advisor (IDVA®")
function within one specific non-statutory organisation. It is estimated that a

" Sea page 24

¥ Mational Service Standards for Domestic and Sexual Viclence, Women's Aid Federation of
Ergland

" See page 22 for a full description of this role




Page 142
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

minimum of two IDVAs are required if the focus is only to be on those at very high
rsk and engaged in the criminal court system. 10.5 IDVAs is thought to be the
ideal number?’,

We have core, specialist services available for adult domestic violence
victims/survivors. However, many of these services are not financially secure
beyond the next 6 months, and there is no dedicated provision for children and
young people. There is also space for further integration and co-ordination across
the service providers

CVIRP and staff from the Common Mental Health Service undertook a pilot project
in 2005, working with women who had experienced Domestic Violence. This
project involved a jointly delivered therapeutic group programme for the women
{identified through DVIRPF), and was positively evaluated, however continued
funding was not securad,

Funding of support services for adult victims of Domestic Violence comes mainly
through various funding streams within City Council (Adult & Community;
Supporting People; Safer Leicester Parinership), and grant making bodies,
Indirectly, money is also spent through general services such as housing,
education, health, welfare benefits and other voluntary sector projects supporting
victims and witnesses.

Braunstone Community Association, through the New Deal for Communities Fund,
are able to offer additional outreach support in their area to women affected by
Domestic Violence, and have entered into another 3 year commitment (2005-8)
with Women's Ald Leicestershire Ltd to provide this service to local residents. This
service has been evaluated by Focus Consultants and they report that service
users rate the service very highly.

Current activities

« The Forum developed a Performance Management Framework for agencies
to adopt and complete on an annual basis, as a self-assessment tool for
progressing work on demestic violence.

= ‘e are in the valuable position of having a local helpline that s a key
support and signpost agency operating [ days a week and now operating as
part of an integrated response project, being able to internally refer on to
BEME specialist workers, and those working with probation on perpetrator
programmes. The helpline supports both men and women over the age of
16 affected by domestic violence and i in the process of securing
accreditation with the National Helplines Association.

+ Refuge provision in Leicester meets national standards for the bed space;
population ratio, indeed it appears fo be well above the minimum
requirements of 10 spaces per 10,000 of the population. We have three
refuges specifically for Asian women, and a general refuge. We also have

1 CAADA calculation based on population size




Page 143

O/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

experienced supported housing providers whose main client group is
women fleeing Domestic Violence included in these figures.

The unit cost for supported housing provision relating to Domestic Violence
{including floating support) is significantly above the national average, and
this will be considerad in a future sector review.

Refuges continue to be in position where they sometimes have to turn
people away due to lack of a bed space, and it appears that there is
extremely limited provision for disabled women. Refuge provision for male
victims is controversial, with some projects supporting men who have
experienced Domestic Violence stating that this is not a primary concern.
However, the value of floating support for men who have experienced
Domestic Viclence remains incontestable.

Size, location and condition of local refuges are other issues that need to be
reviewed in terms of suitability. Many providers have been in place for a
number of years in the same building’ location, whilst population needs,
such as location confidentiality, family size and new minority communities
that are non-Asian are changing considerably.

Outreach provision, through the Suppeorting People programme, also shows
‘overspend’ for our population size. There are two organisations providing a
floating support service to women affected by Domestic Violence. However
agencies continue to report waiting lists and some organisations choose not
to approach outreach services because of the known shortage in supply.
This has been considered as part of the wider strategic review of floating
services.

Domestic Viclence services work informally with local Employment, Training
and Education schemes.

Family Welfare Association (FWA) run Freedom Programme support groups
for women who have experienced Domestic Violence.

DVIRP are the lead agency for the ASK project (Additional Security, Keep
Safe). This project is a partnership between DVIRP, the Police and local
Housing Department, and involves risk assessment, practical and emotional
support and security interventions and ongoing safety planning. The project
is an option for people who wish to remain in their own home and think that
they could be safe to do so with some additional help. Research into
housing and Domestic Viclence was undertaken locally in 2005, This
research concluded that many people did know of their rights in relation to
housing and proposed further work in this area. ASK is one aspect of this,
and further development could include the appointment of an IDVA with
specific knowledge and links relating to homelessness and housing
management.

£}



Page 144
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Prevention

Leicester has a strong history of actively recognising the importance of
preventative work in the area of domestic violence. \We have undertaken annual
awareness campaigns for over 10 years and have been developing multi-agency
work in schools for a similar length of time. Working towards positive, healthy
relationships is a core element of many of our local priorities and children and
young people are integral partners in working towards this aim.

We wish to Increasingly prevent domestic violence from occurring in the first
instance, and we also wish to prevent domestic violence from re-occurring once it
has already taken place. We know from national and international research that
domestic violence is ocne of the highest offences for repeat incidents and is also
severely under reported.  We also know from domestic viclence homicide reviews
that there are often many opportunities for intervention that are missed, both by
agencies and family and friends (Greenway, Sully and Reeves 2003).

Prevention is a challenging task, with information on domestic violence sfill in its
infancy in terms of predictive factors and getting a ‘true’ picture of the issue in our
society, Public Health work in this area does, however, indicate that Domestic
Violence is both predictable and preventable.

Funding for prevention work has mainly come through donations and, more
recently, through the Safer Leicester Partnership.

Current picture:

We have limited information on the number of children and young people currently
affected by domestic violence, and this needs to improve before we can
adequately meet their needs and target prevention work appropriately.

In previous years we have benefited from a partnership project working specifically
with children and young people affected by Domestic Viclence: Going Forwards,
This is no longer in existence, but some of the local expertise remains.

The Cracking Conflict - Alternatives to Violence project within the LDVF
Partnership, has developed resources for work with young people aged 14-16 that
is increasingly going out in to secondary schools and youth groups, to positive
acclaim.

Current activities

= We have developed an educational resource aimed at 14-16yr olds, called
Cracking Conflict - Alternatives to Violence (CC-AV), and have piloted a
dance project based on these materials (House Devil Street Angel 2003).

+ We are in the process of reviewing the education pack to suit a wider range
of intervention oplions, age ranges, and specific needs groups




Page 145

O/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

The CC-AV materials are to be delivered in 9 city schools at the time of
writing. Between April 05 and March 06, CC-AV reached some 323 students
in the city, delivering a total of 17 sessions.

The NHS Trusts, major employers in the area, have joined CAADV®, and
Leicestershire Constabulary are in the process of reviewing their employee
policy. The MHS Trusts locally also operate a strategic group focussed on

domestic viclence service improvements.

The Forum works to secure funds each year for a campaign against
domestic violence to raige awareness of the forms it takes and the specific
issues for people who may generally go unheard or unseen, such as those
experiencing same sex domestic viclence. The campaign aims to
encourage help seeking, reduce tolerance and inform about options.
Evaluation shows that this is a valuable week, with calls to both Domestic
Violence agencies and the Police increasing at this time of year and
participants speaking highly of the value of events held.

We have a healthy relationships questionnaire for adult members of the
public that is currently being revised. This questionnaire will be revised to
enable us to gauge tolerance, knowledge of lawfulness and awareness of
the different forms of DV and the different relationships in which it can occur.

The Common Assessment Framework (CAF), which will shortly be held
electronically, is currently being explored as a model for referral amongst
Domestic Violence agencies for cases invelving children. The CAF has an
indicator built into it that prompts practitioners to consider whether Domestic
Violence is an issue. Guidance in training will be given regarding the
sensitive nature of Domestic Violence as an indicator and the dangers of
increasing risk if information s shared inappropriately. Current achive
evidence of Domestic Viclence within a household should result in a
consultative dialogue with the Social Care, Children and Young Peoples
service function of the local authority to determine whether there is a child in
need/ child at continuing risk of significant harm as a consequence of the
Domestic Violence. The security mechanisms embedded in the eCAF will
the highest currently available and will be continually reappraised for further
learning.

Discussions are in the early stages in relation to the development of ‘third
party’ reporting. We are aware that many people report to agencies other
than the Police, or report to many agencles. The unigue identifier system
was developed in Leicester, in conjunction with the Domestic Violence
database, to assist with the anonymous tracking of people reporting issues
of Domestic Viclence, This was designed to help us assess demand, areas
requiring further co-ordination and in general service planning and delivery.
However, it has been slow to be adopted.

2 Corporate Aliance Against Domestic Viclkence, see page 25




Page 146

O/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

L3

There is a specialist Midwife for Domestic Violence and this post has
established positive working practices in local hospitals and with Refuge
providers, Koutine questioning has been introduced by maternity services.
Named health visitor links have also been identified between refuges and

community nursing services.




Page 147
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

g8. EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

As mentioned in previous sections, there are specific gaps in relation to equality
and diversity that need to be addressed, and these are listed below. More areas
will emerge as each agency improves their own understanding and monitoring in
relation to this issue.

At the time of writing this strategy a full analysis of local data on Domestic Violance
2004-6 is in progress, This report will provide further information in regard to who
is accessing which services in terms of age, gender, sexuality, ethnicity, disability
and religion. This may highlight further areas where improvement is required.

The Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) considers those
who have experienced Domestic Viclence, as a socially excluded group. This i in
recognition that without such a distinct status, large agencies and partnership
structures would be likely to ignore or inadequately consider the needs of people
who have experienced Domestic Violence.

The role of the voluntary sector is significant in this area. Work of the Victims and
Witnesses Alliance, Leicester, undertook a key shift into improving the
sustainability and impact of the voluntary sector in 2008, through the initiative it
undertook to employ a fundraising consultant on a collaborative basis. One of the
agencies taking part, and benefiting from, this initiative was the DVIRP

Diisability
* The Leicester Domestic Violence Forum Partnership previously worked with
the Centre for Integrated Living on a disability auvdit, however this is now out
of date and we do not have a clear picture of what agencies have put into
place to ensure that there services are accessible.

Biack & Minonty Ethnic Communities
» Leaflets, literature, and support available in community languages, and
visibility amidst communities are important accessibility issues, With scarce
resources and new communities this presents a challenge to the sector and
one that requires ongoing innovation and focus.

= Some partners have mentioned the need for provision for minority
communities that is non-Asian specific. Whether this needs to be refuge or
floating outreach type provision is currently unknown. Links with the Multi-
Agency Refugee and Asylum Seeker Forum have recently been
established, but more work needs to be done in this area. Connected to this
is the work that is demanded by the local and national issue of trafficking of
women for the purposes of sexual exploitation,

= Volunteers are actively recruited by local Domestic Violence services, and
these often reflect the diverse community of Leicester.




Page 148
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

* We do not have clear figures available for the number of local young people
who have been affected by forced marmiage, and it is unclear how we could
get to a position of having robust data available in this area.

Gender
» ‘Women wishing to exit prostitution, or women who have suffered from
trafficking, are in need of safe and supported accommeodation, and there are
high correlations with Domestic Violence for these women. Specific needs
in relation to language, substance use, volume of numbers, vulnerability and
potentially having no recourse to public funds all present challenges for us
to meet.

* Women who have experienced Domestic Violence may value specific help
around Employment, Education and Training. This needs to be explored
further.

» A piece of work needs to be undertaken with refuge providers about the
challenges of providing safe accommodation for pregnant women with
children who may reguire help with safe child care during labour. Difficulties
relating to child-care for women fleeing Domestic Violence often appear,
and some further work is required to see if a multi-agency initiative can ease
these barriers.

* ‘We do have some local services that support male victims of Domestic
Violence, both generic services and the DVIRP, who have specifically
recruited and trained male volunteers for the DV helpline service. We know
that men are increasingly reporting as victims of Domestic Violence and we
need to explore what services would most appropriately meet their needs.

Substance Use

» \We need to improve the identification of people accessing help for Domestic
Violence and/or substance use who are experiencing difficulties with one or
both issues.

Seaxuality

» V\ictime of Domestic Violence within same sex relationships appear
particularly under represented in the local statistics. Recording practices
may partly explain this, but it is very likely that this is an area of significant
under reporting.

Age

» Domeslic Violence is a significant issue for adults and children and young
peoples’ services. There are many competing agendas in both areas, and
there is perhaps a particular vulnerability for teenagers who may fall
between definitions and service criteria and who may not identify with
generic publicity materials on Domestic Violence,




Page 149
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Simultaneous and Complex Needs

» Many people may wish to flee Domestic Violence but feel unable to do so
because they have adult dependents, need live in carers, have male
children over the age of 14, pets, multiple needs in relation to substance use
or mental health or have large families that cannot be accommodated in
current refuge provision. These areas of ‘complex need need to be
considered in terms of the future development of local refuge provision, and
stafistical information relating to such ‘unmet need’ needs to improve,

Mechanisms
» A service user consultation system needs to be established. This will
improve the picture of local provision, and inform future development. This
group or process needs support from, yet also be independent of, current
providers of services to victims of Domestic Viclence,




Page 150
05/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

10. AREAS FOR IMPROVEMENT

The Governments' crime and disorder self-assessment guidance suggests the
following ratings for performance;

I the partnership feels that, at present, it is not achieving the
standard and that there is therefore a gap in its current practice. Alternatively, the
parinership has made only very limited progress towards achieving the standard.

Working towards: the partnership is not achieving the standard, has identified a
gap in current practice and has developed responses or actions to address it.
Partial achievemnent of the standard has been made, but substantial further work is
required.

Soime Success: the partnership has achieved substantial progress against the
standard.

Doing Welll the partnership is delivering well on all aspects of the standard. There
may remain some areas of development and refinement even where a partnership
assesses (tself as deing well against standards.

Current Perinrmanne

Children and young people to receive education related to domestic violence and
healthy relationships.

Children, young peopie and adults affected by domestic wiolence are identified
and receive approprate interventions.

Acuitz to have 2 basic understanding of domestic violence Issues and the
_resources available.

Crganisations have a local understanding of the issues of domestic violence

Strategic Objective Support Current Performance '

Crgamsations 10 recegnise the issue of domestic vickence and make a

commitment to fake appropriate responsibildy for the weffare of their clients and
| employees.

Public sector organisaiions (o actvely engage in partnership work on domestic

violence, including making & commitment to the domestc waolence

forumdpartnership at all appropnate levels.

The Domeslic Violence Forum Partnership to ensure that there is accessible,

appropriate and sufficient, good quality specialist and general provisian for pegple

affected by domestic viclence

Organsations build a strang evidenca base of positive outcomes.

Strategic ObjectiveProtection | Current Performance
Those aware of domestic viclence, suffering from domestic viclence ar perpetrating
domestic violence o seek assistance at an early stage

Emplayees to have the skills knowledge and confidence to identify domestic
viglence and take approprigie messures

Crganisations o ideniify manage and reduce fhe risk of (further) ham o staf,
volunteers and service users, sharng infarmation (perscnal and anonyrmous)
approprigfely in a safe manner

Multi-agency systems and protocols in place for risk management and safety




Page 151
0502107 WORKING DRAFT

In light of the Domestic Viclence Mational Plan objectives (page 22), and a review
of performance against our local strategic objectives (see above), areas of
improvement emerge for our attention.

Strategic Primary Dbjective | Key Performance
Objective Indicator™
Presvention £ Improve the sirategic response to domestic vickence, the | Strabegic Plans mentioning
Support 1,23 clarity of lead and co-ordination of commissioning and O
Protection 2 planning, through the LOVF Parnership. Refarralz of concam far a
child
Referrals of concern for an
adult
BVPI 226
Support 4 Improve the evidence base, Data submissions on OV
[Data submissions on
cUtcomes
Support 3 Suztaln curent kevels and develop outreach and refuge | OV Safety Prans Completed
provisian, including Independent Domestic Vialence Reducing Repeat Incidents
Advigors
Protection 1,3,4 | Increase capacity for accredited court and non-court MARACS held
parpetrator programmes and multi-agency risk Feopie referring for
assessment perpetrator programimes
Perpetrator programmes
deliversd

Referrals to ASK
Preventiont 2 Susfain and devealog therapautic and preveniative work Sessons delivered 1o young

with children and yvourg people, including the peope
development of earlier interventicn cpporunities
Protection 2.4 Improve colrt responses Practiioners receving DV
fraining

Successful brought to
justice outcomes

Support 3 4 Improve perfarmance on equality and diversity Reporting to Paolice
Frotection 4 Reporting fo Mon Police
AQBNCHS
Prevention 3 Sugiain and develop campaigning and promaotional Reporting to Police
activity Calls to DV helpline

2 Indicators listed in bold are siready performance indicators for the 2005-8 Crime Disorder and
DCrugs Reduction Strateqy and also, in the instance of reporting and repeals, are subject to a LPSA
agreement X05-5

39



Page 152
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

11. MPLEMENTATION

The delivery structure shown on page 19 will ensure that progress is made in the
above areas of development. Clearly, these areas are vast and a mechanism for
pricritising work will need to be identified within each action area relating to:

» Ease of implementation;
* Risk of not implementing;
» Current performance level.

Many of the areas are inter-related and require continued or additional funding of
varying amounts. If this funding is not secured, there will be a significant threat to
achieving the actions,

The Domestic Violence Steering Group will secure lead practitioners for each of
the areas. These leads will ensure that the action areas note potential threats and
key partners. If partner are not able to commit, there will again be a significant
threat to progress,

If necessary, the Steering Group will establish new working groups to ensure that
progress is made.

More detailed action plans will exist for each of the eight areas for improvement, as
working documents, and performance will be monitored through the Steering
Group.

Action Area 1: Sustain and develop campaigning and promotional activity

Key Partners: Leicestershire Constabulary, DVIRP, WALL, Panahghar, Suruksha,
Witness Cocoon, Victirm Support, City Council, NHS Family, LCJB.

Second Level Objectives

Develop new publicity materials focussed on an aspect of domestic viclence for
November Campaign

Deliver public events in local neighbourhoods

Deliver a conference on domestic violence — November Campaign

Publizh an evaluation report

Improve knowledge and skills of practitioners
Increase awareness of members of the public

Increase resources and awareness of young people

Fromotion of DV Campaign branding

Target under represented groups




Page 153
05/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Action Area 2: Improve strategic commitment and response to Domestic
Violence through the LDVF Partnership.

Key Partners: Leicestershire Constabulary, Leicestershire & Rutland Probation
Area, DVIRP, WALL, Panahghar, Victim Support, Leicester City Council, NHS Family,
LCJB.

Second Level Objectives

Agree and promote an Inter-Agency Domestic Violence Strategy

Review and development partnership resources for domaestic violence

Improve internal evaluation mechanisms for domestic violence

Establish a commissioning process for domestic violence projects

Increase the number of partners with domestic violence action plans connected to the
strategy

Increase partner attendance and participation

Develop inter-agency protocols

Secure core funding for prionty areas

Manitor the level of reporting for safeguarding adults and children — concemn referrals

Action Area 3; Improve the evidence base.

Key Partners: Leicestershire Constabulary, DVIRP, WALL, DAAT, Panahghar,

Leicester City Council, Leicestershire & Ruttand Probation Area, Vichim Support, Suruksha,
PAA Witness Cocoon, Relate.

second Level Objectives

Produce bi annual strategic assessments on domestic violance
Praduce statistics on domestic violence and substance use
Increase data on ethnicity

Increase use of ‘tracking' software

Improve outcome evidence

Analyse and compare areas of higher and lower reporting
Develop local costing maps

Improve the information for young people 19yrs and under

Action Area 4: Sustain current levels and develop outreach and refuge
provision, including Independent Domestic Violence Advisors

Key Partners: Leicester City Council, DVIRP, WALL, Panahghar, Suruksha,
Leicastarshire & Rutland Probation Area, NHS family, Relate.

Second Level Objectives

Agree a sanvice spacification for IDVA project

Dealiver telephone counselling for people affacted by domestic violence
Increase gender specific provision for male victims

Expand ASK

=ecure counselling placements within domestic violence projects
Secure secondments to multi-agency projects

Aszessment of provision against relevant WAFE service standards
Daliver therapeutic group programme for survivors

41



Page 154
05/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Action Area 5: Increase capacity for accredited court and non-court
perpetrator programmes and multi-agency risk assessment.

Key Partners: Leicester City Council, Leicestershire Police, Leicestershire &
Rutland Probation Area, DVIRP, Relate, WALL, Panahghar, Victim Support, Witness
Cocoon, NHS Family.

Second Level Objectives

Imiplement MARACS

Adopt an information exchange agreement for personal data in cases of domestic
violence

Deliver multi-agency risk assessment training

Increase the capacity of inter-agency training on domestic violence beyond tier 1
Develop and deliver a community group programme for perpetrators of domestic
violence to meet emerging Respect standards

Increase the numbaer of IDAP groups deliveraed

Produce a report on the local management of risk in relation to domestic viclence

Action Area 6: Sustain and develop therapeutic and preventative work with
children and young people, including the development of earlier intervention
opportunities

Key Partners: DVIRP, CAMHS, Juniper Lodge, WALL, Panahghar, FWA, Leicestar
City Council, Leicestershire Police, Leicester Fire & Rescue, NHZ Family

Second Level Objectives

Sustain and develop preventative and educational sessiens 11-16 year olds on
domestic viclence and sexual vialanca

Expand preventative and educational sessions to 5-11 year olds.

Establish therapeutic group work programme for CYP affected by domestic viclence
Establizh individual suppert for CYP affected by domestic viclence

Increase CCAV delivery in non-school settings

Dealiver SCAY in more secondary schools

Deliver a domestic violence praject for CYP invalving an arts medium

Deliver a ‘teenage perpetrators’ pilot group programme

Action Area T: Improve performance on equality and diversity

Key Partniers: Panahghar, VWALL, DOVIRP, Leicestershire Constabulary,
Leicestershire & Rutland Probation Area, Victim Support, Witness Cocoon, Leicester City
Council, NHS Family.

Second Level Objectives

Agree priority areas

Establish a working group to plan and deliver on actions

Increase accessibility to support services and prevention materials
Increase monitoring and identification of issues

Aftain at least ona fully DDA compliant refuge (DV antry criteria)

42



Page 155
0s/02/07 WORKING DRAFT

Action Area B: Improve Court Response

Key Partners: HMCS, DVIRP, Leicestershire Constabulary, LCJB, Victim Support,
Witness Cocoon.

Second Level Objectives

Suppaort the proposal for an Implementation Manager for SDVC work programme
Suppert a Multi-Operational Steering Group
Invelvement in training connected to SDVC




Page 156



Page 157

CPS
OVIRP
FaU

FWA

GIEM

LGA
LG/E
L3CE

PCTs
SLP
ol

WALL

Addtiondl Securty Kesnsale

Cracking Confict - Altemathies bo Violeos

Crime & Disorder Reduction Parnership (Safr Lefosster Padnership)
Crown Proseculion Service

Domesic Vience lnlegrated Response Project
Domesic Viknce Officers (Pofce|

Family Servioss Und inow part of FINA)

Famity Wekare Association

Govemment Offices for the East Midlands

L icester City Comnil or Ledceslershire Coundy Councl
Lescester Domesti Vidence Forum

Local Govemment Assodion

Local Crimeal Justice Fnard

Local Sztequarding Chikiven Board (previousty AGPC: area child profection commitiez]
Local Publc Servce Agreement

Primary Care Trusts

Specialst Domeshs Vidlence Courts

Sikr Leiester Parnership (City CDRF)

Sexuial Vigkence Nebaork

Valuntary Action Lefcester

Women's Axi Lexestershire Lid

&



S2I0T Crat

ANNEX F Membership List™

Action Homedess - Bridge House
Adailam Homes Housng Assoc
Hae Concem

Hoima Dance

Hgna Ghar

AZRA Midands Housing Association
Bethany Proect

Bnagini Women's Cenire

Border House Hoste
Brawnsione Health & Social Care Cenlre
Eridges

CAFCASS

CEll

Ceniral Lending Library

Cenkral Reference Library
Centrefor Fun and Families

Chid Behasiour ntervention Iniative
CHHP Senvice

Connexions

LeicestHERday Trust

Coventry Panshohar

Crown Proseculion Serice

Dodds & Parners

CMIRP

Education Psychology Senviee
Education Welfare Senice
Elvield House

Emeny Johnsen Sobistors
Fairdedl

FamilyWeare Association
Fem Trainng

Fist Sep

Farest Lodge Education Centre
Foundation Housing Association
HWP Girtee

Homestar

JobCenlrePlus

Jonezs § Dufin

Juniper Lodge

LAMP

Lancaster Boys Schedl

LCC Aduk & Community Senices

LCC Children's Senvice Planning Uni

LCC Community Drugs Team

Dest ofCrmindbgy, Uniersiy of Leicester LOC Community Sefty Team

Diversly

LG Housing Depariment

Page 158

&
LGG Housing Mamagement N3PCC Bl Raksha
LCC Housing Cptions Chikd & Adoleszent Mental Heakth Serace
LCC Sorid Care & Heath Primany Mental Health Team
LCG Supporting People Team Quetzal Project
LCG Youth Offending Service Rape Crisis
Local Ceminal Juskce Board Refugee Action
Leivester Anli Social Behaiour Unt ~ Relate Leicester
Leivester Chikren Fund Robingans Scliztors
Leicster City Mamsirales Sure Star Besumont Leys
Leivester City PCT Sure Start Braunstone
Leibester City Youth Senice Sure Stat New Parks
Leivestershire Constabutary Sure Start Safron
Leicster County Coud Sure Start 3 Mathews
Leivester Drug & Alcohol Team Sure Start Thumby & Crown Hils
Leiczster Housng Associbion The Suraksha Project
Leivester Life Tuming Pont Women's Cenlre
Leivester MALE Unisen
Leivester Mediation Senvice Universty Hospitals of L eicester NHS Trusd
Leivster Partnership Trust Victm Support
Leivestersiire & Ruiand Probaion Area Women's Aid Leicester Limied
Leicester University Nightine Wison Browne Sobcors
Nelson's Soliciors Winess Care Unit
Mew Futures Project Witness Cocoon

Winess Sendce, Leicester Mapisirates
Cout

“This lst represets City organisaions only. Agencies n the County arz also on the LVF Parnership maiing lst ot e raguest

4



Page 159

S207 Dratt 47
ANNEX C
Services and Projects (2006-6)
Nature of Work Mainstream  Time Cost (based on kst Contact & CQuicome
Parameters | year unless Evidence®
otherwise staled)
LCE Human Resources are cumently reviswing the employse Yes Shethan Pate
pobcy on Domestic Aduse, have estatlisned an intemal proect
team, mpiemented 2 programme of iraining and are exploning
ways toincrease data collection on OV
Housing & Related Support Services. Providers listed below Yes Ongaing (but | £2,445, 295 Ania Adalia
nchude domestic vident 25 primary & * secondary chent groups abiget o (suppoding  pecple 20477
and fhe botel uni capacityis 21) emract fund)
renewd  and
v Wamens Aid - Floafing Support Senice & Refige (also SEnice Sue Tafion
funded by Adutt and Community Sevices \luntary review) Total £128.300 (acit Aduf & Communty

Sechor Sendce]

Coventry Panachar - Refuges & Flosing Supper (also
funded by Adut and Community Senvices Veluntary
Settor Senice)

Surahsha - Refugs

Brioge House - Refuge

fpna  Gha - Suppoded  Accommodsion
* Bethany - Supperted Accommodation

Biorcler House Hostel ~Supported Accommodation

"Kirton Lodge- Supperted Accemmodation

ot housing related, WALL, Panhghar and DVIRP recaive some
fundng from Housing & Communty Senices for aspacts of their
snvice delvery (work with chidren and the DV helolng

& community seraces Senvices
weluntary sectar)

i
Evidencing aubcomes formerk thet tobes pleee:in such a.sensiie, pervesive end sl aenis ofien compkes. Qualabes ivvymation such 25 case shudies and cheteshimeny s oienvey
ta g, et talkes nesorves and shillbn obban and record, and canmot be companad acrtss agencies very ey,

The prajects in Ere oty 2 beoaming mone adem =i besngableba record sicames on percepbens of stely, repadt incdents, repedt offending parerting and gerera ezl and el beng, The

v e ongeang ek, % 1he ot vubasable veices a0 often il hidden n anarsasch asthis

i



Page 160

undertaken from Chid Profechin Confierenices for Domesic
idence as an issue and further work is angoing toimprove data
colectin. Wark is also onpang in reldtion fo Safegquardng
Adults

S207 Dratt 48
Nature of Work Mainstream  Time Cost (based on fst Contact &  CQutcome
Parameters | year wnless Evidence®
_ otherwise stafed)
DV Co-ordinalor and part bme adminisiraiive support, Based Yes (sdaries £68.000 (based on full ‘Staohanie McBurney
within the SLP team, with associated budget, coondnaling wirk  only| project costs) 0116252 8566
across the volntary, statutory and commercial sectors trough
mult-agency pertnership siruchures:
Supooting fask groups where necessary to develop new
patnership imbatives on OV, support l sectars to improve
praciice and pobcy en DV and imgrove data calection, meniboring
o awaraness wirk,
Domestic Violence Integrated Response Project (IMRRI Mo £250,000 Suki Kaur
Provides & DV helpline 7 days a week, & specialst BME Project Manager
advouacy project, 4 risk assessment manager, voluniesr senace, 0116 255 0003
suppert of CCAY (education and prevention work in sthaoks) and
therapeutic support for children and young pecple. DVIRP also
undertake 2 significant amount of campaigning work in this area,
provice e [ead agency function for ASK, defiver the LOC traning
programme and ofer awareness sessions for other organisations.
Braunstone Community Associaion fund addbional autrezch Mo Jyears EM1000(20058)  Janice Vare (BCA)
suppert and adminisiration specificaly for Braunstone resicents (870170 a4
frough Women's Ald Leicestershire L,
Pamela Richarssm
WALL)
0116285 8078
Social Care & Safequarding Yes Penmy Brown
Leicester City Council works wilh children and families within ber
H level of nesd, workng o profect chidren and young pecple
fom sigificant ham fom domesic vioknce  Audits are Kala Subbuswamy

4



Page 161

G207 Oraft 49
Nature of Work Mainstream  Time Cost (based on fst Contact &  CQutcome
Parameters | year wnless Evidence®
otherwise stated)
Pofce
1 Inspecter, 1 DVY Vidkent Crime Sergeant, 3 Domestic Vidlence Yes E1 462442 (o the Sergeant Peler Wiliams

Officers, 6 Constables dealing with domestic vidlence repeat
offending in the central area and DVOs in East and West areas
which cover parts of the City boundanss.

Standerd implementaion of rish assessment. help implemen
Imbiatives with pertner agences such as the ASK proact

QOngaing training program which last vear traned 13 oficers m
DV achments enabling them to reburn to shifls and provide
vompelent DV expenence and adice al the earbest opporuniy.
Proade taffto tran partner agencies in the role of the paice to
foster understanding of working practices.

Have devised and implemented the first OV repeal offender
database for bed character mformation.

Employ 2 foce wide OVOV Coordnaiar, who chars the OV
sieenng group, supports the OV data hamnomisaban group,
atends the County LAA delivery group and supports the publicity
wampaign and ihe disseminglion of nformation.

enfire Forceares) 0116 244 6660

4



Page 162

SY20T Draf 5
Nature of Work Mainstream  Time Cost (based on fst Contact &  CQutcome
Parameters | year wnless Evidence®
_ otherwise stated)
Health
The Public Heghh Directorate for the City PCT proades 2 Yes Care Devangy
leadership fumclion for the Geoup, which has no dedicated 0116285 1514

fnances or administrafion but has undertaken 3 signicant range
of work Membership is drawn from the City & County PCTs,
Leicestershie Parnership Trust & Uniersity Hospitals Leaster,
This includes the development of training packages: delivery of
training fo over 1200 heakh staff and tranes clinicians n 20054
frough 2 podl of irainers; interventions such 35 the developmen
of & divect referral scheme fom refuges into midifery senices,
peer support nefworks for NHS Staff and safefy planning leaels,
audits and sunveys and produchon of paiicies and quidlines.
The group has developed a OV sirateqy for the local NHS family
- which camplments the Inter-Agency DV Srategy

il



Page 163

S2I0T Crat

ANMNEX D Resourea List

1

The folowing resources are available from the Domestic Vicknce Co-ordingtor and Safiar Leicester Panership Team Assistant

(o)

Domestic Violence Information Baoklet for Members of the Public

Domestic Yiolence Information Booklet for Practitioners

Working Together to reduce Domestic Viokence DVD {InroducBion to the wark of the Forum Paringrship and CVIRF)
Domestc Violence Data Callection Report 20034

Domeste Violence Data Collection Report 2004-4 forthooming)

Terms of Reference for the LOVF Parnership Groups

Domestic Violence Senices Leaflet

House Devil Straet Angel VD

(ff Linds DVD and Work pack

LOVF Annual Report 20045
LOVF Annual Repod 20056

i



Page 164

S2I0T Crat 5

ANNEXE

Targets

1.1. Leicaster City has & Local Area Agreement with rewards attached for the achievement of specifc stretch targels for work
on domestc violence.

1.2 LPSA {and LAA SSC23) OV Targets 2005-3:
v [ncreass the number of reported incidents (to the police) of domestic viokence by 33%. This cames a 40%
importance weigntng. e need to secure 8, 160 reports of OV for 2007-2008.

v [ecrease the percentage of reported incidents (o the police) that are repeat incidents in the [ast tweive manifs by
4% This cames a 60% importance weighting. We need to secure 28% of CIS repors showng 2s repeats for
2007-2008.

v The bassling for these figures 15 from 2006-4. Target 1 i set from pedformance review fgures, which an
monitored mondhly. Target 2 i setfrom CIS figures on reporting and repeats and & monkored quarerly. Target 2
measures the percentage of tmes any person is 2 repeat victim (withina 12 month period),

1.3. Additional Community Safety Strateqy Targets 2005-3

v Establish a baseling and then increass the pementage of offendrs brought to jusice for domestic wolence crimes
v Aftain and sustain 100% onthe BVPI 225 (local autharity performance indicator on DY)

Related LAA targets
o CYP21 ) Reduce rates of feenage conception

o (Y22 Promating posiive mental health (development targed]

32



Page 165

S2I0T Crat

v CYP31
o (YP33
v CYPAT

¢ 55031

v SSC43

o 5044

o S5CE1
v SSC104
» HCOP13

v HCOP1S

+ HCOPZ 1
v HCOP2S

o EDE15

(1) Child protection registrations
|mprove safequarding for new commundies
Increzse the number of young people up to 19 who achieve a fulllevel qualifcation

The percentage of pecple who think that the palice in ther area are doing & good or excellent job is
higher than the baseine year

Increase in volunkesring as expressed by the % of residents who afm that they camied out voluntary
work in an organisafion cnce a month o mare inthe pest year

(Growth of the commurity and voluntary sector & expressed by the % of WCS groups and organisations
(i) affiming growth i activy - financial {i) accessing capacity bulding (i} accessing fraining
opporfunties

ALGess to culhural actity and insfrhubions as expressed by access By prorry groups

The % of households attending housing opbons intérviews where homelessness was prevented,
Reduced infart modality rate

Reducng inequalities by improving access o health and social cars faciliies and services: € Number of
Integrated health and social care faciibes

(b} Reduce rate per 100,000 of new diagnoses on Gonorrhoga
Reduce harm from alcohal
Reduction in the number of working age families claming key benefits {Income Support, Job Seekers

Alowance and Incapacity Beneft)

i



Page 166

G207 Draft i
ANNEX F: 2007-5 Action Plan
Prinsary Secondary Objective Lead Target Resaurce
Dkjective Imglication
Sustain and v Develop new publiciymatenals focussed i an  Knisel Bhafia, | Icreasiethe namberolrepors lothe | Staff and volunteer
develop aspect of domestic vikence for Nowember ~~ Connexions | Pelee (TS} by 20 ensamewest, | fime
campaigning and Campaign Leipester | reME et
promaticnal v Diliver public events in local neighbourhoods — Shire £3000 Movember
activty v Defiver 3 comference on domestic vidlence - m;g“.“““’f“”"'“ Campaign Evens
. plire by 0% from $ame
Neweanber Campain ek, reous
v+ Publih an evaluabion repad £000 Publciy
v Improve knowledge and skils of practfioners veasathe % of tendeeswhofet | Maerials
v erease awarenass of members of e public e thir knosiige and sills had
v Increase resources and awareness of young incrzased folowing the esel
people (mmediabely and 2 month folkow ug).
v Promotion of DV Campaign beanding A+ e e TOTAL: £9,000
Ty under epesnied roups pele memess of e i ho 2
awana of e Campagn.
Improvesrategic |+ Agres and promote an inderAgency Sirategy  Stephanie | 2resouwces deseloped orupdaledand | Senir staff ime.
commitmentand | o Revewand develop panership esaurces  MoBumey | reprodhced
fesponse i v Improve intemal evabuation mechanis 0% atendance fu all grop members | £19 ) eetemal
Domestic v Esialish a commissioning prcess LIV castlne and nOrass arlcgamnm | ey
Violence through |+ erease the number of pariners with domesic  Parnership mm“'m“ . evaluafin praect
; . & number of members intgmal
the LOVF viclence action pns connected o he strategy O ol
Partnership, v erease pariner afendance and paricipation Impeoee temal eveuton £5000 DV
v Develop inker-agency protocals mechankams of IV projecks Partnership core
v Secure core unding for priorty areas Increse the nemberofindependent | WOk,
v Monitor the bevel of eporting for safeuarding medi-agency evabations of IV profecs
adulfs and children - concem refermals Establish commissioning syetems r | £10.000 Resources
ﬁﬁ- the rumber of
B i INCTeds g 1N num .
inte-agency protn:ols realing o DV TOTNL SR
Sustan and develop financial resources
10 for the LOYF Patnership cons
acinides and acfion plan,

"




Page 167

G207 Draft 4]
Impeave the v Produce biannual shalegic assessments o Camle | fagencies supphmg catery | Staffbime,
evidence base. domesti violence Devaney | staigios at DV1 level of defal,
v Prodyce statistics on domestic okence and 26000 analys!
substance use Leieester iy | J anencies tsing support
v erease data on lhnicly RCT ‘ackingidentication subuare.
v ereaseuse of fracking softeere £1000 repod
' Improe cutsome evidence Wiorkshop on outcome measure | prnting,
v Bnalyse and compare zreas of higher and lower oplions.
repuring
v Develop local cosbing maps 4 agencies submiting data on IV
+ mprove te infomation % young peaple 15y and subsfance use, TOTAL: £7000
and under
2 data collaion repurts.
Sustaincument | o Agree a serioe specrication o VA proect  Chair LIVF | 160 ASK nfenentions, Staffbme,
levels and v [elwer felechone counseling fir peapie Partnership
develop outreach affiected by domestic iolence 30 sepport contacts wih men £100,000 for three
and refuge v Inerease gender spesfs provision for male affecled by domestic volence. | IDVA, ncluding tne
prevision, iciims specificaly for male
including v Band ASK 2 secondments tomub-agency OV | vickims,
Independent v Seure counseling placements wihin domestic projects.
Domestic wiolence projects £3000 T
Wiolence v Seoure secondments fo melt-agency projects 30 counseling sessions defversd. | equipment.
Rdvisors v hssessment of provision aganst relevant WAFE
servie standards 5 assessments against WAFE | £20,000 ASK
v Defwer therapeutic oroup programme for triefia. capilal and
SUMYErS [EHEHE.
80% intrezse n OV Helpine
refemas, Healh costs for
|ant prograsme?
TOTAL: £123,000




Page 168

G207 Draft )]
Increase capacity mplement MARACS Pele'Wilams | 0% complebion rate for pemedrator | Staffbme.
for aecredited Adupt an informalion exhange agresment for  Leitestershire | programmes:
court and non- personal data i cases of domestc vioknce  Constabulary 25000 MARAC
court pempetrator Deliver mulikagency risk assessment training B0 refermals for noa-cou training.
programmes and nerease e capacity of nter-agency baming on - SukiKaur | perpelralor wok.
mudii-agency nsk domesii; wiolence beyond fier 1 IVRP £40.000
assessment Develop and deiver a community group 10 MARACS held Programme
programme for pempelralors of domesbc Andrew Manager Post
vidence to meet emergng Respect standards  Chivers | 61DAP groups.
nerease the number of [DAP groups defvered  Leiceslershire £5000 10AP group.
Prodce a report on fhe ocal management of & FRund | 000 staf receiving DV training
rsk in redaion to domeshi vioknce Probation
Areg
Shobhana TOTAL: 64,000
Pl
LG
Sustain snd Sustain and develop preventafve and Damen 200%increse n CCAV sessions. | Stafftme,
develop educabional sessions 11-16 year olds on Youngs
therapeutic and domesii; wiolence and sexual viokence IVRP 200%increzse n young people | AV Project
preventative Expand preventative and educational sessions receiing CCAV sessions. Manager ples
work with b 5-11 year olds. project revene
children and Esiablish therapeulic group work programme for Primary school piol, 240,000
young pecple, CYP affected by domesi: violence
including the Establsh inchidual suppor ir CYP aflected by Out o schoel it £6000 Ads Praject
development of domesii: vidlence
earier nerease CCAV defvery in non-school setings 2 arts based programmes,
intervention Defiver CCAY in mare secondary schoaks £30.000 CYP Dv
opportunities Deliver  domestc vidence project for C'YP 15 active foltators. worker plus
imvalving an arts medium revesiae {FT)
Deliver a feenane pemelrators” pif group 10 week group programme for
progaine joung pesple
TOTAL: £76.000
60 CYP supported

bl




Page 169

G207 Draft ol
Impeose v Agree priority areas Subia Shaw Staff bme
performancean |+ Establich a working growp bo pla and defier o Panahghar
pquality and audons 21000 Transkafion
diversity v enease accessibily lo support senices and of matesials,
preenfion malerials
v Inerease menitoring and identfication of issues
v Bifain & least one fuly DO complat refuge TOTAL: £1000
(DV entry ctesia)
Improve Court v Support e proposdl for an Implementalin ~ Rachel Staffbme,
Respenss Manager for SOVC work programme Marshal
v Support 2 Muli-Operabional Steerng Group ~ HMECS £25.000
+ Involvemest in training connected to SOVC Implementation
Manager FT)
TOTAL: £26.000
[ Bam

tll




Page 170

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 171 Agenda Item 13

O
S
€23

Leicester
City Council

c%)

Leicester

City Coundl \wARDS AFFECTED

Freeman

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:

Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny Committee 28™ March 2007
Cabinet 2" April 2007

Disposal of Frederick Thorpe House Sheltered Housing Accommodation.

Report of the Corporate Director of Housing
1. Purpose of Report and Summary

There is a growing elderly population in the City, and a growing number of frail
elderly. Patterns of care have changed and most older people prefer to receive
health care and social support in their own homes. In this context the demand
for the Council's own Sheltered Accommodation is falling, although individual
schemes remain popular and some have a waiting list.

In the last year a number of initiatives were taken to increase demand for the
sheltered accommodation. There are, however one scheme where there is still
low demand and the report describes the implications of considering its closure.

2. Recommendations for Scrutiny

To advise of the view of Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny on the proposal
to close Frederick Thorpe House.

3. Recommendations for Cabinet (subject to outcome of consultations)



Page 172

3.1 To consider the comments from the Adult & Housing Scrutiny Committee and
indicate whether, Frederick Thorpe House Sheltered Housing Scheme should
be closed.

3.2 If the scheme is to close

(i) Agree that residents receive highest priority for rehousing and are paid statutory
homeloss payment, their removal expenses and practical assistance with
moving.

4. Financial Implications written by Danny McGrath

The closure of Frederick Thorpe House would have financial implications for both
the HRA and the General Fund.

a) HRA

The effect would depend to a large extent on whether the existing tenants are
relocated to other vacant HRA properties. Assuming they all are, and that the
vacated properties are sold or otherwise removed from the HRA, the effects
would be as follows.

First Year Subsequent

Years

£000 £000
Increased Housing Subsidy - (27)
Reduced maintenance& premises costs (48) (48)
Home Loss and Removal Payments 95 -
Lower Capital Resources (MRA) - 15
Net Cost /Saving 47 (60)

As included above, there would be a reduction of £15,000 pa in the
Major Repairs Allowance, starting in the year following disposal, which
would affect the Capital Programme. However this would be offset by
a reduction in

commitments, against the HRA Capital Programme provision for
Sheltered Housing Improvements, which for 2007/08 is £200,000.

Any capital receipt from the disposal of the property would be fully
reusable for the financing of HRA Capital expenditure.

b) General Fund



Page 173

The staffing and associated costs of Sheltered Housing are met from
Supporting People Grant from April 2003. The effect of the closures would depend on
negotiations with SP Team on changes to the funding of the reduced service.

5. Legal Implications written by John Mclvor

It must be established whether any of the tenants affected will be entitled to
home loss and disturbance payments. If the tenants are entitled, the payments
will need to be assessed in accordance with the rules set out in S20 of the
Compulsory Purchase Act 1965,S10A of the Land Compensation Act 1961 and
S37 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (as amended).

Legal Implications relating to any potential disposal will be addressed in the
subsequent report referred to above.

John Mclvor
Team Leader (Management and Development)
Legal Services ext 7035

6. Report Authors:
Jean Denyer MBE Service Manager Sheltered Housing

Legal Implication — John Mclvor
Financial Implications —, Danny McGrath Housing Finance

Key Decision Yes

Reason Is significant in terms of its effect
on communities living or working
in an area comprising more than
one ward.

Appeared in Forward Plan Yes

Executive or Council Decision| Executive (Cabinet)




Page 174

O
CoD
@)
O st
%OL/)J Froos AFFECTED

Leicester
City Council
FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Adults & Housing Scrutiny Committee 28" March 2007
Cabinet 2" April 2007

Future of Frederick Thorpe House Sheltered Housing Accommodation

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1. Background

There is a growing elderly population in the city and a growing number of frail
elderly. Patterns of care have changed and most older people prefer to receive
healthcare and social support in their own homes. In this context the demand for
the Council’'s sheltered accommodation is falling. Falling demand for sheltered
accommodation is a national issue. Many local authorities have much larger
provision than Leicester and face much larger problems of low demand.

The Council's 15 sheltered schemes were largely built in the late 1960’s and
early 1970’s. The idea at the time was that people would move from family size
homes into sheltered and then from sheltered to residential care if they became
frail. This has changed with the growth in owner occupation and care in the
community. The approach now is to support people in their own homes, using
short stays in Intermediate Care if needed for health reasons.

A new concept of Extra Care has also been developed. These schemes are like
the Council’s sheltered schemes in that they are places where people have their
own independent tenancies. However, there is 24 hour health and social care on
site and, most importantly, accommodation is in one bedroom flats built to be
fully wheelchair accessible. Often meals are available on the premises in a café



Page 175

style environment. Hanover Housing is currently building an extra Care scheme in the
Humberstone area of the City.

3.1

The Council has made improvements to its own sheltered housing over the last
few years. Lifts have been installed in most of the sheltered schemes and there

is capital programme provision for improvements to corridors, communal
areas and the grounds.

Reviewing the way care and support is provided in the Council’s sheltered
schemes.

Supporting People now finance the housing related care element of many of the
sheltered schemes in the city (e.g. in the Council's scheme they fund the
Sheltered Housing Officers). The Council is only one of the providers of
Sheltered Housing in the City.

Supporting People have assessed the citywide demand and reviewed all
sheltered schemes during 2004/5. They have stated that there is an over supply
of sheltered housing in the City and have other areas of priority housing for other
client groups, i.e. Learning Disabilities. Adult and Housing are currently looking at
the way community care packages are delivered to tenants in schemes across
the City.

Falling Demand in the Council’s Sheltered Accommodation

The Council runs 15 sheltered housing schemes, which have a total of 429 flats
and bed sits let as individual assured and introductory tenancies to people over
the age of 50years.

Tenants surveys show that security and company are the key reasons for
wanting to live in sheltered schemes. Many schemes are very popular and
tenant satisfaction, in those schemes is high.

In 2001/2002 the overall vacancy rate was 8.5% (number of void weeks as %
units x 52 weeks).

Lily Marriott House and William Smith House were closed down in 2004 due to
low demand.

The following initiatives have been taken to increase overall demand: -
. New promotion material distributed widely.

o Regular advert in Link for particular schemes
o Sheltered Housing promoted on the Council’'s website.



Page 176

Capital programme investment in upgrading schemes: showers, corridor
improvements, lifts
Programme of activities in schemes organized by Outreach Worker.
Regular tenant magazine “Reach Out”
Conversion of ex-staff homes into new flats, including wheelchair adapted
flats.
Reduction of age criteria to 50
Tenants Incentive Scheme
Regular meetings of Sheltered Tenants Forum

3.2  The chart below shows the current position with vacancies at Frederick Thorpe
House

The rent loss in the financial period 2005/06 at this scheme was £16,016, in the
current year the loss is predicated to be of a similar amount.

Appendix 1 shows the level of voids across the schemes on the 5" February

2007.
Current Void | No. of Number | No’s of tenants | Cumulative
void of to rehouse if vacancies
Scheme weeks Tenants | closed elsewhere
last
year
Frederick Thorpe 7 plus staff 248 19 18 15
House house (One
couple)

4, Analysis

As of the 5™ February 2006 there are 15 vacancies within the sheltered
housing stock to offer rehousing within other schemes to displaced
tenants. It is predicated that further vacancies will occur in the schemes
prior to the date of closure.

If Frederick Thorpe House is closed there are two other schemes within
the area Rupert House (Featherstone Drive) and Cromwell House (Saffron
Lane), which could be offered to those wanting to remain in this area.
Please see the attached map. There are currently 2 vacancies being held.




Page 177

5.

e Sheltered Housing Officers are funded through Supporting People who
have been involved in discussions on the withdrawal or reconfiguration of
services.

Implications of closing a sheltered housing scheme

Tenants are on assured or Introductory Tenancies. They do not have the Right
To Buy.

Tenants will be eligible for homeloss payments, which will be £4,000 plus
removal expenses and disturbance allowances. The Department would arrange
packing and practical help with the move.

Tenants would have priority rehousing to all other sheltered schemes, one-bed
flats and bungalows, once a decision to close was made. As at 5/2/2007 there
were 15 vacancies in Sheltered Schemes across the City. There are obviously
concerns about requiring older people to move home, and there would need to
be close liaison with Adult & Housing and Health Department, particularly for
those with community care support.

Tenants Views

In January 2007 a meeting was held at FTH with the tenants and some family
members to discuss with them the possible closure of the scheme. Some of the
tenants welcomed the opportunity to be able to move to other accommodation in
the City and also the County to be nearer relatives. The tenants were advised to
contact the department if they had any comments regarding the closure, to date
none have been received. Minutes of the lounge meeting were circulated to all
tenants. Ward Councillors were advised about the meeting.

After the cabinet decision there will be a meeting with the tenants to advise them
of the decision. If the scheme were to be closed each tenant would be visited to
establish where they would like to be rehoused.

Future use of vacant schemes

There will be a separate report on the future use of the building if the case for
closure is accepted.

Financial Implications written by Danny McGrath

The closure of Frederick Thorpe House would have financial implications for both
the HRA and the General Fund.



Page 178

a) HRA

The effect would depend to a large extent on whether the existing tenants are
relocated to other vacant HRA properties. Assuming they all are, and that the
vacated properties are sold or otherwise removed from the HRA, the effects
would be as follows.

First Year Subsequent

Years

£000 £000
Increased Housing Subsidy - (27)
Reduced maintenance& premises costs (48) (48)
Home Loss and Removal Payments 95 -
Lower Capital Resources (MRA) - 15
Net Cost /Saving 47 (60)

As included above, there would be a reduction of £15,000 pa in the
Major Repairs Allowance, starting in the year following disposal, which
would affect the Capital Programme. However this would be offset by
a reduction in

commitments, against the HRA Capital Programme provision for
Sheltered Housing Improvements, which for 2007/08 is £200,000.

Any capital receipt from the disposal of the property would be fully
reusable for the financing of HRA Capital expenditure.

b) General Fund

The staffing and associated costs of Sheltered Housing are met from Supporting
People Grant from April 2003. The effect of the closures would depend on
negotiations with SP Team on changes to the funding of the reduced service.

Legal Implications written by John Mclvor

It must be established whether any of the tenants affected will be entitled to
home loss and disturbance payments. If the tenants are entitled, the payments
will need to be assessed in accordance with the rules set out in S20 of the
Compulsory Purchase Act 1965,S10A of the Land Compensation Act 1961 and
S37 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (as amended).

Legal Implications relating to any potential disposal will be addressed in the
subsequent report referred to above.



Page 179

John Mclvor
Team Leader (Management and Development)
Legal Services ext 7035

10.  Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS YESINO C’J’?{ﬁ?‘réﬂ'ﬁ,ﬁo‘?{ﬁgnc‘as

information

Equal Opportunities No

Policy No

Sustainable and Environmental No

Crime and Disorder No

Human Rights Act No

Elderly/People on Low Income Yes Throughout

11. Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972
Files held by Director of Housing.

12. Consultations
Legal Services. Supporting People. Residents. Ward Councillors.

13. Aims & Objectives:
The Aim of the Housing Department is ‘A decent home within the reach of every
citizen of Leicester’. This report supports objective no 3 — “to reduce the number
of empty homes”.

14. Report Authors:
Jean Denyer MBE Service Manager Sheltered Housing

Legal Implication — John Mclvor
Financial Implications —, Danny McGrath Housing Finance



Page 180

0T

"Jel} paq T Joj xoam/d 89F % 1ej} olpnis 1o} }eam/d G9F Uo paseg ¢
'G002/2T wswabeuew o1 papuey Bum 1sep
"UOISIBAUOD 104 "PIOA WiB}-BUO| UO € B Z Sield

‘pPapN|oxa UONEPOWIWOIIE JJe1S

GZe'0S €€6 [44 6Zv jejoL
Juswabeuew 0] passed | 880°T o1 0 12 ,9SH sabpug
Slej} 01 pauUBAUOD | V6T'T 8T T 8¢ 9SH UOS)Je( Xolspald
S)e|} 0] paldAUOD | TOS'T €e T 8¢ 9SH Y|0}ON
Sie|} 0] paLdAUOD | 8G9'T G¢ 0 GE 9SH SuUaq0y eus|aH
Sie|} 0] PaLBAUOD | 2.T°C €e 0 8¢ 9SH pJe|jod aual]
Siej} 0] paldAU0D | €22 Ve 1 GE 9SH OJUIN uyor
BUON | 085'C 6€ T T4 9SH JoIMal ]| qog
Sie|} 01 paldAUOD | 90T'E Ly 0 9¢ 9SH Japmog
chr:wmmcm& 0] passed ov9‘s oq 0 oc 9SH [[oMWI0ID
Sie|} 01 paldAUOD | 8/6'E 09 Z 8¢ 9SH |[Mqwn9
Siej} 0] paldAUOD | G60't €9 Z GE asH uadny
Siej} 0] paLdAUOD | 681V 89 Z 8¢ asH AesuolO
ul BuINl OHS | S00'S LL 0 9z asH Aajpng
ul BUIN| OHS | 65€'2T 06T g ee 9SH Jauuer naureq
PIOA | 8G8°ET 602 / 9z asH adioy ] Youspai
.SSO| U3y | 20/20/S0 — 90/20/90 /0/20/S0
UONEBPOWIWOIIY JelsS | porewnsy SY99M PIOA JO 'ON | @ SPIOA "ON | S1e|d 'ON aweN awayos
| Xipuaddy L00Z Atenigad G Je se sapjiadold plop BuisnoH paisyays




Page 181

"L JAqUINU SB Umoys
‘asnoy |jamwoin) je pue ueld ayj uo
Pl J2quinu se umoys ‘asnoy padny

ioq 12 pasnoyad aq ||im sjuep|sal
Bl JO SwWos ‘uejd ay) uo g Jaquinu
18 umoys uj asnoy adioy) youeposy

9 XION3ddV

T

UDIEPOLLIODDY PaIaliays (Eunc)
SE3JY UoE20|Y A11D)




Page 182

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 183 Agenda Iltem 14

O
COO WARDS AFFECTED: ALL
o

Leicester

City Council
DECISION TIMETABLE: Date of Meeting
Resources & Corporate Scrutiny Committee 15" March 2007
Cabinet 2" April 2007

Application of Discretion under the Teachers Pensions Scheme

Report of the Corporate Director of Resources
1. Purpose of Report

To seek a decision on the continued provision of added years for teachers following the
consultation process on this aspect of the early retirement policy for teachers.

2. Summary

The report identifies the latest information on the consultation with Teacher Unions
regarding the withdrawal of added years.

3. Recommendations (or OPTIONS)

3.1 Cabinet to agree:
To note the outcome of the consultation process and in the light of the response from
the TCC, confirm whether the provision of added years should be withdrawn for
Teachers.

4. Headline Financial and legal Implications

4.1 Financial
The financial implications of this report are that savings can be made in the actuarial

costs of early release of pension to redundant employees who have access to the
Teachers Pension Scheme.

Legal

Legal Services are being consulted on this report.

3006imlf



Page 184

5. Consultation

Cabinet should note that a formal response has been received from the Teacher’s
Union representative and is attached at Appendix A. The Resources Scrutiny
Committee considered this response and the minute of their meeting should be
available to Cabinet in time for their meeting.

6. Report Author/Officer to contact:

lan McBride

Service Director

(Business Improvement)

Ext: 6003

Email: ian.mcbride@leicester.gov.uk

DECISION STATUS

Key Decision No
Reason N/A
Appeared in Forward Plan N/A
Executive or Council Decision Executive (Cabinet)

3006imlf



Page 185

C< , WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

Leicester
City Council

DECISION TIMETABLE:

Resources & Corporate Scrutiny Committee 15" March 2007
Cabinet 2" April 2007

Discretion for Added Years for Early Severance Under the Teachers Pensions Scheme

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1. Report

The term added years refers to the facility, contained within the Local Government and
Teachers Pension Schemes, by which councils could add up to 10 years assumed
service to enhance the pension of a redundant employee. The Council's policy provided
for up to five added years for teachers and five years for non-teaching staff.

The purpose of the added years facility was to recognise the service of the employee
and also to act as an incentive for volunteers to come forward where there was a
surplus of employees in a group following a budget cut or organisational review.

The pension regulations with regard to local government employees changed with effect
from 1st October, 2006, and removed the facility for councils to grant added years.
There was also a requirement to review the position under the Teacher's Pension
Scheme from that date. At the same time, concerns had been expressed by the
Employees Retirement Committee at the significant cost to the Council of added years
which partially negated the savings accruing from the reduction in service/staffing.

The District Auditor also had commented on the tendency within the Council to move to
the permitted local maximum of five added years which was regarded as both
unnecessary and expensive in many cases.

This culminated in a report to Cabinet on 4th September, 2006 where a decision was
made not to replace the added years facility with alternative provisions created under

the pension scheme which provided for a one off payment, to be merged with any
3006imlf



Page 186

redundancy payment, or an enhancement to the employees' pension fund, known as
augmentation.

Because of the limited period between the passing of the new regulations, in a period of
considerable uncertainty and national trades union litigation, there was not a great deal
of time to consult trades unions on the changes, particularly so as the summer months
preceded the change on 1st October, which required a report to Cabinet on 4th
September, when the teachers' representatives were not available, in line with their
terms and conditions of service. As it was, all trades union representatives made
themselves available where they could, but the technical consultation requirements of
the Teachers' Pension Scheme were not satisfied and consultation with teachers'
representatives had to be restarted.

The reaction of the trades union representatives generally was to be anticipated: one of
disappointment and opposition, as the added years facility made the operation of
budget cuts and the securing of volunteers more palatable to their membership.

At a recent meeting of the Retirements Committee, however, some cases of retirement
amongst teachers were received where, although as present there is a continued
existence of the added years facility, the individual employees were not offered the
opportunity of added years. However it was raised with the Retirements Committee
that, as the consultation period had not been completed, the support of Committee was
sought pending a challenge being received before a revised scheme is agreed.

The state of play with the teachers' representatives is as follows:

The teacher unions have been given a 30 day period of consultation until 12" March
2007 to respond to the proposed changes.

The teacher unions whilst recognising the consultation period are also stating their
intention to request an urgent meeting with Cabinet representatives.

Cabinet should note that the response to the consultation process is appended to this
report and the minute from the RCI Scrutiny Committee held on the 15" March should
be available in time for the Cabinet meeting.

Response to the TNC Comments

The decision by Cabinet to end the provision of added years for Council employees was
taken on the grounds of cost savings and consistency of application between all Council
employees. The response by the TNC (Appendix A), would, if implemented, result in
continued inconsistency between Teachers and other Council employees and will also
result in additional costs compared with the preferred policy of no added years.

3006imlf



Page 187

APPENDIX A

ASCL; ATL; NAHT; NASUWT; NUT; PAT.

Teachers Negotiating Committee

Unit 3b, Pilot House, 41, King Street, Leicester LE1 6RN

Telephone: 0116 2555311. Fax: 0116 2555312

Response to the Consultation on the withdrawal of the discretionary
power to grant Added Years to teachers.

Teachers’ Negotiating Committee Teachers’ Panel notes with pronounced regret the
proposal by the Local Authority to withdraw the facility for teachers to be granted added
years as part of their Premature Retirement Compensation package. The use of PRC with
added years has served the authority and its schools well over the years, enabling
changes in the number of teachers employed to be managed in a humane way and
helping to avoid compulsory redundancies. This was particularly the case during the
Secondary Review.

TNCTP recognises the pressures that the LA faces in terms of the financial burden that
arises from PRC. TNCTP also recognises the desire of the authority to be seen to treat
all of its employees equally. However, it is our view that treating all employees equally
badly is a poor advertisement for the city. Furthermore, in reality employees cannot
simply be seen as a totality. They have different pay and conditions arrangements which
necessarily involve a range of differing entittements. They also face differing demands in
the workplace. Teaching is recognised as one of the most stressful occupations in the
UK. Given this, we are disappointed that the council has so far declined to acknowledge
that it is in its own interests to retain flexibility when dealing with reductions in the school
workforce.

We regard having a range of options that can be deployed in the management of
workforce contraction as a virtue. Having flexible arrangements enables the LA to
respond to problems that arise on a case by case basis rather than on a bureaucratic,
‘one size fits all’ basis. It is the retention of some of that flexibility that we are seeking,
whilst recognising that the current arrangements may no longer be fit for purpose and
have had the effect of making what should be a discretion to offer added years into a

3006imlf



Page 188

universal entitlement. Our proposals, detailed below, will, we believe, allow the authority
to continue to manage workforce contraction sensitively, to recognise loyal service to the
city while at the same time not jeopardising financial stability.

One of the standard means of managing job loss is through redeployment. The Local
Authority has a redeployment agreement for teachers which has been in place for many
years. However, in practice this agreement is moribund. The employment of teachers in
schools is determined by school governing bodies, not by the Local Authority. As a result
there is no realistic prospect of redeployment for teachers. Redeployment of teachers
became increasingly difficult following the introduction of Local Management of Schools.
This removed the right of a council to determine at which school a teacher was
employed. Thus, during the secondary review, while schools did indeed co-operate
magnificently by giving prior consideration to staff displaced by the closure of six schools,
they were under no obligation to take those teachers. Since then, the situation has
become more rigid, so that in practice there is no longer a redeployment scheme for
teachers. Whilst the Council has indicated that it will look to redeploy teachers to other
posts within the local authority, there are a number of problems with this as an option.

1. There has been very little success with redeployment from a teaching post to
another type of post within the council in the past. We have specifically sought
such a redeployment in collaboration with Human Resources on several occasions
and been unable to find suitable alternative employment.

2. Other types of posts within the council are, by definition, not teaching posts and
are therefore neither similar nor comparable to a teaching post. One of the
expectations of any redeployment scheme is that staff will be offered a reasonable
alternative post that is broadly comparable to the previous post held.

3. The pay and conditions arrangements for other council posts are radically different
from those that pertain for teaching posts. A qualified teacher with 10 years
experience can expect to be earning £34k even without any management
responsibilities in the school. Thus, a teacher in his/her fifties who holds a post of
responsibility in a school is likely to be earning up to £40k. The number of posts in
this salary bracket that might be available in order to prevent a compulsory
redundancy are few and far between.

It is our view, therefore, that teachers employed by Leicester City Council will not be
subject to equal treatment by the authority under the proposed new arrangements since
they will not have access to the same redeployment opportunities as most other
employees. In the absence of an effective redeployment regime, all teachers will have on
offer is the choice between voluntary or compulsory redundancy. We do not regard this
as an acceptable state of affairs.

We believe that, over time, the absence of incentives to remain working in the city will
affect the recruitment and retention of teachers to city schools which, as is well known, in
many cases face challenges far greater than those in most other schools, in the county
for example. If experienced teachers seek to move to an easier working environment in
the knowledge that they will lose nothing by doing so then that can only exacerbate the
difficulties of those schools facing the greatest challenges.

3006imlf



Page 189

An important driver in the LA’s desire to end the use of added years has been the
recurring calls on the PRC budget by New College. This has been raised with us on a
number of occasions by councillors. We recognise the legitimate concerns that the
authority has about staff who have worked only briefly for the city benefiting from the
added years arrangements. However, we do not regard the total removal of the option to
grant added years as an appropriate response. This effectively penalises teachers who
have given long service to this city for a situation that is not of their making.

It is worth reflecting on the continued shrinking of New College that has taken place since
1999. Beginning as a projected school of 2,300 (including the sixth form) the school has
radically shrunk to the point where it now serves a little over 900 pupils. Indeed the
proposed new PAL for the school is 180 giving a maximum main school of 900. If the
projected size of year 7 for 2007 is anything to go by, then an intake of 120 for the next
few years would be optimistic. This would imply a school of around 600 pupils. Such a
dramatic reduction in rolls has inevitably led to redundancies and is likely to continue to
do so.

The six teacher associations warned the Leicester City Council that the creation of New
College was not only ill-advised but likely to prove a disaster. We warned of the likely
consequences in terms of poor behaviour, poor results and a drift of pupils to the county
from the Western Park area. We also warned that an extremely large school was
unsuitable for the needs of pupils in the New Parks and Braunstone areas. It was the
councillors and the LEA officers who chose to ignore our concerns — and those of
parents — and proceed with New College. It is deeply regrettable that every single
teacher in the city is now being penalised by the same council for one of the
consequences of that mistaken and foolhardy decision.

TNC Proposal for Future Management of Early Retirement of Teaching Staff.

In Paragraph 2.2 of the current agreement ‘Early Retirement for Teaching Staff'. Delete
second sentence and insert.

“This will include an examination of the possibility for a teacher to be redeployed to
another post within Leicester City Council.

Voluntary early retirement for reasons of redundancy will not normally attract added
years. However, where a school governing body deems that a teacher who has
volunteered for early retirement has made a continuing contribution to education in the
city through extended loyal service they may nominate that teacher to be considered by
Schools Forum for voluntary early retirement with added years.

Voluntary Early Retirement of such a teacher may attract added years on the following
scale related to length of service within schools in the city:

Reckonable Service: Added years.
5-8 years 1
8 years — under 11 years 2
11 years — under 14 years 3
14 years — under 17 years 4
17 years — and over 5

3006imlf



Page 190

(* This is the current scale but applied only to service in city schools).

Where Schools Forum approves a proposal for an individual teacher to receive PRC with
added years this remains at the discretion of Leicester City Council and can only be
approved where it is manageable within the PRC budget delegated to Schools Forum or

will result in other savings that are reasonably similar to the costs of the added years.”

This paper is submitted by the Teachers’ side of Teachers’ Negotiating Committee. It
has been developed and agreed by the association secretaries of ASCL, ATL, NASUWT,
NUT and PAT who are all signatories to this document.

Geoff Butler — ASCL.

John Bellamy — ATL.

John Mark — NASUWT.

Jane Rolfe — NUT.

Geraldine Everett — PAT.

It has also been approved by TCC and is signed on behalf of TCC.

Peter Flack — Secretary TCC Teachers’ Panel.

March 9" 2007.

3006imlf



Page 191 Agenda ltem 15

ok

O

Leicester

City Council WARDS AFFECTED:
ABBEY WARD

CABINET 2 April 2007

PARTNERSHIP WORKING WITH BLUEPRINT
IN THE WATERSIDE AREA

Report of the Acting Corporate Director of Regeneration and Culture

1. Purpose of Report
This report seeks Cabinet approval to the principle of City Council
engagement with Blueprint within the Waterside Intervention Area. This Area
is outlined in Plan 1 attached to this report.

2 Summary

2.1  This report outlines the broad proposals both the City Council and Blueprint
have for the Waterside Intervention Area, and how working together in
partnership can create a mutually beneficial outcome. It will describe the basic
process for the waterside regeneration project and seek Members approval to
the principle of engagement with Blueprint to progress. The report also
describes the structure and ethos of Blueprint.

2.2 Any formal agreements arising from the partnership working as recommended
below (e.g. Development Agreements, Land Sale Agreements and
Compulsory Purchaser Order (CPO) Indemnity Agreements) will be subject to
further Cabinet resolutions.

3. Recommendations

3.1 Cabinet is recommended to approve the principle of working in partnership
with Blueprint and the Council's other regeneration partners: English
Partnerships (EP), East Midlands Development Agency (EMDA) and the
Leicester Regeneration Company (LRC) within the Waterside Intervention
Area.

3.2  Cabinet is recommended to approve the principle of working in partnership
with Blueprint and the Council’'s other regeneration partners (EP, EMDA and
the LRC), if appropriate on other regeneration/development proposals, which
it is thought are beneficial to the City Council.

3.3  Cabinet are to note that further reports will be brought as required to formalise
agreements and other issues arising from partnership working.

Page 1 of 12
D:\moderngovidata\AgendaltemDocs\5\3\2\Al00014235\BLUEPRINTWATERSIDEAREApubl
icO.doc



3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Page 192

That cabinet recommend that the service directors for Legal and Finance are
satisfied that all proper legal, financial and procurement procedures (including
where appropriate EU procurement rules) have been satisfied or addressed
prior to agreement on further engagement with the agencies referred to in
paragraphs 3.1 and 3.2 above.

Financial and legal Implications
Financial Implications — (Nick Booth, Extn. 7460)

This report proposes that the Council engages with Blueprint regarding the
waterside intervention area, and as such, there would be no direct financial
implications from this report, as any results from these discussions (such as
any proposed development agreement or CPO indemnity agreement) would
be subject to further cabinet approval.

The Council owns 5 plots of land in the waterside intervention area, the value
of which would be expected to increase as a result of regeneration. Blueprint
are a 50%/50% public/private developer and as such may be expected to
assist in obtaining substantial public sector subsidy from English Partnerships
which it is believed is required to promote regeneration of the area.

Legal Implications — (John Mclvor, Extn. 7035)

Any disposal of the Council’'s land referred to in the report will be subject to
the Council’'s legal duty to obtain the best consideration pursuant to Section
123 of the Local Government Act 1972. The Council will also need to ensure
that its fiduciary duty to its taxpayers is complied with. The legal issues arising
from these requirements (see para 1.21 in the Supporting Information), will
need to be fully explored and addressed during any consideration of the
disposal of Council and any prospective development agreement.

A consequence of entering into a lock-out agreement is that the Council will
be unable to treat with any other party with regard to its landholdings in the
area contained within the agreement. If considered necessary, The District
Auditor will continue to be consulted during the period of the lock-out
agreement.

The Decision to make a CPO is a matter reserved to the Council, and is
subject to such decision being made on the basis of a full proposal and formal
request for the Council to use its powers. The Council will also need to comply
with the requirements for making a CPO as set out in the Department for
Communities and Local Government Circular 06/2004, which sets out the
matters that need to be addressed when considering and making a CPO. This
includes a requirement that the Council has the necessary resources (both in
respect of funds and staffing) to carry out the CPO process and to pay any
compensation.

Page 2 of 12

D:\moderngovidata\AgendaltemDocs\5\3\2\Al00014235\BLUEPRINTWATERSIDEAREApubl

icO.doc



Page 193

4.6

4.7

In the event that the City Council resolves (at its discretion and if it considers it
necessary and appropriate) to make a CPO then the Council must be certain,
(assuming the Order is confirmed by the Secretary of State), that the costs of
acquisition are available. The Council may require any developer to provide it
with a CPO Indemnity Agreement, which will commit the developer to re-
imburse all the City Council’s costs paid out in compensation to the displaced
owners and occupiers.

In the event that the Council proposes to enter into more formal arrangements
with Blueprint by way of a development agreement, the Council will need to be
satisfied that all procurement issues (including where necessary compliance
with EU procurement rules) have been addressed prior to the Council entering
into such arrangements.

Officer to contact:

Andy Thomas

Head of City Development
Ext. 6516

Andy Keeling
Acting Corporate Director of Regeneration of Culture

Page 3 of 12

D:\moderngovidata\AgendaltemDocs\5\3\2\Al00014235\BLUEPRINTWATERSIDEAREApubl

icO.doc



Page 194

ok

O

Leicester WARDS AFFECTED:
City Council ABBEY WARD
CABINET 2 April 2007

PARTNERSHIP WORKING WITH BLUEPRINT
IN THE WATERSIDE AREA

Report of the Acting Corporate Director of Regeneration and Culture

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1. Report
Background to Blueprint

1.1 EMDA needed to maximise funding for physical regeneration projects in the
region’s cities. EMDA had inherited from EP the regions portfolio of 550,000
sq.ft. of ex-English Estates public sector industrial buildings. This portfolio
has an estimated capital value of around £20m.

1.2  In order to utilize the value in this portfolio to promote physical regeneration,
EMDA conceived the ‘East Midlands Property Investment Fund’. This placed
the aforementioned portfolio in a delivery vehicle along with other EMDA
owned development sites with matching equity investment from a private
equity partner.

1.3  EP then offered their own development sites plus cash up to the same value
as EMDA. The potential disposable resources are therefore around £80m on
a 50/50 public/private basis (plus any borrowing) to be deployed in Leicester
and the other cities in the EMDA region. The long term target is a completed
development value of around £500m.

1.4 EMDAJ/EP obtained detailed legal advice before setting up this delivery vehicle
and EU agreement to the vehicle for state aid purposes was obtained. The
private sector partner was then sought competitively and Igloo Regeneration
Fund was selected. The competition for a private sector partner was rigorous
and attracted around 80 initial expressions of interest. The vehicle was then
launched under the operating name of ‘Blueprint’.

Page 4 of 12
D:\moderngovidata\AgendaltemDocs\5\3\2\Al00014235\BLUEPRINTWATERSIDEAREApubl
icO.doc



Page 195

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

The Igloo Regeneration Fund is the specialist regeneration part of Morley
Fund Management. Morley Fund Management was at 31 December 2005 the
largest property fund manager in Europe. Property assets managed by firms
within the Morley Group of companies were valued in excess of £27 billion.
The value of the Igloo Regeneration fund is approximately £200m.

As explained above, Blueprint is a public/private limited partnership with a ten-
year lifespan. Igloo hold 50% and EMDA and EP 25% each. The board is
made up with senior people from all 3 organisations and an experienced
executive team has been recruited.

Blueprints function is to hold and manage the investment portfolio transferred
to it by EMDA and to take forward sites in the target areas through land
assembly, masterplanning and project delivery. EP/EMDA sites are offered to
Blueprint on the basis that, if accepted, they will deliver on them the vision in
the relevant masterplan/SPD for that area. Blueprints stated aim is not to
carry out full development of all the sites it facilitates, but particularly to put
later phases to the market, with careful briefing, to engage normal commercial
developers.

According to its website, Blueprints remit is to:-

“Deliver social, economic and environmental outputs within a commercial
framework, with its overall goal being to facilitate, through regeneration,
environmentally sustainable and transformational property development, the
delivery of EMDA and EP’s core objectives (the creation of a flourishing region
and sustainable communities).

The focus of activity is in those areas of need where the market, left to its own
devices, would not deliver the optimum regeneration solution and where there
is a need to accelerate or catalyse the process of change”.

As described earlier and as outlined in the recommendations of this report,
approval is also sought to collaborate with Blueprint in areas other than the
Waterside Intervention Area where it is thought to be beneficial to the City
Council. As with this report on the Waterside Intervention Area, any
collaboration work will be subject to further Cabinet reports, providing full
details, prior to any formal agreements being entered into.

Background Information on Waterside

The Waterside Intervention Area is one of the original five intervention areas
outlined in the LRC’s Master plan published in 2003. The Master plan was
designed to re-balance Leicester's economy and supporting that aim by
improving the City’s image and quality of life.

Page 5 of 12

D:\moderngovidata\AgendaltemDocs\5\3\2\Al00014235\BLUEPRINTWATERSIDEAREApubl

icO.doc



Page 196

1.12 The Masterplan vision for the Waterside Intervention Area was for large-scale
regeneration of the river and canal side in an area immediately west and
northwest of the City Centre adjacent to the River Soar. The regeneration
when completed is expected to create at least 3,500 new homes, 28,000
sq.m. of restaurants, leisure facilities and commercial premises as well as
improved school, health care and community facilities, focused on existing
and new water frontage.

1.13 The Masterplan vision was enhanced by a draft Supplementary Planning
Document (SPD) in July 2005 titled Leicester's New Waterside. This
document received Cabinet approval. It is anticipated that an Interim SPD will
be formally adopted in April 2007. This document will only be interim because
work will still be on-going on the Highway Transport Assessment and S.106
developer contributions tariff. It is hoped these will be added soon after April
2007 to achieve a completed formally adopted Waterside SPD.

1.14 It was always anticipated that to successfully develop the Waterside
Intervention Area as per the SPD would require substantial public sector
subsidy especially for areas like the public realm and highways. It is
envisaged this public subsidy would be enhanced by the S.106 developer
contributions tariff. At present the vast majority of public sector funding is
expected to be provided by EP, however, infrastructure works in the area may
be a candidate for Growth Point funding in the future, if available.

1.15 The main area that Blueprint is proposing to develop is the Exemplar Area,
which was previously known as the ‘Pilot Area’. The Exemplar Area (the area
of which extends along Soar Lane, along the river and canal to Northgate and
along Northgate to its junction with Soar Lane/Sanvey Gate) has an area of
approximately 12 acres and comprises over 40 separate ownerships.
Blueprint has acquired a small number of plots (totaling approximately ¥4 of
the total area) and is in active negotiations with several more, but it is still very
likely that the comprehensive development required will require a Compulsory
Purchase Order (CPO).

1.16 EP is the main public sector funder for the Waterside Intervention Area and
Blueprint is their chosen delivery vehicle, therefore the City Council should
engage with them to deliver the objectives for the Waterside Intervention
Area. The stated objectives of Blueprint match the Council’s vision for the
Waterside Intervention Area and a working relationship has already been
forged. The formal agreements can ensure these stated objectives are
actually delivered when the area is developed.

Page 6 of 12
D:\moderngovidata\AgendaltemDocs\5\3\2\Al00014235\BLUEPRINTWATERSIDEAREApubl
icO.doc



Page 197

1.17

1.18

1.19

1.20

1.21

1.22

As well as the Waterside, Blueprint currently owns or has options on other
sites at Abbey Park Road, Rocket Studios on Wolsey Island and Morledge
Street. They are more active in Leicester than most of the region’s other
cities.

The Waterside Proposals

The provisional boundary of the exemplar area runs along Soar Lane, along
the river and canal to Northgate and along Northgate to its junction with Soar
Lane/Sanvey Gate. This boundary will be kept under review with Blueprint as
the project proceeds (the provisional area is shown on plan 1). It is expected
to utilise the River Soar and the Grand Union Canal water frontages to create
a desirable residential-led mixed-use development. Blueprint has already
embarked on substantial investment her by purchasing several key sites on
an opportunity basis.

The purpose of the Blueprint led development is to deliver an exemplary
standard development, both in terms of design and sustainability. One of the
specific objectives, at present, is to deliver a wider range of size and type of
accommodation than could be achieved through a traditional speculative
development approach. The proposal is anticipated to create new market
types of accommodation that might not otherwise be viable in this location.
The hope is that if it is successful it will persuade developers of surrounding
sites to diversify the types and sizes of property they develop.

This vision is to be subjected to a ‘Housing Market Assessment’ from a
leading team of external consultants. This will inform the likely levels of
demand over time and unit type, mix, size and tenure. This should be
completed by the end of April and will inform the masterplanning process that
will be required as part of the process of achieving a successful planning
consent.

The recommendation in this report also allows discussions to begin with
Blueprint outside the exemplar area but within the Waterside Intervention area
as a whole should opportunities arise which are beneficial to both parties. At
present there are no discussions taking place with Blueprint for sites outside
the exemplar area within the Waterside Intervention Area.

Issues to be resolved

Before a further Cabinet report be considered by Members detailing and
seeking approval for formal agreements for the Waterside Intervention Area,
several areas need clarification.

If the Council agrees to work in partnership with Blueprint, these are the other
issues that need to be considered:-

)] Compulsory Purchase

Page 7 of 12

D:\moderngovidata\AgendaltemDocs\5\3\2\Al00014235\BLUEPRINTWATERSIDEAREApubl

icO.doc



Page 198

The Council may consider the use of its powers to make CPO’s on a
case-by-case basis, in order to facilitate the regeneration of the
Waterside Intervention area in accordance with its general policy and
practice on the use of CPO powers as envisaged by the draft Waterside
SPD (July 2005). The decision to use CPO powers is a decision for
Cabinet and at present the Council is precluded from fettering its
discretion as to whether or not it should agree to use its powers. To use
its CPO powers the Council will need to demonstrate there is a
compelling case in the public interest.

The Council will need to assess the benefits of the project (including
viability) on an objective basis. Before agreeing to use its powers, the
Council will need to consider a full and comprehensive proposal for the
scheme as well as entering into an acceptable CPO Indemnity
agreement, which covers the Councils costs in connection with
exercising its CPO powers.

i)  Land and Property Issues

The Council is under a legal obligation to obtain best consideration
reasonably obtainable in the circumstances for the sale of its land, as
well as ensuring its fiduciary duty is satisfied and capital programme
achieved. Again the final decision for disposal of Council land and
property is one for Cabinet.

The Council may also require proposed development parties to enter into
a Development Agreement, in order to ensure the development is carried
out to the Council’s satisfaction. Again, Cabinet approval will be sought
for any Development Agreement to be entered into.

i)  Relocation

The development of the Waterside Intervention Area will result in some
current occupiers requiring relocation.

The Council plans to adopt its current relocation policy, which states
that:-

“Insofar as it is not inconsistent with City Council policies [it will] seek to
use land holdings and maximise available flexibility in disposal
arrangements in support of the LRC Master plan”.

Blueprint will need to convince the City Council of a real and present
need for any property to be earmarked as a potential relocation site. If it
is decided to assist in relocating companies from the Waterside to City

Page 8 of 12
D:\moderngovidata\AgendaltemDocs\5\3\2\Al00014235\BLUEPRINTWATERSIDEAREApubl
icO.doc



Page 199

1.23

1.24

Council held land, the issues on best consideration as outlined in (ii)
above will need to be resolved.

Iv)  Lock-out Agreements

The Council may consider use of these where appropriate. Their use will
be subject to the Council's own land and property requirements and
should not conflict with the Council’s programme for land and property
disposals. Again its use is reserved for Cabinet.

v)  Officer time

It is normal practice for the City Council to recover all its costs for
undertaking a CPO, through the Indemnity Agreement. To deviate from
this set procedure would again be a matter for Cabinet.

vi) Other Issues

The City Council would also wish to give consideration to ensuring that
following issues are covered as part of any collaboration process:-

a. That regular project management liaison takes place and is
established via project boards and project teams.

b. A clearly defined transparent establishment of roles and
responsibilities.

c. Responsibility for costs is clearly defined.

d. That FOIA and “Public Agenda” to which the Council is subject are
observed and addressed.

e. That the Council’'s Community Cohesion Strategy is considered.

f. ~ The City Council’'s discretion in its role and responsibilities as a
public and statutory body should not be fettered.

g. The City Council’'s procurement regime should be adhered to.

Corporate Commitment

The amount of officer time and Council resources required to implement the
Waterside Intervention Area as proposed by the SPD cannot be
underestimated. It is clear from the work undertaken so far by other
developers in the area that comprehensive development in areas of multiple
land ownerships is hard to deliver.

As stated in 1.15 above, the main area that Blueprint is proposing to develop
is the Exemplar Area, which was previously known as the “Pilot Area”.
Blueprint and its regeneration partners have informally requested the Council

Page 9 of 12

D:\moderngovidata\AgendaltemDocs\5\3\2\Al00014235\BLUEPRINTWATERSIDEAREApubl

icO.doc



1.25

1.26

1.27

Page 200

to investigate the use of these powers to achieve this aim. The Council will
require a formal request to proceed with a CPO (subject to the issues raised
in 1.22(i) above being satisfied). A successful CPO will create certainty for
Blueprint and the Council and minimise risk.

As well as any CPO, the Council is likely to have to commit to disposing of its
small landholding in the area (5 plots) and to entering into a development
agreement with Blueprint.

Areas in which substantial officer time may be required are:-

Masterplanning of the Waterside Area.

S.106 tariff work.

Grant applications for various streams of public sector funding.
Compulsory Purchase Order and Indemnity Agreement.

Property Agreements (Development Agreement and Land Sale
Agreement).

Highway strategy and potentially alterations.

Project management of all these processes.

Al S

No

The above list is not exhaustive and there may be other areas of work
required to deliver the Blueprint led development in the Waterside Intervention
Area. More detailed information will be given in later Cabinet reports, should
the current ideas be worked up into substantial, detailed plans, which are
deliverable and acceptable to the City Council.

Other City Council involvement with Blueprint

1.28 In addition to the Waterside Area, Members are aware that the Council is
developing a relationship with Blueprint in the project to replace the Phoenix
Theatre. Issues arising out of this process will be developed in the later
reports on this project to Cabinet.

2 FINANCIAL, LEGAL AND OTHER IMPLICATIONS

2.1  Financial Implications (Nick Booth — Extn. 7460)

See Summary Report.
2.2 Legal Implications (John Mclvor — Extn. 7035)
See Summary Report.
3. Other Implications
OTHER IMPLICATIONS YEs/NO | Paragraph  ~ References
Within Supporting information
Equal Opportunities NO
Policy NO

Page 10 of 12

D:\moderngovidata\AgendaltemDocs\5\3\2\Al00014235\BLUEPRINTWATERSIDEAREApubl

icO.doc



Page 201

Sustainable and Environmental YES Sustainability and
environmental issues will form
part of the masterplanning

process.
Crime and Disorder NO
Human Rights Act NO
Elderly/People on Low Income YES The proposals will include an

element of residential
development and it is
anticipated that this will include
some form of affordable
housing provision.

4. RISK ASSESSMENT ANALYSIS
As yet the risks to the City Council are not yet clear and will not be until later
Cabinet reports when the heads of terms will be drawn up for the various
formal agreements.

As always the City Council will only enter into agreements that minimize its
risk, and at present it is not envisaged there will be any major risks to the City
Council by working in partnership with Blueprint.

5. Consultations
Neil Gamble — Head of Property Development, Property,
Resources Department.

Brendan McGarry, Principal Valuer, Regeneration Team, property,
Resources Department

Deborah Rose, Development Team Manager
Extn. 7202

Joanne Ives, Lead Officer for the replacement of the Phoenix Theatre
Extn. 6524

6. Officer to contact:

Andy Thomas
Head of City Development
Ext. 6516

Andy Keeling
Acting Corporate Director of Regeneration and Culture

Page 11 of 12
D:\moderngovidata\AgendaltemDocs\5\3\2\Al00014235\BLUEPRINTWATERSIDEAREApubl
icO.doc



L

B d

S '/'
I,

ATERSIDE I'NTE

s

mmmmmmmmmmmm

BLACK FRIARS

R

; Lr‘q\rlﬁr‘*f%#nr1r1r1r1r1r1!i! v = { 1

Page 202

NS
AN\ \\)\.

- \Naterside Intervention Area

- Exemplar Area

BASED UPON THE ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP WITH THE
SANCTION OF THE CONTROLLER OF H.M. STATIONERY
OFFICE. CROWN COPYRIGHT RESERVED.

LICENCE No. 100019264

TOM STEPHENSON
CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF
RESOURCESANDTOWN CLERK
LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL

Page 12 of 12

D:\moderngov\data\AgendaltemDocs\5\3\2\AI00014235\BLUEPRINTWATERSIDEAREApublicO.doc



	Agenda
	5 MATTERS REFERRED FOM COMMITTEES
	6 AREA COMMITTEE EXPENDITURE
	7 CHARGING FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL SOCIAL CARE SERVICES FAIRER CHARGING POLICY
	Fairer Charging - A&CS Scrutiny minute extract

	8 FAIR ACCESS TO CARE SERVICES - ACCESS, ELIGIBILITY AND PROVISION OF SOCIAL CARE SERVICES
	Fairer Access to Care Services

	9 DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION ACT INITIATIVES 2007/08
	10 ADMISSIONS ARRANGEMENTS FOR 2008 AND BEYOND
	Admissions arrangements 2008 and beyond Appendix A
	Admissions arrangements 2008 and beyond CYP Minute extract

	11 SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING GUIDANCE - TALL BUILDINGS
	Tall Buildings App B
	Tall Buildings App C
	Tall Buildings

	12 LEICESTER DOMESTIC VIOLENCE INTER-AGENCY STRATEGY 2007/09
	Domestic Violence Inter Agency Strategy - Appendix B

	13 DISPOSAL OF FREDERICK THORPE HOUSE SHELTERED HOUSING ACCOMMODATION
	14 DISCRETION UNDER THE TEACHERS PENSION SCHEME
	15 PARTNERSHIP WORKING WITH BLUEPRINT IN THE WATERSIDE AREA

